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Conviviality is a company where the
whole is greater than the sum of the
parts and that has firm foundations
in place from which to grow.

Conviviality has fundamentally restructured and reconfigured
the Group building on our unique strength, expertise and
reach in the UK drinks market to be the drinks and impulse
products sector’s leading specialist wholesaler and distributor
to the On and Off Trade by being the most knowledgeable
and inspiring partner for our customers.
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Operational highlights

Financial highlights

Revenues nearly doubled to
£1,560m and profits? doubled
to £60.9m

Buying Synergies for FY17
achieved to plan

Acquired the Bibendum PLB
Group on 20 May 2016, which
is performing in line with our
expectations

Combired Integration plan
ahead of expectations for
both Matthew Clark and
Bibendum PLB Group

New tearn and organisational
structure in place and
working well

Revenue! £m

£1,560m

increase of 85%' from 2016

Adjusted EBITDA? £m

£60.9m

Increase of 102% from 2016

Profit before tax £rm

£22.5m

Increase of 147%' from 2016

Conviviality Retall,
Conviviality Direct and
Conviviality Trading have all
traded strongly with revenues
of £378m, £1,040m and
£146m respectively and are

in line with expectations

Diluted EPS £

10.4p

Increase of 136% from 2016

Retail LFI's* continue to

improve to {1.0%) Adjusted diluted EPS® £»

21.0p

Increase of 48% from 2016

23 Franchisees have grown
their portfolios during the
period

Conviviality is unique in our sector. We provide for our customers,
access to over 14,000 alcohol SKUs and 6,400 impulse, food and
tobacco SKUs. We serve ¢.25,000 outlets in the On Trade, over 700
retail stores trading under the propositions of Bargain Booze, Select
Convenience and Wine Rack, over 400 independent specialists and are
a supplier to the supermarket multiples.
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Chairman’s Statement

The culture we have created in the business and the structures that we operate give
us huge con’ dence for our future.
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Conviviality at a glance

Conviviality aims to support our customers to achieve
profitable growth by providing expertise and insight into the
UK Drinks market, helping customers to tailor ranges to meet
local and national needs. In turn we provide our suppliers with
the opportunity to marry their ranges with the right customers,
thereby providing distribution and reach to build brands

nationwide.

o Owned, stocked
o Owned, not stocked
o Third party

Boldon

Shepton

Launceston

g

Conviviality Group Depot locations

Conviviality Retail

The UK's largest franchised off-licence and
convenience chain with 352 Franchisees and
more than 700 retail stores trading primarily
under the fascia of Bargain Booze, Select
Convenience and Wine Rack.

Conviviality Direct

The UK's largest independent wholesaler to
the On Trade, serving ¢.25,000 outlets from
national prestige hote! chains to independent
feod led pubs and restaurants, trading through
two businesses - Matthew Clark and Bibendum.

Conviviality Trading

A full service drinks brand and wine agency
business with national sales and activation
capability from traditional On and Off Trade
retail, to festivals and events. New products and
brands can be developed both with our partner
suppliers and also directly by cur own teams as
we see oppertunities emerge across the market.
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The UK alcohol market today is worth £40 billion and
Conviviality is responsible for around £1in every £12 of
industry sales (8%), from a product portfolio ranging
from a 35p bottle of soft drink to a £15,000 bottle of
fine wine. Conviviality works with 980 suppliers and
lists 4,902 wines, 5,400 spirits including 450 gins (we
additionally have 389 gins in an extended range) and
an unrivalled range of 250 premium ales, 4,500 impulse
and grocery lines and 1,900 tobacco and vaping lines.

Trading Companies

Sales Mix %

Bargain Booze
Select Convenience

i

- e

yrHiy (@ peppermint
catalyst plb

‘ . - -

v M- Tl
WALKER & WODEHOUSE L. - I
W AEHANTE B 1750

Walker & Wodehouse is one of anly a handful of
wine merchants to hold a Royal Warrant.

i. Impulse products and soft drinks
2. Lager, beer and cider
3. Experiential & Events
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement

When Conviviality floated on AIM in July 2013 the
business was an alcohol, impulse and tobacco wholesaler
serving the UK’s largest Franchise off-licence and
convenience brand, Bargain Booze, with 616 stores and
a turnover of £372m. During the past four years we have
systematically pursued the strategy of taking the core
competence of the business, the wholesaling of alcohol,
and extending Conviviality’s reach to more consumers
across the UK drinks market whenever and wherever
they wish to enjoy our products. We have fundamentally
restructured and reconfigured the Group, building
on our unique strength, expertise and reach in the UK
drinks market. We now have the infrastructure and
capability within the Group to drive further potential in
both the On Trade and the Off Trade markets, working
with our existing suppliers providing customers with
more oppoeortunities to drive profitable growth.

Conviviality is unique in our sector. We provide our customers
with access to over ¥ ,000 alcohel SKUs, and 6,400 impulse,
food and tobacco SKUs. We serve ¢.25000 outlets in the
On Trade, over 700 retail stores trading under the retail
propositions of Bargain Booze, Select Convenience and Wine
Rack, cver 400 independent specialists and we are supplier
to the larger multiples. A key part of our strategy is to deliver
a logistics capability that anticipates the future needs of our
customers and creates significant differentiation in the market,
thereby adding significant value to the organisation. As the
Diana Hunter retail environment becomes more complex, we can leverage
Chief Executive Officer Conviviality’s expertise in the alcohol and impulse markets to
provide our valued customers with the solutions they need
from distribution, to buying, ranging and merchandising and
marketing.

As a result of this scale and reach we have unparalleled market
access, insight and capabilities to support our suppliers in
the development of their brands and to help our customers
differentiate from their competition by tailoring their offering
to meet their target consumer needs by location, venue and
format. Conviviality is independent of any major drinks brands
and therefore is able to supply an unrestricted selection of
products and provide expertise in key categories to customers
who value breadth of range whilst offering a compelling route
1o market for suppliers to access both the On Trade and Off
Trade retailers.

It is this scale and reach that has created even stronger ties with
our supplier partners. Increasingly our suppliers are engaging
with the fult capability of Conviviality from building their brands
with our brand agency Catalyst PLB, accessing consumers with
Elastic and Peppermint in events and experiential marketing, to
more effective targeting in the On Trade utilising our data and
insight, through to Off Trade execution in our Franchise retail
business. A recent example was the exclusive On Trade launch
of Bud Light for AB InBev across the Conviviality Group.
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This past year has been a transformational
vear for the service we offer. We will
continue to grow by keeping our people,
our customers, Franchisees and suppliers at

they value from us. All of our businesses were
initiated and built on personal relationships.
These relationships remain at the heart of how
wewill continue to do business. Bibendum’s first
ever On Trade customer was Michelin-starred
Cdette’s in Primrose Hill and it continues to be
a valued customer over 30 years on. Matthew
Clark has been a partner to JD Wetherspoon's
for over 20 years and a distributor of Martell for
‘98 years. In our Franchise business we have 133
Franchisees who have worked with the group

our customers, Franchisees, and suppliers
at the heart of everything we do. Everyone
who works for Conviviality from Glasgow to
Southampton, and Bristol to Crewe, from shop
to depot to office, knows it is critical that we
keep finding new waysto improve our customer
service and deliver excellence. As we focus our
investment in the services customers value, so
we will see our online services grow, in the past
year the number of customers using our digital
platform has increased by 20% year on year

i
- ;‘-;
the heart of everything we do g
[] =
é
o
The successful integration of the three for over 0 years. Qur On Trade, Off Trade and
businesses, working as a cohesive unit and the franchised customers still expect — and still get
management team’'s perfermance continues - an ouistanding portfolio of products, that
to deliver consistent results. The new internal they can tailor to their own customers’ tastes
structure grouped individual brands and and needs, as well as the support they vaiue to
businesses together under three distinct help them develop their own business maving
Business Units:Conviviality Direct (wholesaling/ forward.
distributor to On Trade) led by Mark Aylwin; .
Conviviality Retail (for Off Trade consumer For etacr'l ! of them, business and grov;th
businesses Bargain Booze, Select Convenience °PPO! “"'t'esl can gomfe from a nurr‘;l er
and Wine Rack) led by David Robinson; O SOUrees. It can be from our expanding g
and Conviviality Trading (an innovative and K"atalr?guecc: ﬁfo u::ts;rdmar. ?ts' or example s
dynamic approach to sourcing, ranging, atthew Ciark’s exten e spirits ranglel.' giving 7
brand building, merchandising, activation and CSUStomers access to niche and small parcel ¢
events) led by James Lousada. Each of the splrlts._ or fl?lb.endums '|1|.m|ted rele_zatse “;.me 2
business unit Managing Directors ensures their SOIIBGt'on? :arltnr? sorrIIet (;ng ralre ormdeerei::lg ES
operation has the best people in the right place me :‘qpp |e;'> efyt afrea y value, Zne c(I‘ Aty 5
to deliver excelleni service to customers, and | ranch |se;es etr;e IG rom new I:an x usntre
drive collaborations and savings across the ti‘;ngx&sns:\?:ranee t;‘f)uspiraitss“r,:)wa:vzci:lc;?)?: lg
Group. The business units are supported by the them. It can alsogbe in Eow we serve them —
e)‘(periise of the Group functions of Logistics, and v;vhere their own vision sees potential. Our
Finance, Legal, IT and Human Resources. experts within Catalyst PLB help introcduce
This past year has, therefore, been a customers to the newest and most exciting
transformational year for the service we offer, products in craft and premium spirits, beers
creating a range of benefits for customers. It is and ciders, almost challenging end consumers
the nature of the On Trade and Off Trademarket to experiment; colleagues at Elastic {who
that our customers are constantly looking for reinvigorate brands) and in our events business,
the same thing as their own consumers: great Peppermint, have unparalleled expertise In
value, new and innovative products, breadth bringing new and old products to life. We —and o
of choice and excellent service. Critically, we our suppliers - have seen excellent sales growth §
continue to strive to ensure that our customers in arange of products that has been supported o
see our peopleregularly whether they areaone by our teams and their combined expertise v
site restauranteur, hotelier or a large national from across Conviviality. 5
account or a Franchisee, so that our customers We will continue to arow by k . ur peopl E
may enjoy the relationships and service support ewllicontinue to grow Dy keeping our peop’e, #
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement

Continued

to 4,645, ensuring more accuracy in customer
ordering, better ordering history to assist with
forecasting and in turn greater efficiency for
both our customers and Conviviality. 48% of
customers using our digital platform do so
daily, indicating increasing engagement with
the brand and assortment.

Cur commitment to customers can be seen in
the accolades they have awarded us. In 206
Bibendum won the “Compass Supplier Award
forimplementation” for the successful execution
of a wine culture across the Compass Group
and is currently listed as Mitchells & Butlers
#1 wine supplier; and in 2017 Matthew Clark
was Drinks Supplier of the Year in Restaurant
Magazine Reader’s Choice Awards for the
third year running. More recently Conviviality
Retail has been awarded Grocer Gold — Drinks
Retailer of the Year for the second consecutive
year. Conviviality Trading was recognised by
Stonegate for Innovation of the Year with the
launch of Gancia Leggero, a skinny Prosecco.

Results

An important aspect of our business model is
its flexibility, protecting our earnings through
periods of significant change in our organisation
and a competitive external environment. We
have continued to deliver against our objectives
set out at flotation in July 208 and are pleased
to report profits ahead of expectations, during
a year where we have significantly transformed
our business. For the 52 weeks to 30 Aprit 2017
revenue was up 85%'to £1,560m, reflecting the
benefit of the Bibendum PLB Group acquisition
on 20 May 206, as such, Adjusted EBITDA*
was up 102% to £60.9m and Adjusted profit
before tax® up 1B6 to £45.8m, demonstrating
the significant strength of the combined group.
Adjusted fully diluted EPS* was up 48% to
210 pence. The recent acquisitions resulted in
an increase of net debt, however, at year end
this was £95.7m, which is below consensus
expectations. The full year dividend is up
33% to 12.6 pence in line with our progressive
dividend policy and reflecting a strong return
to our shareholders.

CMLCINET D AT S s e A0S

Outlook

The Company's focus for the near-term is on
continuing to deliver against our stated strategy
and meet the expectations of our stakeholders,
customers, suppliers and our people. The
greatest asset from all of our acquisitions has
been our people and we continue to work
hard to ensure that their skills and talent are
utilised to the benefit of our customers and
suppliers. Our presence in the market through
our different specialist businesses, provides us
with unigue insight into both our market and
consumers from the widest of perspectives. We
are already successfully leveraging this insight
to ensure that cur customers have the right
product range and support to help them grow.
Furthermore, we are continuing to look at new
ways of maintaining our unigque position and
broadening the ways in which our customers,
our supplier partners and the Group can
benefit. We are excited by the future potential
for growth across the Group as we continue to
explore these opportunities.

SO Pa@c I Ly CaDlaranion
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The new internal organisational structure groups individual
brands and businesses together under three distinct business
units: Conviviality Direct (wholesaler and distributor to the On
Trade); Conviviality Retail (Off Trade consumer businesses
Bargain Booze, Select Convenience and Wine Rack); and
Conviviality Trading (an innovative and dynamic approach to
sourcing, ranging, brand building, merchandising, activation
and events). The business units are supported by the expertise
of the Group functions of Logistics, Finance, Legal, IT and
Human Resources.

L.} L L]
Conviviality Plc
ConvivialityDirect Conviviality Retail Conviviality Trading
Full Service Wine Focused Franchised Agency Events &
Drinks Distributor Distributor Retail Business Experiential
';AL( o WALKER & WODEHOUSE ( pep::per{’nﬁult_

ran |

-+

. .

F21LY o 14.. Ve
catalyst pib

Select Convenience

Group Support: Logistics, Finance, Legal, IT and Human Resources
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement

Continued

Mark Aylwin
Managing Director,
Conviviality Direct

Strategy

Communicating the unique
Conviviality Direct proposition
clearly to target customers and
strategic partners in the on trade

Strengthening the position as

a centre of expertise in wine
and be at the forefront of range
innovation, particularly in Weorld
Beers and spirits in the dynamic
drinks sector

Leveraging scale and reach to
become the most competitive
wholesaler in the drinks market

Growing the number of food-
led outlets served and the mix
of products acress each outlet

Growing share in major cities
and inner urban areas through
a superior service proposition

Developing the tools and
capabilities tc ensure we
provide the most value-adding
customer service in the market

Conviviality Direct

The UK's largest independent
wholesaler to the On Trade, serving
¢.25,000 outlets from national prestige
hotel chains to independent food led
pubs and restaurants trading through
two businesses, namely Matthew Clark
and Bibendum. Since the acquisition,
of Bibendum, Conviviality Direct
revenues have increased 64% to
£1040m (corresponding prior period
£978m)¢. To date average sales per
outlet have increased 4.8% to £43,700
and we welcomed 235 new customers
in the year. The number of Bibendum
Wine customers buying all categories
has increased from 5% to 2%, a strong
indication that our customers value the
increased choice and service offering
of our model. As an example, during
the past year, spirits have grown in
the Bibendum regional business by
43.7%, and National business by 2% as
customers appreciate the wider choice
now on offer through Conviviality
Direct.

Conviviality Direct affords a range of
over ¥,000 alcohol lines to over 1000
customers, offering a one-stop solution
to hotels, restaurants, bars and venues
for their alcohol needs delivering
consistent service nationwide next
day. Conviviality Direct has a national
sales force through the Bibendum and
Matthew Clark brands of over 300
employees based across Scotland,
England and Wales and London and
the South East ensuring excellent
service to its Independent Free Trade
customers and National Account
customers. The sales team have up
to date information on industry sales
trends, new product information and
pricing and are able to recommend the
right mix of products to customers to
help them optimise their offer to their
consumers. Conviviality’s nationwide
distribution network of % depots
means customers benefit from a
nationwide next day delivery service
and timed delivery slots.

A key part of the Conviviality Direct
strategy is to focus on growth in
key cities, specifically focused on
existing customers identifying with

the Bibendum and Matthew Clark
propositions and their ability to utilise
the brands to meet all of their drinks
purchasing needs. The Caring Group
of restaurants (the lvy collection, Le
Caprice for example}, Prezzo and
Searcys have all chosen to work with
Conviviality Direct to enable them to
access the extensive range, service and
solutions the Group offers. At the same
time as attracting new customers, our
existing customers have continued
to value a long standing relationship
with us. Stonegate has worked with
us for 8 years and we continue to
enjoy supporting their business, and
JD Wetherspoons have worked with
Matthew Clark from having 8 pubs
in their portfolio to over 900 pubs to
date.

We continue to work closely with our
customers to understand their current
and future needs, ensuring that we
are at the fore front of customer
service. Furthermore 770 customers
have recognised the opportunity to
improve order accuracy and efficiency
by moving onto our digital platform.
4,645 customers now engage with the
digital platform and order value per
customer is 3% higher than customers
who place orders via the contact
centre.
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement
Continued

David Robinson
Managing Director,
Conviviality Retail

Strategy

Strengthen the relationship with

Franchisees and attract new
Franchisees to the group

Strengthen the Bargain Booze,
Select Convenience and Wine

Rack brands

Deliver new core systems,

improved capabilities and a

efficient model that supports

our growth ambition

Build the growth management

engine that allows us to

effectively and profitably scale

the retail estate

Leverage our capabilities into

new propositions

3
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Conviviality Retail

The UK's largest franchised off-licence
and convenience chain with 352
Franchisees and more than 700 retail
storestrading primarily under the fascia
of Bargain Booze, Select Convenience
and Wine Rack. In line with our
programme to focus on the underlying
quality of retail stores, we continue
to see low levels of store closures to
63 in total which inglude the closure
of small CTN (confectionary, tobacco,
newsagent) stores which no longer
serve the Off licence or Convenience
proposition. Whilst net store numbers
are in line with the prior year the quality
of the outlets opening is significantly
improved, with retail sales per new
outlet opening up 29.8% versus last
year. Sales of multisite Franchisees
outperform the total estate by 2.% like
for like*. We saw 39 Franchisees join
the Group, a strong indication of the
benefits of our model to independent
business people. Our core model is
predicated by Franchisee loyalty and
commitment to upholding the values
of our brands. This, combined with
the high standards that we set, are
helping to deliver our differentiated
“local customer experience”. We have
some of the highest levels of loyalty in
the sector with the percentage of sales
of goods by our Franchisees that are
purchased from the Group at 9. It is
also pleasing that Wine Rack continues
to perform well and during 206 we
opened one new Wine Rack in Epsom.
Like for like performance in Wine Rack
is 14% reflecting the importance of a
specialist Wine and Spirits proposition
on the high street.

Conviviality Retail continues to
grow a national store estate with a
differentiated consumer proposition
that responds to consumer needs
and market trends. The strategy aims
to consolidate Conviviality Retail's
position as the UK's leading drinks-
led convenience retailer. The business
has three fundamental scurces of
advantage:

Drinks Heritage and Expertise:

Approximately 50% of sales are from
beer, wine and spirits categories,

producing acategory mix that isunique
in the sector. Conviviality's unrivalled
category expertise in the drinks sector
allows Franchisees to benefit from a
differentiated proposition and from
the footfall and margin benefits of a
compelling range and assortment. It
is this drinks heritage and expertise
that underpins and differentiates our
three key retail brands. In particular
the business will continue to develop
the Select Convenience proposition to
ensure that it is at the heart of “local
convenience” in the communities in
which it trades. Further development
of the Vape proposition is being
rolled out across the estate, and is
now in 249 stores. Vape products are
margin-enhancing and protect against
the decline in tobacco sales. We are
already seeing average sales of £220
per store per week and margin benefit
to Franchiseas of approximately
£5,000 per store per year.

Sourcing and Distribution Scale:

As part of the Conviviality Group, the
business has significantly benefited
from its scale advantages in buying
and distribution, whilst remaining a
largely standalone business operating
out of its own offices with a dedicated
and experienced management team.

Distribution is managed in-house
by the Conviviality Group logistics
operation, primarily on dedicated

branded vehicles, with stores typically
choosing to receive two, or sometimes
three, deliveries per week. Service
levels are very high compared to our
competitorsin the sector with over 98%
of deliveries received on time and with
compiete orders. The transformation
of the Conviviality logistics network
will allow Conviviality Retail to benefit
from the Group’s scale through lower
delivery costs. Conviviality Retail can
leverage its scale position to source
advantageously and provide consistent
value to Franchisees. Offering good
value to consumers through reliable
low-pricing and com pelling promotions
is core to the Bargain Booze model.

Locally Embedded Franchise Model:

Conviviality Retail allows independent
retailers to deliver superior returns via
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a simple turn-key solution that ieverages strong
business fundamentals and a scalable back
office: the Franchisee proposition is the core of
Conviviality Retail's success. Franchisees access
a distinct drinks-led consumer offer supported
by dedicated support managers, regular, and
deep engagement at senior level and a reward
package that is unique in the sector, including
accessing the Franchisee incentive Plan under
which shares in Conviviality Plc are awarded
based on compliance and performance. 285
Franchisees own or hold options over 3m
shares in Conviviality Plc. The Company's
352 Franchisees are local people, employing
local people, and are passionate about their
customers and the communities in which they
trade. Our Franchisees make a real difference

in their local communities through a relentless
focus on meeting consumer needs and
providing a unique customer experience.

To reinforce the three fundamental sources
of advantage, Conviviality Retail has made
an investment in upgrading its retail systems.
The new core operating system (ERP) will
be introduced during the Autumn of 207
and the roliout of new EPOS to all stores is
already in progress. The new solutions will
enable business efficiencies, future-proof the
Franchisee proposition, and accelerate the
strategic direction to invest in a growing mix of
multisite Franchisees.
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement

Continued

James Lousada
Managing Director,
Conviviality Trading

Strategy

Become the market leader

and centre of expertise in

Wine sourcing, ranging,
merchandising and activation
providing its key customers with
unrivalled service to meet their
customer needs by format and
location.

Develop a one stop service

for drinks brands leveraging
distribution, sales, agency,
marketing and event capabilities

To be at the forefront of range
innovation in the dynamic drinks
sector

To become recognised as the
Suppliers’ strategic partner of
choice

Conviviality Trading

A full service drinks brand and
wine agency business with national
sales and activation capability from
traditional On and Off Trade retail, to
festivals and events. New products and
brands can be developed, both with
our partner suppliers, and also directly
by our own teams as we see trends
and opportunities emerge across the
market. Within Conviviality Trading,
Catalyst PLB brings together PLB, Instil
and Catalyst Brands: three specialist
brand agency businesses, each with
significant expertise in their respective
categories. The brand agency business
enhances the marketing capability and
sales reach of the business and gives
partner suppliers and brand owners
unparalleled market coverage.

In addition, Conviviality Trading is
also responsible for the development
and growth of new business areas
including Peppermint, a specialist
in outdoor events and festivals, and
Elastic, a brand activation agency that
provides support and insight to many
of Conviviality’s branded supply base.

Within Catalyst PLB the team represent
over 25 brands across drinks categories
in the UK drinks market. This area of
the business not only represents large
suppliersand brandsas adrinks agency
but is alse¢ a consolidator of wine
suppliers, managing the supply of wine
to the Off Trade including high street
retailers, specialists and supermarkets.
Conviviality Trading has skills and
capabilities in consumer insight,
sourcing, ranging and supply that can
add significant value to its customers
by offering a “one-stop shop” reducing
the complexity of the wine category in
large multiple national chains.

We have already seen new strategic
relationships established. In April 2016
the Catalyst business started working
with global spirits business Beam
Suntory. The team won the distribution
rights for Larios Gin and Sauza Tequila.
Larios is the leading gin in Spain and
Catalyst were tasked with launching
the brand in the UK. In the first year
working together the Catalyst team
built distribution for Larios in over
1700 accounts and grew the volume
significantly. In January 2017 two of
the largest Chilean wine producers
transferred their Off Trade business to
Conviviality: Santa Rita, with brands
including Santa Rita, Vina Carmen and
Sur Andino; and Luis Felipe Edwards, a
privately owned wine group founded in
176 by Luis Felipe Edwards Senior, with
brands including Luis Felipe Edwards,
Dona Bernada, Marea and Cien.

Conviviality also has the ability to
develop its own brands opening
up opportunities where gaps in the
market exist tc create and build brands
that directly meet our customers’ and
their consumers' needs. In 2017 we
launched two new brands: Rolling Calf
spiced spirit, capitalising on the trend
for dark spirits and cocktails, already
distributed to customers in the On
Trade and due to launch in the Off Trade
during Winter 2017; and Whipstitch
cider which has been launched
specifically for festival customers
and received positive response from
customers when trialled at the iIsle of
Wight Festival in June 20 7.

Building our partners’ brands across
the UK market means accessing the
consumer wherever they are buying
and consuming products whether
that be in pubs, bars and restaurants;
in supermarkets; convenience stores;
enline; and also in the emerging “third
space”. This includes non-traditional
areas like outdoor events, pop ups
and festivals. Through Peppermint,
a specialist in outdoor events and
festivals, we deliver this promise. This
year Peppermint will be operating
at over 35 events. Sales increased by
46% over the corresponding prior
period. For events owners, Peppermint
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provides a complete service solution
including full bar and food service
management as well as ATM operation
and Click and Collect.

Furthermore, Elastic, our brand
activation agency which provides
activation and brand building expertise
to many of Conviviality’'s branded
supply base, saw sales grow strongly.
Elastic has completed work for eight
new branded suppliers in addition to
the continued strong partnerships
with businesses such as ABInBev and
Heineken, cementing our positioning
as one of the UK's leading experiential
drinks agencies.

Wiipstiteh Mestival Cider and <ol ng Calf
Spicen St two of Convevalty s latest
brara rnovatiors

Jodas GaIRIIS
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement

Continued

A Group Wide approach to efficiencies

With the greater scale of the Group there is the potential
to realise lower costs through buying, distribution and
improved organisational efficiency. The Integration plan
set out at the acquisition of Matthew Clark and Bibendum
PLB Group is ahead of plan with good progress being
demonstrated against the stated synergy benefits in
FY®B Buying (£8m), Bibendum PLB (£4m) and Logistics
(between £1m and £15m)}. The key benefit areas of the
integration are detailed as follows:

Buying

The Beer, Lager, Spirits and Soft Drinks buying teams
across Conviviality Direct and Conviviality Retail work
collaboratively 1o ensure that the opportunities for
both the business and the suppliers are maximised. This
approach has been key particularly for new product
launches such as Bud Light. This approach by the Buying
teams has also resulted in the stated buying synergies
set out at the acquisition of Matthew Clark being
achieved for this financial year, which is a demonstration
of the quality of the buying team and the support of the
enlarged group by our supply base.

Total Margin
Excise Duty

VAT

Inbound Logistics
/ Dry Goods

Wine

| 2 N N N 2
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Group Wine Buying

A Group Wine Buying team was established shortly after
the purchase of Bibendum PLB Group. The team is led
by Andrew Shaw, Group Wine Buying Director, and is
responsible for the selection and purchasing of the full
assortment of wines, sparking wines and Champagne.
Our Wine buying teams have long standing relationships
with our producers and with our customers, giving
them the unique ability to marry customers' needs
with producers’ wines. Across the Group we have 430
suppliers, 310 of which are exclusive to Conviviality. These
exclusives cover over 3,000 of the 4,902 SKUs available
for our customers. Already we have seen Conviviality
Retail Franchisees benefit from the ability to sell over
54,000 bottles of wines that are exclusive to Conviviality.
In addition, with the increased scale and buying volumes
of the Group there is significant opportunity to address
costs within the supply chain to release synergy benefits.

As a result we expect to generate additional buying
benefits of £2 miilion during FY 8.

Avrcana do ot oLl corrp g, Teronr g
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Group Logistics

The logistics operation is a key strength and differentiator
for Conviviality. Conviviality servesour customersthrough
our network of M depots, 5 stockless outbases and 3
depots operated by our logistics partners. During May
20% we transferred the leadership of these depots from
regional management to the Group Logistics function,
thereby enabling consistent standards and best practice
to be applied across the Group. Since the transition
Telematics has been introduced to all vehicles delivering
a 3.9% MPG saving, and Paragon route planning software
is in the process of being rolled out across all depots.
There are over 1000 of our people working in our depots
and delivering to our customers, under the leadership
of Nigel Basey, Group Logistics Director. We have
strengthened the capability of the team through training
and development, and delivered changes to support the
efficient growth of the Conviviality business.

During the year, we closed both York and Shefford depots
and opened new depots in Wetherby and Bedford,
providing greater capacity to serve our customers and a
better working environment for our peopile. We took the
decision to close the Dundee depot to enable customers
to order from the full assortment available at Glasgow
delivered to customers via a stockless outbase. During
this period, the logistics team supported the service to
over 00 festivals and the growth of the Conviviality
Direct and Conviviality Retail businesses. Looking
ahead, the team are confirming the plans for the Group
logistics strategy whereby we continue to focus on
delighting customers and growing the business and, in
doing so, achieve a greater level of efficiency. Through
the continued efficiency actions being undertaken we
expect to deliver £12m of distribution synergies in FY8,
rising to £15m in FY'9.

POy AT L e s s s D | o T

IT, Systems and Organisation

During the year we have underiaken a programme
to align the ERP systems across the Group. We are
implementing the same ERP system asis used in Matthew
Clark and applying it to both the Bibendum business
and the Conviviality Retail business. Once the system
implementations are complete at the end of Autumn
2017, we will have the opportunity to realise back office
synergies, drive further improvements for customers
and improve the ways of working across the Group. The
enlarged Group employs 2640 people across B depots
and 4 support offices and regional sales teams, as such
there is significant talent in the organisation. By bringing
the respective teams in the businesses closer together
we are seeing clear opportunities to drive greater
efficiencies, develop talent across the business and drive
operational savings. During 206 1% of our people took
the opportunity to develop their careers further across
the Group. We expect additional organisational synergy
benefits of £10m to be realised in FY19.

Trading for the 9 weeks ended 2 July 2017

The Company and its businesses are trading in line with
expectations. Conviviality Direct continues to trade
strongly with sales 9% above last year. It is particularly
pleasing to see the continued improvement and
confidence of Conviviality Retail with LFL* sales 0 .5%with
Wine Rack up 4.0%. Finally Conviviality Trading is 7.6%
above last year demonstrating its customers recognising
the expertise and support of the agency business, and
additionally with the Events business increasing the
number of events this year versus last year by 27%to #0.

e

Diana Hunter
Chief Executive Officer

1odas 216910415
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Our customers

Success for our customers and our Franchisees is key to the Conviviality operating
model. By standing in the shoes of our customers and understanding and anticipating

JD Wetherspoons

*Qur two companies have had a working
relationship for over 25 years. Be it business,
marriage or friendship; in a relationship lasting
this many vyears, both parties evolve and
constantly adapt. Sometimes you choose to
compromise and at other times you stand your
ground. The important thing is that both parties
have a common understanding of each other's
objectives and communication is fluid.

In our time working with Matthew Clark, our
company has grown from less than 00 pubs to
over 900, At each stage of our development, we
have received a reliable and appropriate service
in terms of product range, distribution and
management support.

Whether it be through the complete supply chain
management of our house wine, Coldwater Creek,
to the supply and distribution of the UK's most
popular vodka brand, Smirnoff, the end result
for our Managers is the same. The lorry turns
up when it shouid, the driver puts the delivery
away and there are very few errors. Reducing
the increasingly complex task of sourcing and
delivering wines and spirits for Wetherspoons
te such simplicity has been, in my view, a real
accomplishment.

Which is why, 25 or so years into our relationship,
despite the obvious quarrels and squabbles that
one would naturally expect over so many years,
we are still together.”

John Hutson
Chief Executive Officer, JD Wetherspoons

their needs the team are able to deliver solutions to ensure their success

Private Landlord &
Dark Star Brewery Operations

*Winning Wine Pub/Bar of the year last year
at the Great British Pub awards was down
to the great working partnership | have with
Bibendum.

Wine value has a part to play, of course, but
Bibendum’s knowledge and understanding
of the wine trade is second to none. We are
able to sell great wines and sell them well. The
premium level bottles that we offer by the
glass are truly outstanding and loved by our
customers

I know a lot of operators are suspicious of wine
reps and salespeople. More fool them. The
Bibendum team has always had my best interest
at heart. Hence why they are the sole supplier
for The Red Lion and Sun, The Wenlock Arms
and the growing Dark Star Brewery pub estate.
The Red Lion and Sun is a National Finalist for
Best Wine Pub again this year — testament to
the quality of our range”

Heath Ball
Owner, The Red Lion & Sun and The Wenlock Arms
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Ginger Pig

“We started using Bibendum wine about 10
years ago as part of three wine suppliers. We
have always found them very professional,
innovative and hard working. They have a
fantastic wine portfolio which always keeps
pace with the latest trends and they employ
energetic, knowledgeable people who really
care about my business.

They offer excellent staff training as well as
creative marketing and design ideas. They
support us with wine dinners and also offer
educational trips to vineyards which allow staff
to really appreciate where wine comes from
and how it is produced. in 2013 we decided
to use Bibendum as our sole supplier for wine
and spirits and have not locked back. | would
recommend them to anyone locking for a top
quality wine supplier”

yodal 21633805

Ben McKellar
Owner, Gingerman Group

Revolution Bars Group plc

BIUBUIDACE B)RI0CI0D)

“I have worked with Matthew Clark for over 25
years and, over that time, | have experienced
first-hand an incredible transformative
business that has evolved into a market-leading
proposition and a true partner.

Relationships have always been the core
strength of the business. This is matched by an
unrivalled portfolio of premium products that |
believe gives Matthew Clark the edge to deliver
a unique offering on a national scale.

Matthew Clark delivers the best service of
any of our key partnerships and continues to
improve efficiencies year after year, making our
operations run smoother with the least amount
of distraction to our teams and consumers.

Matthew Clark is the gatekeeper and broker to
many of our branded relationships, constantly
working collaboratively with our internal teams
to assist on constant range reviews across
all primary drinks categories and helping in
delivering our drinks retail strategy in both
range and innovation.

SIUBLIBIRIS (BIDURL o

Revoiution Bars Group plc has worked in
partnership with Matthew Clark for the past
seven years and over that period both of our
businesses have grown exponentially”

Myles Doran
Commercial Director, Revolution Bars Group plc
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Our customers
Continued

“I started with Bargain Booze in 2006. Within
three years, I'd taken on four Franchises. | now
have 37 — many of which I've taken on in the
past year. This is a fast paced business with fast
paced opportunity.

I've seen particularly rapid change over the
past year. Conviviality Retail has brought some
excellent people on board who are making a
big impact on the business. I've also seen the
benefits come through of being in the enlarged
Conviviality Group - from a sharper focus on
consumer insights to in-store wine training.
There’s still much to do but the team knows
exactly what's needed to drive the business
forward. It's an exciting time to be part of it”

Phil Dickson
Muttiple Franchisee: Bargain Booze,
Select Convenience and Wine Rack

“| came on board with Bargain Booze in 201,
having seen the success my brother had made
of his Bargain Booze Franchise. Before that |
was an independent retailer which was a really
hard siog. Making the move from independent
retailing to Bargain Booze has revolutionised
my operation. All the time | used to spend
sourcing stock and working on the “back
office” is now fieed up sO | can focus on great
retailing, building relationships and growing
profit. People know the Bargain Booze name
and we're seen as part of the community —that
makes all the difference.

| now have four stores with two more in the
pipeline. With Bargain Booze, you can invest
in the future. You can also share ideas with
the Conviviality Retail team and other Bargain
Booze Franchisees at regular Franchisee
sessions —it's like being in an extended network
of entrepreneurs’”

Chandrakumar Veluppilla
Multiple Franchisee Bargain Booze
and Select Convenience
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‘| never intended to stay long with Bargain
Booze.lwas doing a make-up course at college
and joined Bargain Booze as a shop assistant
to save up some money to go travelling to
Australia. That was B years ago and Ym still
here.

I fell in love with the business. | rapidly
progressed from shop assistant to store
manager. Five years ago, when the Franchise
owners were jooking for a buyer, | jumped at
the chance and I've never looked back.

That store continues to thrive and I've now
acquired two more stores in the past year.
The Bargain Booze model has been key to me
realising my ambitions. In my newest store,
I'm trialling more premium wines and gins,
on the back of Bargain Booze insight into the
catchment area. Anything | need to make my
business successful, Bargain Booze is always at
the end of the phone.

Two of my sites have rival stores just a stone's
throw away. But customers come into my
Bargain Booze stores because they know they'll
get not just great prices but great customer
service from staff who know what they're
talking about - that's priceless’

Lia Rutter
Multiple Franchisee: Bargain Booze
and Select Convenience

“I was a global finance business partner for
Unilever for eight years, overseeing a budget of
£500m and leading a big team . Despite having
this high profile role, | had a yearning to set up
my own business. I'd always had a big interest
in the off licence trade, ever since working for
Victoria Wines back when | was managing five
stores at the age of 21

I've watched the development of Bargain
Booze over the years—from one store in Crewe
te over 700 under Conviviality and, with the
acquisition of Matthew Clark and Bibendum,
it was clear that this was a business that was
really going place. I've recently taken on my
first three stores in Buxton, Otley and Garforth.
Joining a Franchise business takes away the
risk of setting up on your own. Bargain Booze
has provided everything | need to get started —
and I've built up a strong relationship with the
team. I'm keen tc build my portfelio further. |
feel like the future is full of promise.”

Tony Townsend
Multiple Franchisee: Bargain Booze

110day 1631805
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Our suppliers

We provide our suppliers with data and insight into the UK drinks market, working
alongside them as partners to identify the right routes to market for their brands and
products and through our extensive customer base access to the UK drinks consumer

Spy Valley Wines

“Asanew businessinitsinfancy and understanding
the enormous value and importance of a rock
solid relationship with our market partners, we
were delighted to engage with Bibendum in 2001
We have been market partners for coming up
1 years, and the relationship has endured and
strengthened.

We have experienced a very positive transition
to trading with Conviviality, as it has become
clear that under Diana Hunter and her excellent
team, the spirit, drive and innovation grows even
stronger.

As General Manager of Spy Valley Wines, in
Mariborough, New Zealand I promote and strongly
believe in a network of business relationships
that are first and foremost a network of friends.
When | visited the UK in March of this year, the
familiar and friendly characters made me feel at
home. | was treated like family by the wonderfui
staff at Conviviality, however they maintain their
professionalism and commitment to our brand at
all times. | respect this a lot in a market partiner.

We are a family business committed to
sustainability and the next generation. We are
always iooking for growth and opportunities
and are very grateful we can do this in the UK
alongside Bibendum/Conviviality.”

Amanda Johnson
General Manager, Spy Valley Wines

Eden Mill

“As a premium spirits brand, we were looking for a distribution
partner who could take our brand to the next tevel in its
evolution. Conviviality has provided strategic insight, trade and
market understanding and commercial capability, which were
all important aspects for us at this time. These attributes have
complemented the basics of market access in our first year of
trading partnership resulting in listings in many iconic targets
such as John Lewis retail chain, Harvey Nichaols, Hilton Hotels
and Macdonald Hotels and many top end premium On Trade
stockists.

Conviviality's creative input into our marketing and sponsorship
execution plans for the year ahead, and support tools to deliver
these at events such as Henley Regatta or Scottish Rughby, is a
huge benefit to our company at this stage of our growth curve.

Working with the Conviviality team we are confident that we
have a robust deliverable shared plan which will help both
businesses achieve their mutual goals”

Paul Miller
Owner and Founder, Eden Mill
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Dr. Laura Catena

“‘Although | am the fourth generation of my
family making wine, | came to winemaking as
my second profession. My first was as a Doctor
of Medicine, because | dreamed of a life in
serving others, and did not initially imagine that
I could do this while making wine, When | joined
my father in the 1990's in his mission to elevate
Argentine wine, | came to the realization that
we were changing lives, one bottle at a time.
When | was a child, rural Mendoza was a very
poor area where life was extremely hard and
many were moving to the cities in search of
opportunity. Today, rural Mendoza is thriving;
you can tell by the beautiful gardens, well
painted adobe homes, and thriving small towns,
where everything from healthcare to education
have improved dramatically. And in addition,
our noble Argentine Malbec brings daily joy to
wine drinkers all over the world, Salud!

From the beginning, when my father presented
the wines of Catena to Bibendum in 1991 we
have felt that Bibendum and now Conviviality
are our partner in every new adventure. And
most importantly that they believe in our
dream to make Argentine wines that can stand
with the best of the world. When we came
to Bibendum with the Adrianna single parcel
wines, before we had received two 100 point
ratings, Bibendum gave us its full support,

and today the UK is our number one market
for these wines in the world. More recently,
my father and | decided that we should try to
bring the miracle of Mendoza to other more
impoverished provinces in Argentina and
to their undiscovered high altitude terroirs.
Qur partners at Conviviality wholeheartedly
embraced our vision and heiped us to launch
the project, from the storytelling, to the choice
of varieties, to the packaging. And that is how
UK became the first export market in the world
for these extraordinary regional wines: Altaland
and Pasarisa from Salta, La Rioja Argentina and
Patagonia.

I must admit that at first we were a bit worried
about working with a larger company, but the
various divisions of Conviviality have been able
to focus on our different brands and terroir-
concepts in a way that has made each one
of them stronger. Most importantly, the team
at Conviviality shares our vision that we are
preserving the farming traditions of Argentina
and the world, and | honestly believe that in the
end they believe in our dream as much as we
do’”

Dr. Laura Catena
General Director, Bodega Catena 2apala

yodal 216318415
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Our suppliers
Continued

Hatch Mansfield

“The last 2 months have flown by! It was last year al
the London Wine Fair that the astonishing news of the
acquisition of Bibendum by Conviviality was announced.
Hot on the heels of the Matthew Clark acquisition | think
much of the trade was shocked and also sceptical about
the possibility of bringing all the cultures together to
create a strong and enduring business.

As a supplier of Matthew Clark for many years in fact in
the case of Louis Jadot, 61years! We were both excited
and concerned, there were varied cultures, varied
purchasing philosophies and as with all acquisitions lots
of potential upsides along with lots of chances to reduce
stakeholder value. The master stroke was that there was
only 3% overlap between the Bibendum account base
and the Matthew Clark one so in Conviviality Direct there
was little chance of cannibalisation. The other piece
of genius was the very early segmentation in to three
divisions with one wine purchasing team. This gave a
strong platform for each to work on and focus on its on
channel specific objectives.

The Hatch philosophy has always been one of working
via a selective route to market to ensure that as little
cross distributor disruption occurs as is possible. On top
of this we layer a large team who work with the sales
team in generating sales either by utilising our strategic
partnershipsor by simply helping knock on doors! In retail
we try to segment and tailor our product proposition to
meet the demographics of the specific channel we are
on shelf in. No retailer wants dust on a wine bottle so
it'’s all about relevance to target markei. Fortunately
these philosophies found deep favour in the enlarged
Conviviality business and as such the last 2 months have
allowed us very good growth.

Clearly an organisation with scale provides opportunities,
if you can clearly align to the destination they are trying
to get to. Conviviality works well for us in this respect

as we believe our portfolio that Conviviality represent
should help them influence every drinking occasion.

Currently Conviviality are set apart from others by a
combination of factors, namely scale, channe! clarity and
a collaborative approach. If you align to this the ability
to use insight to create a joint forensic approach to new
business acquisition, then it is hard to see why success
will not come. With scale comes data, with data comes
complexity. However as | see it currently Conviviality are
asking the data the right questions to help us all find the
right answers.

Success looks different in different people’s eyes. From
the perspective of Hatch Mansfield, success is continued
growth in relevant distribution with a rate of sale that
makes the distribution work for the on and off trade
retailers. Working as we do with shared objectives to
Director level and clarity of what we are both good at
allows us to outperform a declining market. A recent
example of this is the work we have piloted with email
offers. We identify who we want to target we then create
the compelling offer and communication as well as the
pull mechanic and we then go to market. Interestingly
the first time we did this we failed but because both
Hatch and Conviviality are learning organisations, we
then looked at what went right and what went wrong,
reworked the communication tried again and achieved
superb results. However, let's not forget the people,
relationships in this industry are critical. We work on a
one to one basis with targeted outcomes and a shared
prize but alongside that we actually have huge respect
for the people and all those involved with Conviviality 'we
like to do business with you.”

Mark Calver
Commercial Director, Hatch Mansfield
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Over 700 Bud Light
installs across the On
Trade within 16 weeks
of launch

Bargain Booze first
retailer to market with
in-store takeovers across
700+retail stores

Bud Light set to achieve
10% share of the Standard
Lager Market in the On
Trade by 2018
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Our business model

An important aspect of our business model is its pexibility, protecting our
earnings through periods of signi’ cant change in our organisation and
competitive environment

Conviviality Plc

“Our strategic goal is to be the drinks and impulse sector’s leading specialist wholesaler and distributor
to the On & Off Trade by being the most knowledgeable and inspiring partner for our customers.”

i
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“Our aim is to influence every consumer drinking occasion, providing knowledge and insight to our customers,
enabling them to tailor range and assortment to meet consumer needs by format, venue and location.”
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Our markets

The Markets that Conviviality trades in continue to be exciting and full of opportunity

The UK retail drinks marketis valued at £51bn, of which £40bnis alcoholic
drinks. In general, consumers can either choose to purchase drinks in
the On Trade (for consumption on the premises in restaurants, hotels,
pubs, bars, nightclubs and event venues), which accounts for 56% of
spend; or in the Off Trade (for consumption at home or elsewhere:
supermarkets, off-licences, online retailers and other retail shops),
which accounts for the remaining 44%'. There are 115,400 outlets? in
the On Trade in total of which ¢.25,000 are served by Conviviality.

Retail Market Split by Channel and Category

Market by channel £51bn

Market by broad category

Alcohol Retail by Detailed Category: £40bn

Ju

On Trade

The overall On Trade market comprises 115,400 outlets
and is worth £29bn at retail®. Over the past year, there
has been a continuation in the trend towards food-led
missions, with a 3% increase in the number of food-led
pubs (320 openings} and 5% fewer bars/clubs (880
closures)t.

A growing feature of the market is a blurring of the
traditionaldivisionsbetween outlet types,with thegrowth
of ‘restaurant bars' {such as Turtle Bay), restaurants that
change their theme or style between different mealtimes

(such as The Breakfast Club), restaurant concepts that
‘pop up’ in closed units (such as Farang), and outdoor
or ‘street food' offerings (such as Dumpling Shack).
Market growth is concentrated in these non-traditional
venues, which are more likely to be owned and operated
independently

Change in licensed premises 2016 - 2017 %

Sport / Social Club %
Reostaurant -7%
wWine Led Pub -3%
Bar / Club 5%
Food Led Pub %
Hotel 0%
Other 439
Soure Cana On Tra de odtet datatase

The On Trade drinks distribution market is estimated
to be worth £7.4bn. Conviviality Direct share of value is
estimated to be ¥ %°.

Off Trade

The Off Trade market includes supermarkets, convenience
stores, discounters, drinks specialists, online pure-plays
and independent shops, and in total is worth £23bn
at retail®, The major channel trends are those towards
convenience stores and e-commerce. As a consequence
of consumers’ increasing tendency to split missions and
shop little and often, the growth of the convenience
sector continues. Although the large supermarkets have
slowed their rollouts, with only ¢.80 new convenience-
format sitesin 20 6 compared with ¢.750 in the preceding
3 years’, the total value of the market continues to grow
and is expected to reach £47bn by 2022; a growth rate of
3.3% per annum, higher than that expected of the overall
grocery market®.

Among convenience stores, ¢. 5k (30 %) are part of symbol
groups and ¢. Bk (40%) are independent retailers; these
are the retailers that Conviviality Retail aims to attract

wodal 21Bajens
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Our markets
Continued

to join the Group as Franchisees. A trend driving the
convenience sector isthe resurgence of consumer interest
in participating in community life and shopping locally,
and this is reflected in our Franchisees’ embeddedness
in their local communities. Conviviality Retail is the only
national chain of drinks-led convenience stores, giving it
a clear point of difference in the convenience market.

IGD convenience market size and forecast 2015 - 2022

Bl owher chonness

. Convenience

Consumer and Category Trends

Two of the most important trends in the market are
premiumisation and hyper-convenience.

Premiumisation:

Consumers have an increasing desire for more choice
and quality, creating a mix shift towards more premium
products. Over the last 2 months, consumers have
continued to spend more on wine, with Conviviality
Retail's store fascias, including both Bargain Booze and
Wine Rack, performing ahead of this trend. Sales of
wine priced over £9 increased 7% across the Off Trade,
with an B% increase for Conviviality Retail stores®. The
premiumisation trend Is also apparent in the spirits
category. UK volume imports of premium spirits grew by
1% between 201 and 20167, with Conviviality Direct's
premium spirit sales rising ¢.40% in FYT. This trend is
reflected in the successes of premium producis recently
promoted in Conviviality Retail; for example Ciroc vodka,
which retails for £29.99 at standard price and less on
promotion, now represents a 5x greater proportion of
our total vodka sales than last year.

Consumers’ increasing willingness to try more premium
products has driven the artisan and craft movements
across the food and drink sector. These trends are
evidenced with the significant growth in gin, which has
now surpassed vodka as the UK’'s number one spirit.
In the last twelve months, gin sales have increased %%
across the an- and Off Trades® with 1in 3 consumers now
picking gin as a favourite®. Conviviality are leading the
gin trend, having outgrown the market with group-wide
gin sales growth of ¢.20% in FY1T7.

The trend for premiumisation has also translated into
growth in cocktails, with an increase in the proportion
of On Trade outlets serving these drinks to almost 30%"%.
Over the last year, the greatest rise in demand was for
the Pornstar Martini which now has a market share of
8%*. As one of the key ingredients of this cocktail, the
increased demand has partly driven the sales growth
of flavoured vodka, with Conviviality Direct selfling ¢. 5%
more flavoured vodka this year than last year.

As standard ales and lager volumes fall, premium lager
and ale have seen value growth of +68% and +0%
respectively®. Over 1in 4 beer drinkers pick craft beer
as their favourite beer, and 1in 5 of all consumers have
tried a craft ale in the last 3 months®. Conviviality Retail's
craft beer sales have increased by almost 40% over the
past year, with a range of over 40 SKUs now available 1o
Franchisees.

Hyper-convenience:

Consumers are fuelling a second wave of convenience,
expecting outcomes that are especially convenient to
them. This continues to support Conviviality Retail’s
strategy to grow through drinks-led convenience.
Furthermore the trend for ultimate convenience is
demonstrated in more overt ‘mission splitting’ (where
consumers' choices of shops depend on the specific
shopping missions they are undertaking} and the growth
of apps into the On Trade as well as the Off Trade. The
Bargain Booze App continues tc see usage of ¢.65000
and customers using the app spend almost twice as
much as the average customer. Our customers and
partners are also finding success through apps, weekly
visits to the Bargain Booze facebook page, website and
App were up 26% to 79,000. Since its launch in March
201, the JD Wetherspoons at-table ordering app has
been downloaded over 22000 times. since its launch in
March 20 17, the JD Wetherspoons at-table ordering app
has been downloaded over 22000 times. Conviviality
Retail is extending its investment in the digital space,
working to increase engagement at a local level.
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Our strategy

The Conviviality goal is to be the drinks and impulse products sector’s leading
specialist wholesaler and distributor to the On Trade and Off Trade by being the
most knowledgeable and inspiring partner for our customers

oo N

Progress

We have restructured the business into three distinct
business units with expertise in anticipating and
understanding their specific customer needs. The
business unit mission is to ensure that customers have
the support they need to select the right products
from our extensive ranges to directly fulfil their target
customer needs. As Conviviality customers they have
the assurance of our compelling delivery proposition
through our naticnwide logistics network. By working
with over 980 suppliers and brand owners across an
assortment of over 18,000 SKU’s Conviviality can offer
its customers and Franchisees the right assortment to
meet their consumer needs by format, outlet and region.
The enlarged Group is independent of major drinks
brands, enabling it to supply an unrestricted selection
of products to customers who value breadth of range,
offering a compelting route for suppliers to access both
on and Off Trade retailers. By serving outlets spanning
retail, outdoor events, pubs, clubs, premium restaurants,
hotels and bars, this reach provides Conviviality with
unigue access to emerging trends in the UK market and
significant insight into UK consumers’ drinking habits.

Looking ahead

Conviviality is focused on ensuring that we anticipate
the requirements of cur custocmers and to support this
we have invested in ERP systems, Digital platforms
and EPOS systems to ensure that we not only deliver
outstanding service everyday but we stay ahead of our
customers’ future needs, supporting their profitable
growth. Already the greater scale of the enlarged Group
provides the potential to realise lower costs through
the implementation of a consistent ERP system across
the Group that will unlock operational benefits through
streamlined back office processes. In the year ahead
we will start to set out plans to improve our processes
maximising efficiency, in doing so we will remove the
inevitable duplication that existed within the three
businesses. We will further strengthen our capability,
growing our businesses organically in both the Franchise
businessand inthe On Tradein additionto complementary
strategic acquisitions where and when they provide value
creation for the Group and our sharehelders.
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Each of Conviviality’s business units has clear strategies that individually
and collectively deliver against the strategic themes below and ensure
the achievement of the Group’s goal.

Maximising
Returns

nill

Succeeding 1
Together @

Delighting Customers
& Partners

Qp

Maximising returns for ocur
customers, Franchisees,
suppliers and investors by
consistently delivering against
our targets and metrics, and
balancing the delivery of
exceltence every day with long
term sustainable growth.

Progress

We have built a business model that
creates a natural hedge against the
challenging economic environment,
we span all the consumer segments
of the UK drinks market. Through
the diverse nature of our customer
base we cover both drinking in the
home and drinking out of the home
missions. Conviviality has a unique
service proposition for customers
as solution provider and one stop
shop for all drinks purchasing needs.
This enables our customers to
create efficiencies within their own
businesses by increasingly accessing
more of the Conviviality offer to
simplify their operation and remove
supply chain duplication.

Leoking ahead

As we continue to stand in the shoes
of our customers we recognise the
need to help them drive greater
efficiencies and meet their future
customer needs and trends. The
development of our digital platform
is a key driver of efficiency for our
customers, there has been a 20%
growth year on year in the number
of customers using our platform.
In the year ahead we will make this
availabie to Bibendum customers.
Our customers benefit from more
efficient and more accurate order
processes and in turn Conviviality
benefits from greater engagement in
the product range and assortment.
Nearly half of our existing customers
view the site daily, with an average
of B page views per session and
we have seen a significant increase
in average order size versus the
traditional ordering methods.

Succeeding together, building
a strong community and
providing our people and

our partners with great
opportunities and rewards for
their achievement.

Progress

As a result of the acquisition of
Matthew Clark and Bibendum PFLB
Group, Conviviality now employs
over 2600 people. All key leadership
roles have been recruited with the
team in place, new and existing
team members successfully working
together. With process streamlining
we continue to develop and promote
our people into roles across the
organisation. In the past year 249
employees have changed roles across
the group. Conviviality offers career
development opportunities for all
employees across the Group; in the
Franchise business, through to the On
Trade wholesale business, as well as
career opportunities across logistics,
marketing, buying and finance. This
benefits Conviviality by retaining a
motivated and talented workforce
that is flexible to new cpportunities.

Looking ahead

Conviviality has put in place an
organisational structure that leverages
the benefit of the enlarged Group.
Conviviality will continue to grow
and develop talent from within,
ensuring we create a motivating and
sustainable future for our employees.
We continue to invest in the skills and
capabilities of our people and ensure
that our customers and suppliers
receive the expertise and support
they have come to expect from
Conviviality people.

Delighting our consumers in
every drinking occasion, on and
off-premises through choice,
convenience and great value.

Progress

The enlarged Group now has access
to 4,902 SKUs of wine, 3,800 lager,
beer and cider, 5,400 spirits, 877 soft
drinks, 4500 impulse and grocery
SKUs and 1900 tobacco products.
Increasingly Conviviality’s suppliers
value the access to route to market
benefits, the data and insight and
brand building capability across the
Group engaging at a deeper level
than they previcusly would have
found possible pre acquisition. This
extensive assortment enables each
of the Group's customers to access
household name brands as well as
exclusive ranges and own labels to
directly meet their target consumer
needs, by format and venue and
addressing regional variances. The
Group's customer support team, with
the support of expert buyers, and
menu designers and merchandisers,
can help customers and Franchisees
select the right range and assortment
and in doing s0 manage their pricing
and mix.

Looking ahead

Delivering daily consistent and
excellent service to our customers
is core to our business. The strong
relationships with our suppiiers and
the expertise we have within the
enlarged Group will result in our
customers being able to access the
widest assortment to meet their
needs as well as expertise and market
advice. Conviviality will continue to
work with brand owners maximising
distribution potential across all
drinking occasions, in home and out
of the home, across a deeper product
portfolio. Our strategy is to deliver a
logistics capability that anticipates
the future needs of our customers
and creates significant differentiation
in the market, thereby adding
significant vaiue to the organisation.
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Risks & mitigation factors

Risk and description

Markets and competition

Mitigation factors

Level

Conviviality Direct has a strong position in the alcohol
wholesale market providing customers with a broad
range of wines, spirits, beers and soft drinks available for
next day delivery.

Cenviviality offers its suppliers unrivalled access to the
UK alcchol market enabling the development of strategic
supply relationships. Conviviality’s ability to connect
suppliers and customers creates the opportunity to
leverage scale providing even broader choice and better
value for our customers.

Conviviality Retail has a unique proposition as off-
licence led convenience stores providing a compelling
combination of a value and choice of our ¥,000 alcohol
range with 60% on promotion at any one time. The
extensive alcohol range and significantly improved
impulse and grocery ranges provides consumers the
choice they demand.

Franchisee retention and quality

Franchisee engagement remains strong with the
combination of the Franchisee Incentive Plan and cash
incentives providing Franchisees the opportunity to earn
up to an extra £17,800 per annum.

The Group continues to provide high levels of training and
support for Franchisees and is working in an increasingly
collaborative way to launch new services such as the new
EPOS Till system.

The centinued focus on improving store standards has
resulted in significantly tougher standards and it is very
pleasing that 262 achieved the “Gold standard”.
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Risk and description Mitigation factors Level

Britain’s exit from the EU

uocdal 2681815

The UK government's position is that suitable trade
deals can be struck within the two year exit period;
however, there are very few historical precedents of
trade deals agreed this quickly. The insertion of aborder
with the EU, however, could be disruptive with the
possibility of delays as HMRC scale up processes and
systems. Leading groups, such as the British Beer & Pub
Association (BBPA) and the Association of Licensed
Multiple Retailers {ALMR), are campaigning on behalf
of our industry to ensure concerns are voiced and
disruption caused by Brexit is minimised.

Minimum unit pricing

Minimum unit pricing continues to be debated within
the UK government. in Scotland, where the legislation
was passed in 2012, the implementation has now been
approved after being held up by repeated legal challenges.
In April 20 77, in their review on the 2003 Licensing Act,
the House of Lords Committee recommended that if the
implementation in Scotland was found to be effective in
reducing excessive drinking, then the policy should be
rolied out in England and Wales.

A2URUIBAOE a1e40da0D

Other legal and regulatory

The Group ison the approved list of registered w holesalers.

The Group continues to monitor regulatory and legal
developments to determine its strategic and competitive
response and ensure compliance with its obligations.

The Group is a member of the Association of Convenience
Stores and Wines and Spirits Trading Association through
which gives the Group insight and access to current
legislator thinking and debate.
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Risks & mitigation factors

Continued

Risk and description

Reliance on key suppliers

Mitigation factors

Level

Reliance on key customers

Conviviality has a broad range of suppliers and following
the acquisitions of Matthew Clark and Bibendum PLB
Group has leveraged its reach into the UK alcohol market
to further strengthen its supplier relationships.

Joint business plans have been agreed with many key
suppliers with regular review meetings and biannual
conferences taking place.

Robust contractual arrangements are maintained with
key suppliers and the Group continually reassesses the
strategic value of its supply relationship and the potential
to utilise alternative sources.

Reliance on key personnel

The Group weorks closely with its key customers to
provide outstanding choice, value and service. The
Group is utilising its enlarged scale to further improve
the proposition for all customers.

Robust contractuat arrangementis are maintained with
key customers and the Group continually reassesses its
customer relationships.

High quality Managing Directorsrun each business unit and
are supported by the expertise of Group functions led by
the Chief Financial Officer, the Group People Director and
the Group Logistics Director. A clear succession plan is in
place for each executive.

A senior leadership team has been established comprising
approximately 50 leaders from across all pars of
Conviviality.

The Group hasintroduced a consistent remuneration policy
and launched a Long Term Incentive Plan. The enlarged
Group provides enhanced opportunities for advancement.
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Risk and description

Mitigation factors

Loss of a key operating system or a major health and safety incident

Level

Business integration

A disaster recovery plan is in place to enable a proactive
and effective response if a site should be severely
impacted. A detailed review of the plan will be undertaken
in the next 2 months. There are regular and robust risk
assessments to identify and mitigate business interruption
risks in the distribution centres. The Board considers
health and safety at each meeting.

Tobacco demand

The Group is executing a robust and well-resourced plan
to integrate Matthew Clark and Bibendum PLB Group and
create three customer facing business units (Conviviality
Direct; Conviviality Retail; and Conviviality Trading)
supported by a number of group support functions.
The integration is on track and the Group’s Change
Board continues to lead the change program and meets
monthly to review progress, risks and tc ensure adequate
resources are available.

Conviviality's reliance on tobacco sales has substantially
reduced with tobacco sales mix falling from 30% in the
year ending April 2015 to 7% in the year ending 30 April
2077

The Group's reputation for value has mitigated the
impact of the introduction of plain packaging with like
for like tobacco sales down only 12%.

Recent growth in the electronic cigarettes and Vape
products provides a new revenue stream with stronger
margins.

Data security and IT reliability

The Group is nearing completion of significant IT projects
to implement new systems into Conviviality Retail and
expand Matthew Clark's systems to Bibendum Wine,

A Group IT Director has been appointed to oversee
all systems development as Conviviality continues to
implement its systems convergence sirategy.
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Financial review

A strong " nancial performance

Andrew Humphreys
Chief Financial Cfficer
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Overview

Following the acquisitions of Matthew Clark on 7 October 2015
and Bibendum PLB Group on 20 May 2016, sales grew 85% to
£1560m'(FY®6 £84 ) and adjusted EBITDA? increased 102% 10
£60.9m (FYB £30.2m).

Adjusted profit before tax® increased by 110 to £45.8m (FY %
£217m) and adjusted fully diluted earnings per share? increased
48% to 210 pence (FY®B #¥.2 pence).

Profit before tax increased ¥7% to £22.5m" (FY®6: £9./m) and
fully diluted earnings per share increased 136% to 1.4 pence
(FY1: 4.4 pence).

Net debt at 30 April 207 was £95.7m (1May 2016 £86.1m) with
leverage falling to 16 times adjusted EBITDA (1 May 2016 2.2
times).

Revenue

Revenue increased by 85% to £1560m' (FY6: £84m) due to
the full year impact of acquiring Matthew Clark, the acquisition
of Bibendum PLB Group and organic growth of 5.8%, with each
business unit growing strongly.

Conviviality Direct generated sales of £1040m in the 52 weeks
ending 30 April 20 17. This represents an increase of 6.4%°® on the
corresponding prior period with sales per outlet increasing by
4.8% and the number of outlets served increasing by 15%. The
Matthew Clark and the Bibendum Wine sales teams are working
well together and customers are recognising the benefits of
sourcing from a single supplier that offers great choice, service
and value.

Conviviality Retail's sales increased 6.1%° over the corresponding
prior period primarily due to a 1.7% increase in the number of
average slores trading during the year (FY17:703; FY$6.:635) due
to a Franchisee acquiring a large parcel of stores in the final
quarter of FY®H. This resulted in lower sales per store in FYT/
and, as the Franchisee closed or sold a number of the smaller
underperforming stores, the number of closures increased to
63 (FYB: 34). At 30 April 2077 the Group operated 713 stores
{(1May 2016: 716) with 43 stores opening and 17 acquisitions in
the year.

Sales improved during the year with like for like sales* +0.5%
in the second half compared to (17)% in the first half. In the
financial year like for like* saies were (10)%.

Conviviality Trading salesincreased 10 %° over the corresponding
prior period as strong growth in Events was partly offset by
lower sales in the Agency business as the business evolves from
high volume lower margin sales to higher margin lower volume
sales.

Adjusted EBITDA?

Adjusted EBITDA? increased 02% 1o £60.9m (FY%: £30.2m)
as sales growth of 85% and a 13% point improvement in gross
profit margin percentage increased gross profit by 105% to
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£207Mm (FY®: £1012m). This was partly offset by an
increase in operating costs (excluding exceptional items,
depreciation, amortisation, share based payment charges
and fair value movement on foreign currency contracts)
of D6% to £46.2m (FY®B: £710m} due to the full year
impact of the acquisition of Matthew Clark in October
20 15 and the acquisition of Bibendum PLB Group in May
208.

Gross margin percentage improved to 13.3% (FY®:
©.0%) primarily due to buying synergies of £6.0m (0.4%
point increase) and the acquisitions of Matthew Clark
and Bibendum PLB Group (0.4% point increase).

Profit before tax

Group profit before tax increased by £13.4m 1o
£22.5m"' (20%6: £9.m) primarily due to the £30.7m
increase in Adjusted EBITDA? offset by higher finance
costs, depreciation and ameortisation (including the
amortisation of Matthew Clark and Bibendum PLB
Group acquisition intangibles), an increase in share
based charges and an adverse fair value adjustment on
foreign exchange contracts of £3.3m.

Net finance costs increased by £27m primarily due
to interest on term loans drawn down to fund the
acquisitions of Matthew Clark and Bibendum PLB Group,
amortisation of banking arrangement fees and increased
utilisation of working capital facilities.

Depreciation and amortisation (excluding amorisation of
acqusition intangibles) increased by £3.3m reflecting a
full year charge from the acquisition of Matthew Clark,
the acquisition of Bibendum PLB Group and our recent
investment in IT systems and stores.

Matthew Clark and Bibendum PLB Group acquisition
intangible assets include the Matthew Clark and
Bibendum Wine brands and customer bases (total net
book value £60.0m). The brands are being amortised
over 0 years and the customer base over their expected
life of between 5 and 6.5 years giving an amortisation
charge in the year of £10.0m.

Share based charges increased by £0.7m due to the
continued investment in the Franchise Incentive Plan and
management share options to ensure both Franchisees
and management are aligned with the Group’s objectives
and rewarded based on the performance of the Group.

Exceptional items of E£100m primarily comprises
professional fees relating to the acquisition of
Bibendum PLB Group of £16m and costs to integrate
and restructure the Group following the acquisitions of
Matthew Clark and Bibendum PLB Group of £8.7m. The
integration of Matthew Clark and Bibendum PLB Group
with Conviviality Retail was completed as a single project
to make the integration more efficient and reduce costs.
A significant amount of work was undertaken in FYT? to

create three customer facing business units {Conviviality
Direct; Conviviality Retail and Conviviality Trading) plus
group support functions (Logistics, Finance, IT, Legal and
Human Resources). The Group is now operating within
this structure which facilitates the delivery of buying,
logistics and organisational synergies whilst ensuring
the Group is well positioned to continue to drive organic
sales growth.

Conviviality owns 6% of Peppermint Events and is
committed to acquire the remaining 39% in the year
ending April 2020 or April 2021based on EBITDA in the
year ending April 201 or April 2020. The timing of the
final earn-out will depend on whether Peppermint Events
exceeds an EBITDA target that has been set for the year
ending 208, If the target is not met the earn-out moves
to the year ending 2020. The EBITDA targets set at the
date of acquisition resulted in a contingent consideration
of £6.2m and a liability was established for this amount.
Reflecting current market conditions the estimated
contingent consideration has decreased by £3.4m. This
has been recorded as exceptional income.

Adjusted profit before tax® increased 1% to £45.8m
(FY®%: £217m) as Adjusted EBITDA? of £609m was
offset by net finance charges of £5.2m, depreciation
and amortisation (excluding amortisation of acquisition
intangibles) of £7.4m and share based charges of £2.4m.

Tax

The tax charge of £4.0m represents tax on Group profit
before tax and exceptional items of £6.1m offset by a tax
credit tax on exceptional items of £2.1m. The effective
tax rate on Group profit before tax and exceptional
items is 8.8% due to movements in deferred tax. The tax
credit on exceptional items is 20.9% due to disallowable
transaction costs on the acquisition of Bibendum PLB
Group.

Earnings per share

Profit after tax increased 249% to £8.5m {(FY®B: £53m)
and the basic weighted average number of shares
increased 48% to 70 m (FY®: 15.3m) following the
placing of 5.6m new shares with institutional investors
to raise gross proceeds of ¢. £320m to part fund the
acquisition of Bibendum PLB Group. This resulted in basic
EPS increasing 135%to 1 .8 pence (FY®6: 4.6 pence).

Fully diluted weighted average shares increased 48%
to 770m {(FY®: 1M9.4m) resulting in fully diluted EPS
increasing 136% to 0.4 pence (FY®%: 4.4 pence).

Adjusted profit after tax” increased 18%to £37.2m (FY6:
£170m) resulting in adjusted basic EPS® increasing 49%
to 219 pence (FY16: ¥.7 pence) and adjusted fully diluted
EPS? increasing 48% to 210 pence (FY®6: ¥.2 pence).
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Financial review
Continued

Cash flow and funding

The Group is strongly cash generative with free cash flow?®
increasing by 349%to £512m (FY®6: £114m) as adjusted
EBITDA? of £60.9m was augmented by a reduction in
working capital of £17.3m and offset by net capital
expendiiure of £83.4m, interest payments of £5.3m and
tax payments of £8.3m.

Capital expenditure includes a continued investment
in stores of £6.0m and the development of IT systems,
including a new EPOS till system, the implementation
of JD Edwards ERP system into Bibendum Wine and
Conviviality Retail and the implementation of warehouse
management systems and logistics planning tools, of
£9.8m. This is offset by the proceeds from the sale of
assets of £6.3m, primarily the sale and leaseback of the
Shefford depoet.

Net debt increased by £9.6m as free cash fiow?® of £512m
was offset by a net cash outflow on the acquisition of
Bibendum PLB Group of £28.6m, the acquisition of KMD
Enterprises for cash consideration of £4 0m, restructuring
and integration costs of £8.7m and dividend payments of
£B9m.

The consideration for Bibendum PLB Group was £39.7m
which, together with £©.1m of debt acquired and
acquisition costs of £16m, resulted in a total investment
of £60 4m. Thisinvestment was funded by proceeds from
the issue of new ordinary shares of £318m generating a
net cash out flow of £28.6m.

At 30 April 2017 the Group's net debti totalled £95.7m
(1 May 20186: £86. ) and comprised £95.8m of term

loans and £90.7m drawn down under the Group’s working
capital facilities, less cash of £10.4m and unamortised
banking arrangement fees. The bank facilities include a
leverage and an interest cover covenant. The leverage
covenant requires debt (excluding any amounts drawn
down on under the Group’s invoice discounting facility)
to be less than 2.5 times the last £ months adjusted
EBITDA2 The interest cover covenant requires adjusted
EBITDA? to be at least four times net finance charges. At
the measurement date of 30 April 2017 leverage was 16
and interest cover was 15.

Dividend

Conviviality has a progressive dividend policy and aimsto
increase dividend cover (based on fully diluted adjusted
EPS) to two times by the year ending April 2020. In line
with this policy a final dividend of 8.4 pence per share
is proposed. Subject to shareholder approval at the
Annual General Meeting, the final dividend will be paid
on 5 October 20 17 to shareholders on the register on 8
September 20 17. This increases the total dividend for the
year by 33% to 2.6 pence per share (FY®B:9.5 pence per
share) and increases dividend cover to 17 times (FY 6.
15 times).

C.f“'-k——\L/\

Andrew Humphreys
Chief Financial Officer

17 July 2017
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Corporate social responsibility report
A Values based approach to sustainability

We see it as our responsibility to offer our talented

w
- . - g
and committed people sustainable and worthwhile &
employment where they can grow and thrive in a safe g
and secure environment.
The Group takes its responsibililies as a The values champions continue to work at the
business in its community seriously, creating heart of the business to help make Convivialily
sustainable employment within the industry agreat place to work for everyone.
for local communities across the UK. Several Conviviality beli . i I i
members of our senior leadership team play f?va'a' y befieves in trea_ ng ahemp. oyees
impartant roles with trade organisations and airly ~and equs_ta_\bly and is a champion of
charities, so that as well as running our business ::quatlhop;:r?rtur}ltses. As .SUCh' hav:(ng b;-OUQh:
they represent the interests of our customers c;ge c'ar ree_ arge b_u_smesses a key elemen
and our industry to the trade bodies who of our integration actuwty_ ha_s te be to_ensgre
influence Government. They will harness their all roles across the organisation are pald,falrly
access to these opinion formers and decision ?r?d ectxunatioly a‘:(ross ”.'e Q"‘LUp a:d reilftlve to
makers to lobby on behalf of our small business 'e externa’ mar et'Th'Sfu!l enchmarking and o
customers for fair and equitable treatment. alignment exerclse on pay 1s complete and has ]
We will fundamentally remain committed to been comm-umcated to all employees as part of ‘3
sustainable growth for all our stakeholders: the pay review process. H
customers, Franchisees, suppliers, our people. A further benefit of the benchmarking exercise ‘§
into roles and pay is that we now have a robust g
database that enables us to understand the o
Our culture and our values diversity of our workforce. Our workforce &

it is through our people that our suppliers
and cusiomers see our business, its talent and
its potential. Organisationally we have very
purposefully lowered the centre of gravity to
empower our people closest to the customer
so they can focus on defighting our customers.
We have put in place Employee Forums across
all of our depots and support centres ensuring
we listen to the views of our people and make any
changes necessary to improve how we work.

Our values are driven from our people across all
of our business and they underpin how we work
together to deliver our strategic goals. In the
last year we have launched the values across
the entire Group and we now see our values
in action across every one of our ten depots
and eight out-bases, our four support centres
as well as our retail outiets and our teams
operating out on location with customers -
work that we will continue to embed. We have
appointed Values Champions, a group of 33
employees who help us bring the values to life
and champion the spirit of “One Conviviality”.
On 2 May 20 17 the Values Champions created a
celebratory event that took place in every one
of our support centres and depotsto launch the
start of the financial year as One Conviviality.

balance is split 805 male and 876 female,
and whilst there's only a small pay differential
between male and female employees of 2.5%,
we remain committed to ensuring we have
equal pay for equal roles with performance
being the only differentiator on pay.

We recognise and reward positive behaviours
and the performance of our people through
our annual performance review process where
every employee in the organisation has the
opportunity to discuss their performance and
their future career development with their line

manager.

Siuswialels |eioueuly
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Corporate social responsibility report
Continued

Apprenticeships

Apprenticeships provide an opportunity for us
to develop and grow cur talent locally. We have
three apprentices across Group and we have
two colleagues who have completed their two
year apprentice programme and have secured
roles within the business. Apprenticeship
programmes are not just a way for us to find
great people they also strengthen our links
with the communities where we operate.

3

Apprentices across the Group

Training

Cur commitment to training and developing
our people is part of what makes Conviviality
special. We encourage employees to take
professional qualifications for example in
Finance, HR, Logistics and Marketing. We have
7 team members completing AAT, ACCA, or
CIMA qualifications. We also provide training
and development in business and management
skills as well as job skills at all levels. During
the past year 84 employees took the WSET
(Wine and Spirits Education Trust) courses as
part of their career development. In addition
more than 1103 of our customers’ employees
also took WSET courses led by our expert and
award winning trainers.

Community

Charitable Giving

We believe that our businesses and our people
play an important role in the communities
where we trade. All Conviviality businesses
support charities as well as encourage and
involve their people in charitable giving and
in volunteering. During the last year more
than 22 charities benefited from the support
of Conviviality and over £37,373 was donated.
Conviviality specifically supports Cheshire
Community Foundation and The Rainbow Trust
which benefited through the year from £14,049
between them. Through the charity matching
scheme for volunteering in Matthew Clark, over
80 employees undertook activities for charity
and £6 000 was matched by the Company to
the charity of their choice. For example eight
employees from Direct and Trading took part

in a sailing regatta which raised £10000 for Brain
Cancer and Team Margot. Conviviality further
support our people in volunteering by allowing
a paid day off for every employee to fundraise
for charity.

22

The number of charities that benefited from
the support of Conviviality

Responsible Retailing and Drinking

Responsible retailing and drinking is an
important part of how we do business. In line
with this we contribute £23 288 annually to the
Drinkaware Trust. We support the WSTA with
two members of the team acting as Trustees
as well as contributing £56,860 annually.
We also support the Benevolent, the drinks
industry charity, again with a member of the
team acting as a trustee as well as contributing
£33,500 above our fundraising activity.

Gas Emissions

Conviviality Plc operates a core of 307
commercial vehicles ranging from 3.5 to 40
tonnes. The business continues te invest in fuel
efficient vehicles with 200 vehicles fitted with
the new Eurc 6 engine. The residual vehicles
are fitted with Euro 5 engines and are due to
be replaced over the course of the next two
years. In addition 289 of our delivery fleet have
been fitted with a telematics systems that
rmaonitors the effictency of drivers and to ensure
our vehicles are being operated as optimally as
possible.

Conviviality understands that technolegy is
only one part of the drive towards reducing
carbon emissions and to that end we are
investing in driver behaviour training and
are introducing the “Smith System's on-
road training” that will provide our transport
colleagues the tools to improve fuel efficiency
as well as improving safety and awareness
in changing environments. Cecnviviality has
trained 20 instructors that are located across
the distribution centres and to date has 140
qualified drivers in the new technigues.
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Energy Efficiency

Conviviality is fully compliant with the ESOS
regulations. Energy efficiency initiatives are in
place across the business and have continued
to reduce overall energy consumption by 54 %.
This is demonstrated with the commissioning
of two new distribution centres both of
which have high performance rigid thermoset
insulation thermal conductivity as well as being
BREAM “very good rating”. Conviviality has PIR
activated lighting systems in place helping to
reduce energy usage versus the prior year. The
business is registered with the Carbon Trust.

Waste and Recycling

Conviviality continues to work hard in reducing
waste across the business. Our business has
decreased waste sent to landfill by 13.66%
with an increase of 8% of waste diverted from
landfill. All our depots have recycling facilities
for cardboard and plastic and all mixed waste is
sent directly to a Materials Recycling Facility, so
limiting the amount we send to landfill.

The eleven depots that are operated by
Conviviality are accredited to the 18001
Occupational Health and Safety standard. Four
of depots have achieved the ISO ¥00 1standard
which relates to environmental management
and one depot has been accredited with the
British Retail Counsel food safety standard.

The Strategic Report, as set out on pages 1to
41, has been approved by thc Board.

By order of the Board

UV

Diana Hunter
Chief Executive Officer

17 July 2017
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Board of Directors
A Strong leadership team committed to driving growth

David Adams Diana Hunter Andrew Humphreys Mark Aylwin
Chairman Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Managing Director,
Conviviality Direct

Jennifer Laing joined the Board on 9 May 206 and resigned 30 April 2017
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David Robinson Martin Newman Steve Wilson lan Jones
Managing Director, Non-Executive Director Non-Executive Director Non-Executive Director
Conviviality Retail
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Corporate governance report
Strong leadership team committed to driving growth

As an AIM-quoted company, the Group is not
required to produce a corporate governance
report nor comply with the requirements of the
UK Corporate Governance Code. However, the
Directors are committed to providing information
on an open basis and present their Corporate
Governance Report below:

The Board of Directors Number of meetings attended in FY17

The Board currently comprises one Non- - ;

Executive Chairman; one Non-Executive D AR Adams 8/8
senior independent Director; two independant D Hunter 8/8
Non-Executive Directors and four Executive C A Humphreys /8
Directors, who are the Chief Executive, the i1 Aylwin 8/8
Chief Financial Officer, the Managing Director .
of Conviviality Direct and the Managing | O Newman /8
Director of Conviviality Retail. S G Wilsen 7/8
The Non-Executive Directors demonstrate a |/ Y/ -Jones g/8
range of experience and sufficient calibre to D P Robmnson (appuinted 1 August 2018)  5/5
bring independent judgement on issues of | ¢ Laing (resigned 30 Apnl 20173 78

strategy, financial performance, resources and
standards of conduct, which are vita! to the

success of the Group.

The Board meets at regular intervals and is
responsible for setting corporate strategy,
approving the annual budget, reviewing
financial performance, agreeing the renewal
of and any new banking/treasury facilities,
approving major items of capital expenditure
and reviewing and approving acquisitions. The
Board is provided with appropriate information
in advance of Board meetings to enable it to
discharge its duties effectively. The Chairman
ensures that the Directors are able to take
independent professional advice as required at
the Company’s expense.

The number of meetings of the Board, and the
attendance of Directors is set out to the right.

Renumeration committee

The Remuneration Committee is comprised of
David Adams as Chairman, Steve Wilson, Martin
Newman and lan Jones. The Committees policy
and the details of each Director’s remuneration
are clearly explained in its report on pages 54
and in note 5 to the accounts.
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Audit committee

The Audit Committee is comprised of Steve
Wilson as Chairman and David Adams. The
meetings are aiso attended, by invitation, by
the other Directors. The Audit Committee has
met on two occasions during the year and once
since year end.

The Audit Committee has primary responsibility
for monitoring the quality of internal controls,
ensuring that the financial performance of the
Group is properly measured and reported on
and for reviewing reports from the Group's
auditors relating to the Group’s accounting
and financial reporting, in all cases having due
regard to the interests of shareholders.

The Board has established a Risk Committee
for which the Chairman is the Group Chief
Financial Officer. The Risk Com mittee identifies,
evaluates and manages risks faced by the
Group. The Chairman of the Risk Committee
reporis the outcome of the Risk Committee
meetings to the Plc Board.

The Audit Committee also oversees the
relationship with the external auditors including
approval of remuneration levels, approval of
terms of engagement and assessment of their
independence and objectivity. In so doing
they take into account UK professional and
regulatory requirements and the relationship
with the auditors as a whole, including the
provision of non-audit services. KFMG LLP have
been auditors to the Group since November
2015.

Nomination committee

The Nomination Committee is comprised of
David Adams as Chairman, lan Jones, Steve
Wilson and Martin Newman. The Committee
identifies and nominates, for the approval of
the Board, candidates to fill Board vacancies
when they arise. The Committee meets at least
once a year.

At each AGM of the Company, the articles of
the Company require one-third of the Directors
{or the number nearest to but not exceeding
one-third when the number of Directors is not
a multiple of three) to retire from office. Each
such Director may, if eligible, offer themselves
for re-election. The Company has adopted best
practice by having all its directors stand for re
appointment at each AGM.

If the Company, at the meeting at which a
Director retires, does not fill the vacancy, the

retiring Director shall, if willing, be deemed to
have been reappointed unless it is expressly
resolved not to fill the vacancy or a resoiution
for the reappointment of the Director is put to
the meeting and lost,

Internal control

The Board is responsible for establishing and
maintaining the Group’s system of internal
control and for reviewing its effectiveness.
The system is designed to manage rather
than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve
the Group’s strategic objectives and can only
provide reasonable and not absolute assurance
against material misstatement or loss.

The Beard has overall responsibility for the
Group and there is a formal schedule of matters
specifically reserved for decision by the Board.

Each year the Board approves the annual
budget. Key risk areas are identified, reviewed
and monitored. Performance is monitored
against budget, relevant action is taken
throughout the year and quarterty rolling
forecasts are prepared. The reports reviewed
by the Board include reports on cperational as
well as financial issues.

Capital and development expenditure is
regulated by a budgetary process and
authorisation levels. For expenditure beyond
specified levels, detailed written proposals
have {¢ be submitted to the Board for approval.
Reviews are carried out after the purchase is
complete. The Board requires management to
explain any major deviations from authorised
capital proposals and to seek further sanction
from the Board. Due diligence work is carried
out if a business is to be acquired.

Where the management of operational risk
requires outside advice this is sought from
expert consultants, and the Group receives this
in the areas of employment law and health and
safety management.

The Board has reviewed the effectiveness of
the Groups system of internal controls and
has considered the need for an internal audit
function. At this stage the Board has decided
that an internal audit function is nct required
as the Groups internal controls system in place
is appropriate. The Board will keep this under
review.

The Board also reviews the Group’'s
arrangements for its employees raising
cencerns, in  confidence, about possible

Hodas mBejens
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Corporate governance report

Continued

wrongdoing in  financial reporting or
other matters. The Board ensures that
such arrangements allow for independent
investigation and follow-up action.

Board composition

Relationship with shareholders

Communication with shareholders is given
high priority. There is regular dialogue with
major and/or institutional shareholders,
including presentations after the Company’s
announcements of the half-year and full-year
results in February and July, respectively.
Presentations are also made to analysts at
those times to present the Group’s results and
report on developments. This assists with the
promotion of knowledge of the Group in the
investment marketplace and with shareholders.
The financial statements include a review of
the business and future developments. These
financial statements and other corporate news
relating to the Group are also available on the
Group's website.

Following the half-year and year-end
presentations of results, the Executive Directors
report to the Board on the feedback received
from analysts and shareholders. In addition,
the Company's Nominated Advisor produces
a feedback report from those meetings which
is made available to all Directors. The
Executive Directors also report to the Board
on any meetings with shareholders or
institutional investors that may take place
at other times of the year.

The Board encourages shareholder participation
at its Annual General Meeting, where
shareholders can be updated on the Group's
activities and plans.

Going concern

The Group's business activities, together
with the factors likely to affect its future
development, performance and position are set
out in the Strategic report. The financial position
of the Group, its cash flows, liquidity position
and borrowing facilities are described within
the Financial Review section of the Strategic
report also. In addition, note 18 to the financial
statements includes the Group's objectives and
policies of its financial risk management and
details of its financial instruments and hedging
activities and its exposure to credit risk and
liquidity risk.

The Directors have prepared cash flow
forecasts for the period until Aprit 20 9. Based
on these, the Directors confirm that there are
sufficient cash reserves to fund the business for
the period under review, and believe that the
Group iswell placed to manage its business risk
successfully. For this reason they continue to
adopt the going concern basis in preparing the
financial statements.

S U

Andrew Humphreys
Chief Financial Officer

17 Jduly 2017
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Remuneration Committee report

Remuneration Committee Chairman’s Letter
Dear Shareholders,

In my role as acting Chair of the Remuneration Committee, | am
pleased to present, on behalf of the Board, the Remuneration
Committee's report for the year ended 30 April 20 17. Following
Jennifer Laing stepping down from the role, and the Board,
during the year, we are undertaking a search for a replacement.

To continue to improve the transparency of our reporting, this
year we have set out our remuneration report in the style of
a main market listed company; this includes a Remuneration
Policy report describing the principles behind our approach to
Directors’ Remuneration, and an Annual Report setting out how
the policy has been implemented in this past year, and outlining
our approach to the year ahead. As an AIM listed company we
are not required to submit either section of our report to a vote
at the upcoming AGM. However, we are committed to consulting
with our shareholders, as evidenced by the consultations we
have undertaken in this and in previous years.

As disclosed in last year’s report, following the transformational
acquisitions of Matthew Clark and Bibendum PLB Group, the
Committee scught to establish a clear Remuneration framework
for directors. During this year, we have reviewed that framework
and engaged in consultation with our major shareholders,
holding around 60% of the share capital of the business, on two
topics - executive bonus deferral, and the introduction of an
extra level of potential LTIP, awarded in return for exceptional
performance.

Feedback from the consultation exercise was taken intc
account in our approach going forward in these two areas of
remuneration. The key changes in the annual bonus deferral
arrangements are a mandatory deferral of 256% of any bonus
earned, the opportunity to defer up to 0V0% at the executive’s
discretion, the introduction of an extra allocation of shares as an
incentive to do so, and the introduction of a three year holding
period. For the Long Term Incentive Plan we have introduced a
“super stretch” target with a 20% higher award potential, taking
the CEQO award to a potential 0% of base salary and other
executive directors to ©0%. A two year holding period has been
introduced on top of the three year vesting period. Full details
of Annual Bonus and Long Term Incentive Plans are outlined in
the report.

No retrospective changes were made as part of these
amendments. We believe the changes made will act as a strong
incentive for our talented executive team, encourage greater
retention, and give greater alignment to shareholder interests.

We hope you find this report both clear and informative.

David Adams

Acting Chair of the Remuneration Committee

17 July 2017
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Remuneration Committee report

Continued

Remuneration Committee Membership

The primary role of the Committee is to:

Determine and agree with the Board the framework of remuneration for the group of executives
within its remit;

- Ensure that effective performance management systems are in place to assess the performance

of the executives and the company;

Set the remuneration for the Plc directors, selected senior management and the company
Chairman;

- Oversee theimplementation and operation of short-term and long-term incentive arrangements

for senior management;

- Monitor the overall cost of remuneration structures for the Plc directors, selected senior

management and the company Chairman; and

- Agree the policy for authorising claims for expenses from the Chairman and Plc directors.

Remuneration Committee activities during the year were as follows:

Benchmarked executive director’s total remuneration vs. companies of a similar size and sector;
Determined executive directors’ salary increases for FY18B;

Reviewed and approved salary increases for other senior management for FY18;

- Reviewed and approved executive directors’ performance against annual objectives for FY 17

and determined bonuses payable;

Determined executive directors’ annual bonus objectives for FY 8B, including opportunities and
performance measures, weightings and targets;

Determined executive directors’ long-term incentives for FY 1, including opportunities and
performance measures, weightings and targets;

- Conducted a detailed review of executive incentives and consulted with major shareholders on

proposed refinements;

Prepared the Directors’ Remuneration Report.

The Commitiee’s terms of reference are set out on the Company's website.

During the year, the Committee consisted of 5 Non-Executive Directors:

Jennifer Laing, Remuneration Committee Chair, was appointed on 9 May 206 and stepped
down from the Board on 30 April 20 7. She attended 4 out of 5 meetings during the year.

David Adams, Company Chairman and acting Committee Chair, attended 5 out of 5 meetings
during the year.

Martin Newman attended 3 out of 5 meetings during the year.
Steve Wilson attended 3 out of 5 meetings during the year.

lan Jones attended 4 out of 5 meetings during the year.

The Board undertakes an annual evaluation of the Committee’s performance to ensure continued
ability to independently and objectively review remuneration at the Group with support from its
advisers.
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Advisors

During the year,the Committee appointed Kepler, a brand of Mercer (Kepler), part of the MMC group of companies, to
provide independent advice on executive remuneration matters. Kepler was appointed by the Committee following
a competitive selection process, through which the Committee has satisfied itself that Kepler's advice is objective
and independent. Kepler is a signatory to the Code of Conduct for Remuneration Consultants in the UK, details of
which can be found on the Remuneration Consulting Group's website at www.remunerationconsultantsgroup.com.
Services provided by Kepler included advice on remuneration packages for executives and assistance with a review
of their incentive arrangements, drafting the Director's Remuneration Report, as well as other ad-hoc advice related
to remuneration. The Committee evaluates the support provided by Kepler annually and is comfortable that they do
not have any connections with Conviviality that may impair their independence. Other than advice on remuneration,
no other services were provided by Kepler (or any other part of the MMC group of companies) to the Group.

Directors’ remuneration policy

In this section of the report we outline the policy for directors’ remuneration at Conviviality Plc. The Committee has
sought to establish a remuneration framework that is strongly aligned to the interests of shareholders and the needs,
values and strategy of the Group. The framework recognises the Company’s need to recruit, retain and appropriately
incentivise high calibre colleagues to deliver the strategy set by the Board.

Purpose Operation Opportunity Performance Metrics

Annual Bonus

Performance is measured
annually against a combination
of financial measures and
personal and strategic
objectives.

Performance measures, targets
and weightings are set at the
start of the year. At the end

of the year, the Remuneration
Committee determines the
extent to which targets have
been achieved.

At least 25% of any bonus
earned must be delivered in
shares, deferred for three years.
Participants may voluntarily
defer up to the remaining 75%
of the bonus in shares and earn
an uplift of 25% on voluntarily
deferred shares, subject to
continued employment and
satisfaction of a performance
underpin over the deferral
period, to promote take-up
and long-term executive share
ownership.

Financial measures may include,
but are not limited to, sarnings
per share, free cash flow,
revenus, EBITDA, net debt,

etc. Measures will be weighted
appropriately each year
according to business priorities.

Personal and strategic objectives
are set annually to reinforce the
Group's strategic plan.

Overall pay-out under the
annual bonus may be subject to
additional underpins, detarmined
by the Committee at the start of
the financial year.

Dividends will accrue on shares

d Vesting of the uplift shares on
over the deferral period.

voluntarily deferral is subject
to continued employment and
satisfaction of a performance
underpin, determined by

the Committee. For the first
cycla the underpin is the LTIP
Threshold EPS requirement for
the relevant 3-year period.

Malus {on deferred shares) and
clawback (on any bonus paid)
provisions apply in the event of
serious financial misstatement,
miscalculation or gross
misconduct, for a pericd of
two years following bonus

payment. The Committee has discretion

in exceptional circumstances
to adjust the formulaic bonus
outcomes within the plan limits
to ensure alignment of pay
with perfermance and ensure
fairness to both sharehoiders
and participants. Any such
adjustments would be fully
explained in the Directors’
Remunaration Report.
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Remuneration Committee report
Continued

Purpose Operation Opportunity

Base salary

Performance Metrics

Base salaries are reviewed
annually, taking into account
individual performance,
experience, market
competiliveness and average
increases across the Group.

Pension

Individual and business
performance are considerations
in setting base salary.

All Executives are either
members of the pension
scheme or receive a cash
allowance in lieu of pension.

Benefits

None

Benefits typically consist of

a car allowance or provision

of driver, as appropriate, life
assurance, and private medical
insurance. Other benefits may
be offered including, but not
limited to, travel, relocation and
employee shares schemes.

Long Term Incentive Plan

None

Under the long-term incentive
plan (LTIP) annual awards

of shares or nil-cost options
may be made to participants.
Award levels and perfeormance
conditions are reviewed before
each award cycle to ensure
they remain appropriate.

Awards made under the LTIP
will have a performance peried
of at least three years, Any
vested shares will be subject to
an additional holding period of
up to two years.

Dividends will accrue over
the vesting pericd (and any
holding peried), but will only
be paid on shares which vest.

Nil-cost options may be
exercised between the date of
vesting and within 0 years of
the date of grant.

Malus and clawback provisions
apply for a period of two years
following LTIP vesting.

Vesting of LTIP awards is subject
te continued employment and
performance against metrics
defined by the Committee at the
start of each award cycle.

QOverall vesting under the LTIP
may be subject to additional
underpins, determined by the
Committee prior to the grant of
each award.

For FY®, the LTIP will be based
on EPS growth. Vesting is also
subject to the Committee being
satisfied that the recorded EPS
outcome reflects undetlying
business performance,

taking into account factors
including the Company’s TSR
performance.

Details of the targets to be

used in future LTIP grants are
included in the Annual Report on
Remuneration on page 55.
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Notes to the policy table

Shareholding guidelines

Executive directors are expected to build up a shareholding of 00% of salary (200% of salary
for the CEO}) within five years of appointment or the introduction of this guideline (whichever
is later), to help align executive shareholders’ interests. Details of executive directors’ current
shareholdings are provided in the Annual Report on Remuneration.

Legacy schemes

The Committee will honour the payment of any outstanding schemes to executive directors,
which were granted prior to the implementation of this policy or before the director joined the
Board, including but not limited to the following legacy schemes for current executive directors:

Joint Share QOwnership {*JSOP")

In respect of vested options granted by Conviviality Plc in respect of shares which are held by
Bargain Booze EBT Trustees Limited {"EBT"}, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group, such
shares were made subject of a Joint Share Ownership (“JSOP") arrangement whereby the
applicable executive and the EBT jointly own the relevant shares, with certain rights accruing to
the relevant executive, including the right to dividends declared on such shares. This arrangement
applies to 896,809 shares held by the EBT, of which 826,809 are jointly held by Diana Hunter and
70,000 are jointly held by Andrew Humphreys. No further joint share ownership arrangements
are anticipated to be made to executive directors.

Employee Share Opticn Plan (*ESOP”)

Prior to the introduction of the LTIP, awards were made under the ESOP to executive directors.
Awards were subject to performance and continued employment. Andrew Humphreys has three
ESOP awards that are outstanding, performance targets for which have been met in full, and
which are due to vest in September 20 17. Following the introduction of the LTIP no further awards
are anticipated to be made to executive directors under the ESOP.

Performance measure selection and approach to target setting

The measures used under the annual bonus plan are selected annually to reflect business priorities.
Financial targets are set with reference to market expectations and internal budgets.

The Committee selected Earnings Per Share (EPS) for the LTIP and the uplift on voluntary bonus
deferral asit is well-aligned with shareholders’ interests, and can be translated into measures which
provide good line-of-sight to all LTIP participants. The discretionary underpin on LTIP vesting,
which takes into account factors including the Company’s TSR performance, further reinforces
alignment with shareholders. EPS targets are reviewed in advance of grant, and take account of
a number of internal and external reference points, including Conviviality plc's strategic plan and
broker forecasts.

Remuneration policy for other employees

Conviviality’s approach to annual salary reviews is consistent across the Group, with consideration
given to the level of accountability, experience, individua!l performance plus salary comparisons
internally and externally.

Over 2,000 employees are eligible to participate in an annual bonus scheme with similar metrics
to those used for the executive directors.

Approximately 40 Senior Managers are eligible to participate in the LTIP. Performance conditions
are broadly consistent for all participants.

The Company has now extended the invitation to all employees with more than 6 months service
to participate in a Share incentive Plan {SIF}. There are 3 elements to this plan:

Partnership Shares whereby employees can use pre-tax salary to purchase shares;
- Matching Shares whereby Partnership Shares are matched for free by the Company;

- Performance Shares whereby employees can receive shares through an annual scheme based
on Company performance.
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Remuneration Committee report

Continued

Service contracts and treatment for leavers and change of control

Executive Director service contracts, including arrangements for early termination, are carefully
considered by the Committee. Each of the executive directors has a rolling service contract
requiring 2 months’ notice of termination on either side. Such contracts contain no specific
provision for compensation for loss of office, other than an obligation to pay for any notice period
waived by the Company, where pay is defined as salary only. Each of the executive directors has
agreed to confidentiality undertakings, without limitation as to time, and have agreed to non-
compete, non-solicitation and non-dealing restrictive covenants that apply for a period consistent
with individual notice periods following termination of employment with the Group. The Company
may reimburse reasonable legal costs in connection with a termination of employment, if the
Committee considers it appropriate. Executive Director service contracts are avaitable to view at
the Company'’s registered office.

When considering exit payments, the Committee reviews incentive cutcomes to ensure they are
fair to both shareholders and participants. On leaving, current year annual bonus and unvested
LTIP awards normally lapse, unless a participant is considered a ‘good leaver”, in which case
bonuses and/or unvested LTIP awards will be paid only to the extent that performance conditions
set at the beginning of the period have been met. Any resulting incentive payments will be pro-
rated for time served during the year.

Deferred bonus shares paid in respect of a previous year would normally be released at the end of
the normal deferral period. Any dividends and uplift shares on voluntary deferral would normally
lapse unless the individual is a good leaver!, in which case the dividends and uplift shares would
vest at the usual time, subject to performance and time pro-rating, with Committee discretion to
treat otherwise.

The Committee retains discretion to accelerate vesting in exceptional circumstances, e.g. in the
event of death, based on a reasonable estimate of the extent to which any performance condition
has been met at that time. In the event of a change of control, awards may alternatively be
exchanged for new equivalent awards in the acquirer, if appropriate. The final treatment of any
award remains subject to the Committee’s discretion.

Date of
Executive appointment
0 Hunter 1 February 2013
C A Humphreys 16 June 2014
M T Aylwin 9 May 2016
O P Robmson 1 August 2016
CLaod Eaner 50T of S Lt bt T oecsing to ne erep e Ji tree Gre Lo b, rdgseen cf doate ol beaite e insak Ty
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Function

Fees

External Appointments

With the approval of the Board in each case, and subject to the overriding requirements of the
Group, executive directors may accept external appointments as non-executive directors of other
companies and retain any fees received.

Non-Executive Director remuneration

Subject to annual re-election by sharehoiders, Non-Executive Directors are appointed for an
initial term of 3 years. Subsequent terms of 3 years may be granted. The appointment and re-
appointment and the remuneration of Non-Executive Directors are matters reserved for the full
Board. The appointments are terminable by either party with one month’s written notice, with the
exception of the Chairman for whom it is three months.

The Non-Executive Directors are not eligible to participate in the Company’s performance related
bonus plan, long-term incentive plans or pension arrangements.

Full terms and conditions for each of the Non-Executive Directors are available at the company's
registered office during normal business hours and will be available at the AGM prior to the
meeting and during the meeting.

Details of the policy on fees paid to our Non-Executive Directors are set out in the table at the
bottom of Page 55.

Date of
Non-Executive Director Appointment
D AR Adams 30 July 2013
JCE Lang 9 May 2016
M D Newman 1 February 2014
S G Wilson 1 February 2014
I MW Jones 1N May 2015

Cperation Opportunity Performance Metrics

Non-Executive Directors do
not participate in any incentive
schemes

Fee levels are reviewed
annually, with any adjustments
typically effective 1May in the
year following review.

The fees paid to the Chairman
are determined by the
Committee, whilst the fees of
the Non-Executive Directors
are determined by the Board
{excluding the NED or group
of NEDs whose fees are being
determined}.

Additional fees may be paid
for additional responsibilities
such as acting as Senior
Independent Director and as
Chairman of any of the Board's
Committees.

Fee levels are benchmarked
against similar roles at
comparable companies. Time
commitment and responsibility
are taken into account when
reviewing fee levels.
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Remuneration Committee report

Continued
Annual Report on Remuneration
Single total figure of remuneration for Executive Directors
The table below sets out a single figure for the total remuneration received by each Executive
Director of the company for the financial year ended 30 April 2017 and the previous year,
representing payments received in respect of the period for which each individual was a director
of the company.
Diana Hunter Andrew Humphreys Mark Aylwin’ David Robinson?
FY17 YIE FY17 FY17 FY17 FYIE
£000 £000 E£000 £000 £000 EGOO
Salary 450 407 300 375 - 304 -
Taxable bencfits” 20 29 15 13 15 - 15 -
Annual bonus? 428 366 194 176 23 241
Long-term incentives” - - - - - - - -
Pension benefitr 68 42 45 - 56 - 46 -
Total 966 844 554 477 677 - 606 -
1 After ,crng the Groun nJanuany, ZO18 Mark Aylayn was appomied as an Faeculive o @ s, ZU0IE The

rerigestal OT e the tabic a s refers Lo Mark Ay la s 2alary a0d beacfrs from t May
7 Tiae d Robineon joined the Grour on © July 2016 and waes apr orted as ar Laecutive Drector on 1 AL aust 2006 "ne
sertuerat o thie table atos e refors to Lavid Robirsar's salory and rer, fror 1!, Y0l

5 Tasanle benetts for Y10 gnd EYIE consist pimar | ©f car alowance of (TECO pa for 3l esecutive directors Jpro rated for
t e office: Other benef ts noluded accoss to a company arver cpn anty 1o B ana Hurtorn gmate nealth care ara e
ass.rance

n

4 Arrual bonos payrnents for perfonr ance aur g - ¥ sore ecesed by all Faecutne Dredlors detals o roladed in

ncer lve cotcomes for FY17 Lelon As bonuses ware ' a cg of 50% of maxrrum ocportarety, D0% GO R bonuses were
deferred o shares “or Fy o Details for TY16 bonuses are prou e nlas years <ermanerator Tormmiliees reeort
Sl TR v arcs were duc 1 vostbr By

s e of cens oo coninoubierni o b Y T were 'S% ot saar. for al e ot s dired iore (126

eumonre, s e FYI1E)

& Pensioar L ars Lo pa s
far Dara —uvern and none for Lndro

incentive outcomes for FY17

Annual Bonus

Executive directors’ annualbonusesfor FY 7 were based onacombination of financialperformance,
delivery of synergies and personal objectives. Maximum annual bonus opportunities were V0%
of salary for the CEO, 85% of salary for the CFO and 75% of salary for other executive directors.

Forthe FY 17 bonusno bonusis payable for achieving below Threshold,30%is payable for achieving
Threshold, increasing on a straight-line basis to 60% of bonus for achieving Target, and 100% for
achieving Maximum. Any bonus payment is contingent on achieving threshold EPS performance.
Executive directors’' bonuses were based 50% on financia! measures, 25% on tailored objectives
linked to the delivery of synergies and 25% on personal objectives. Financial measures included
EPS and free cash flow, based on performance during FY 77, the Committee determined that 95%
of this element of the bonus would be paid. Subseguently, executive directors’ bonus payments
as a percentage of maximum opportunity were 95% for Diana Hunter (95% of salary), 76% for
Andrew Humphreys (65% of salary), 82% for Mark Aylwin (62% of salary) and 88% for David
Robinson {(66% of salary).

As described in last year's Remuneration Report, as FY 1 bonuses exceeded 50% of maximum,
executive directors are required to defer 50% of their bonus into shares for 1year.
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Long-term incentive (LTIP)

As outlined in last year’s remuneration report, awards were granted to executive directors and
members of the senior management team. These awards were made in August 206 and the
performance period ends in May 20 9.

Scheme interests awarded in FY17

Details of the awards made to executive directors are outlined in the table below:

End of
Type of Date of # of Face % vest at performance
Executive Director award award shares’ value? Thraeshold period
C Hunter Nil-cast option 24 August 2016 502232 £1125000 20% 1 May 2019
C A Humphreys Nil-cost option 24 August 2016 123929 £300000 20% 1 May 2019
MT Aylain Nil-cost option 24 August 2016 167411 £375000 30% 1 May 2019
D P RRobinson Nil-cost option 24 August 2018 162946 £365000 0% 1 May 2018
' Based onshare prc o st three rading da, s immedia el precadirg date ¢ Grant of £2.24
2 Fate value bgsoed or cqunalent award size of 250% ¢ sawr, for Thara Hurter and "00% of aa any for all cther erecuts €
diectons
Exit payments made in the year
No exit payments were made during the year.
Payments to past directors
No payments were made to past directors during the year.
Single total figure of remuneration for Non-Executive Directors
The table helow sets out a single figure for the total remuneration received by each Non-
Executive Director of the company for the financial year ended 30 April 2077 and the previous
year, representing payments received in respect of the period for which each individual was a
director of the company. The Non-Executive Directors’ fees remain unchanged for the period
from 1May 20 7.
David Adams Martin Newman Steve Wilson lan Jones Jennifer Laing'
FY17 =16 FY17 VI FY17 e FY17 FY e FY17 ryie
£000 OO0 £000 ECCD £000 EOC0) £000 (OO0 £000 ECOC
Base fee 120 65 45 40 45 40 45 40 45 -
Additional fees- - - - - 10 . - - 5
Total 120 5 45 40 55 40 45 A0 50 -

e fer Leng pined toe Boand an @0, 2006 ana steoned down fto the Board an 30 Ao 237
2 Addior of £, are pany B Lraardak ng eact of the roles of Sormar Independert | recior and Lhar of the oot

Committes ¢ a\ilsor. ol Char of the Rermonsistion Coraeattes (enrnier arg;
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Remuneration Committee report

Continued

Implementation of Executive Director’s remuneration policy for FY18

Base salary

Base salaries are reviewed annually, with reference to salary levels for similar roles of comparabie
size and complexity in the market, taking into account the individual contribution of each executive
director. On this basis, the Committee approved the following base salary increases for FY1B.

Percentage
Executive Director FY17 base salary FY18 base salary increase
D Hunter £450.000 £456750 15%
C A Humphreys £200000 £304 500 15%
M T Ayivyin £275000 L38C625 15%
D P Robinson £365.000 £270475 1.5%

Pension and Benefits

Executive Directors will continue to receive a pension contribution of 5% of salary or an equivalent
cash allowance.

in addition, Executive Directors are eligible for a car or equivalent allowance, private medical
insurance and life assurance.

Annual Bonus

For FY® executive directors’' annual bonus opportunities as a % of salary are unchanged.
Performance will be measured 50% against financial measures, including sales, EBITDA, EPS,
free cash flow and net debt. For Diana Hunter and Andrew Humphreys financial measures will
be based on Group targets and for Mark Aylwin and David Robinson, they will be based on an
equal combination of Group and relevant Business Unit targets. 25% of awards will be based
on individual targets focused on ensuring the future performance and delivery of the change
programme and the remaining 25% will be based on personal objectives. The overali payout of
the bonus will continue to be subject to achieving Threshold EPS for the Group.

For FY18 a change is being made to bonus deferral arrangements 25% of any bonuses paid in
respect of FY® will be mandatorily deferred in shares for three years. Executive directors may
voluntarily choose to defer up to the remaining 75% in shares and earn a 25% uplift on voluntarily
deferred shares, subject to continued employment and achievement of the LTIP Threshold EPS
for the Group for the relevant 3-year period {see below for details).

Long Term Incentive Plan (LTIP)

A grant will be made by the Autumn of 2077 to approximately 40 Senior Managers in total,
including the four executive directors.

As described earlier in this Report, the Committee reviewed the maximum long-term incentive
opportunity available to executive directers in normal circumstances and determined to increase
this by 20% to a typical award of 0% of salary for the CEO and 120% of salary for the other
executive directors for additional performance. In order tc receive the additional 20% uplift,
executive directors will be required to achieve a 'super-stretch’ EPS requirement, to ensure that
the overali cost to the company is more than funded through the higher performance required
for the award.

Awards will vest after three years in accordance with the performance conditions outlined in
the table below and the Committee being satisfied that TSR performance has been satisfactory
over the period. To ensure that the increase in award size is funded through higher performance,
the Committee has introduced a new “super-stretch” performance level for maximum vesting of
awards. No award will vest below Threshold performance and vesting will increase on a straight-
line basis between defined levels of performance. Any vested awards will be subject to an
additional two-year holding pericd.
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% of LTIP

Earnings vesting

Vesting schedule per share* (% of super-stretch)
Threshold 2649p 25%
Target 28 Olp 50%
Stretch 3165p 83%
Super-Stretch 3576p 100%

Y2

Directors’ interests

A table setting ou{ the beneficial interests of the Directors in the share capital of the Company as
at 30 April 2017 is set out below.

Since 30 April 207 there have been no changes in the Directors’ interests in shares.

Date of Number at Number at
appointment 30 April 1 May
Director (and resignation) 2017 2016
[ Hunter’ 1 February 2013 2829294 826809
O AR Adams 20 Quly 213 58163 33163
M D Newrnan 1 February 2014 3464 18223
S G Wilson 1 February 2014 125000 100.000
C A Humphreys 16 June 2014 101468 92666
I MW Jones 1N May 2015 17,317 -
M T Aylwird 9 May 2016 123170
JCE Lang 9 May 2016 {30 April 2017) 1401
D P Robinson 1 August 206 20393 -
3330370 1071571
Dnrectes rteeits Lo Dosne Aunter 2rndresy —umchre, s and Mark & bean nchide vested bt Gneserd cea oohiors
The Directors’ interests in share options are as follows:

Weighted

Number average

Exercise Number  Number forfeited/ Number market
Earliest price at vested lapsed exercised price on Number
Date of exarcise Expiry » {per 1 May during during during exercise at 30
Director Grant date date share) 2016 the year the year the year pence April 2017
0 Hunter 20502/ 2003 AT /P0NE Do 02 A0 77 BrEBTO 826,809
B0V A0 2008 A0, G024 OO0 Z001C0T 2,001,000
LA Hurrphrevs 18 '09/2014 1809 2077 i7/09/2024 178D 7623529 263,929
1B/00/ 7004 18/08/201% 1700,2024 o0 FOOND 70,000
U8/00, 2015 03/09,2018 O7./08/2025 155 4957 - 149,517
MT A, wir (SR BRI 04/ 200 Qo 1200 otell 60 CCT £0.0C0 60,000
[2 - Robymzoa O o 2Ol OVnT 207 O 07/200 M 36,667

The executive directors have also been granted awards under the LTIP as described on page 55.

uodal 216318415

asuewsA0b a1e1odion

SIUBLIIE]S [eIoURUIY



58

Conviviality Plc Annual Report & Accounts 2017

Directors’ report

Directors

The Directors present their report and
consolidated financial statements for
the 52 weeks ended 30 April 2017

The Directors present their Report and Consolidated Financial Statements for the 52 weeks

ended 30 April 2017,

Date of appointment/

Director (resignation) 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
> Hunter ' February 2013
C A Humphreys 16 June 2014
D AR Adams Z0) July 2013
M Newman i February 2014
S G Wilson v February 2014
I MWW Jones 1 May 2015
M T Aylwin 9 May 2016
JCE Laing 9 May 2016 (30 Apnl 2017)
2 P Robinscn 1 July 2016

Insurance cover is in force in respect of the personal liabilities which may he incurred by Directors
of the Company in the course of their service with the Group, as permitted by the Companies

Act 2006.

Share listing

The Company's ordinary shares were admitted
to and traded on AIM, a market operated by
the London Stock Exchange, with effect from
31 July 2013. On 20 May 201, the Company
issued 5,609,757 new ordinary shares at £2.05
to raise £32m (gross). The proceeds from the
issue of such shares was used to part-fund the
acquisition of Bibendum PLB Group on 20 May
20%6. As at 30 April 2017 the Company’s share
capital was 172,642,834 ordinary shares of
£0.0002 each. Further information regarding
the Company’s share capital is set out in note
21to the consolidated financial statements.

Capital structure

The acquisition of Bibendum PLB Group Limited
on 20 May 20 8 resulted in a significant change
in the Group’s capital structure. As at the 30
April 20 7 the Group had term loans of £95.8m
and working capital facilities of £60.0m. At 30
April 207 the amount drawn down against the
working capital facilities totaled £10.7m.

The term loans and the working capital facilities
are provided by a bank syndicate comprising
RBS, HSBC and Barclays. Additional details of
these facilities are provided in note 7 of the
consolidated financial statements.
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Governance

The Directors acknowledge the importance
of the principles set out in the UK Corporate
Governance Code 201€. The UK Corporate
Governance Code 20T is not compulsory
for AlM-quoted companies and has not been
complied with. However, the Directors apply the
principles as considered appropriate given the
size and nature of the Company in accordance
with the UK Corporate Governance Code 2012
and the QCA Corporate Governance Code for
Small and Mid-Size Quoted Companies 20 13.

On 9 May 20% the Board was further
strengthened by the appointment of Mark
Aylwin, Jennifer Laing and,on 1July 206, by the
appointment of David Robinson. Jennifer Laing
resigned during the period and ceased to be a
director on 30 April 20177 and a replacement is
currently being sought. The Company intends
to operate with nine Directors, of which four
are Executive Directors and five will be Non-
Executive Directors. The Board reflects a blend
of different experience and backgrounds (sea
Directors’ profiles on pages 42 and 43) and
meets every 6 weeks to consider strategy,
performance and the effectiveness of internal
controts amongst other things.

At each AGM of the Company, the Company's
articles of association require that one-third
of the Directors (or the number nearest to but
not exceeding one-third when the number
of Directors is not a multiple of three) shall
retire from office and stand for reappointment
by shareholders, however, the Company has
elected to adopt best practice and have all
directors stand for reappointment at each
annual general meeting.

If the Company, at the meeting al which a
Director retires, does not fill the vacancy, the
retiring Director shall, if willing, be deemed to
have been reappcinted unless it is expressly
resolved not to fill the vacancy or a resclution
for the reappointment of the Director is put to
the meeting and lost.

The Audit Committee is chaired by Steve
Wilson and has primary responsibility for
monitoring the quality of internal controls,
ensuring that the financial performance of the
Group is properly measured and reported on
and reviewing reports from the Company’s
auditor relating to the Group’s accounting
and internal controls, in all cases having due
regard to the interests of the shareholders. The
Committee meets at least twice a year, with

David Adams being the other Audit Committee
member. The Audit Committee has established
a Risk Committee chaired by the Group Chief
Financial Officer to manage the Group’s risks
and report to the Plc Board.

The Nomination Committee is chaired by
David Adams and identifies and nominates,
for the approval of the Board, candidates to fill
Board vacancies as and when they arise. The
Committee meets at least once a year, with lan
Jones, Steve Wilson and Martin Newman being
the other Committee members.

The Remuneration Committee was chaired by
Jdennifer Laing from 1 September 207 until
her resignation on 30 April 2017 at which point
David Adams became acting Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee. The Remuneration
Committee reviews the performance of the
Executive Directors and determines their
terms and conditions of service, including their
remuneration and the grant of options, having
due regard to the interests of shareholders. The
Committee meets at least once a year, with fan
Jones, Martin Newman and Steve Wilson being
the other Committee members.

Executive Directors are invited to attend
Committee meetings as required from time
to time.

The Directors understand the importance
of complying with the AIM Rules relating to
Directors’ dealings and have established a
share dealing code which is appropriate for an
AlM-quoted company.

Control environment

The Directors are responsible for the internal
controls of the Group and have established
a framework intended to provide reasonable
but not absolute assurance against material
financial misstatement or loss.

An annual budget is prepared against which
specific objectives and targets are set. This
budget is reviewed and approved by the
Board on a regular basis, with trading activity
moenitored weekly and internal management
accounts prepared and reviewed monthly, with
comparisons against the fatest plan and prior
year. The Group will continue to review and
develop operating documentation and controls
as the business develops.
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Directors’ report

Continued

Health and safety

The Group is committed to high standards in
health, safety and environmental performance.
It is the Group’s policy to abide by all iaws,
directives and reguiations relevant to its
operations and to act in a manner so as to
minimise the effects of its operations on the
environment. The Group seeks to provide
safe places and systems of work, plant and
machinery and handling of materials and
ensures appropriate information, instruction
and training is in place. The Group has
proceduresrelating to theappropriatereporting
and monitoring of accidents, incidents and
dangerous occurrences and empioyees are
encouraged to identify and report on any
potential policy breach to ensure preventative
actions are taken to aveoid any unsafe work
practices. Emphasis is pfaced on all employees
having a responsibility to maintain a safe
warking envircnment.

Financial risk management

Financial risk is managed through a formal
quarterly update by the Board and informally
on an ongoing basis. The key risks relating to
the Group are outlined in more detail in note 18
to the consolidated financial statements.

Regulatory

The Group’s Risk Commitiee is responsible
for monitoring, controlling and ensuring all
regulatory obligations are complied with on an
ongoing basis.

Responsible retailing

The Group acknowledges that alcohol misuse
and underage drinking are issues causing real
concern. The Group takes these matters very
seriously and is committed to the responsible
retailing of alcohol in order to mitigate their
impact. The Group is a supporter of Drinkaware,
the government sponsored trust that promotes
responsible drinking and, in addition, the Group
operates the Challenge 25 scheme to ensure
that minors are not able to purchase alcohol in
our stores. Responsible retailing is re-enforced
through awareness training for both our
employees and Franchisees. We insist on high
levels of training for Franchisees and regular
store audits. We believe that our independent
Franchisee retailers take their responsibilities
very seriously and, through their excellent local
community links, are in a strong position to
exercise responsible retailing effectively.
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Substantial shareholdings

wn

At 30 June 207, the Company had been notified of the following interests of over 3% of the %

issued unused share capital: <

Number Percentage §

of shares of shareholding ]
Old Mutual 14935182 265
River & Mercantile Asset Managment 12425212 719
Octopus Investments Limited 1549287 669
Premier Asset Management 9542500 552
AXA SA 9439676 547
Hargreave Hale Ltd Stockbrokers 8186615 474
Miton Group plc 7507144 435
Close Brothers Group 7421068 4350
Unicorn Asset Managment Limited 6950000 402
Jupiter Investment Managment Holdings 5492000 318

Janus Henderson Group plc 5182467 3200 -

Future developments B

Future developments are included in the Chief Executive Officers Statement on pages 6 to 17. ‘%

The Directors’ Report as set out on pages 58 to 61, has been approved by the Board. g

>

O

D

By order of the Board

AU

Diana Hunter
Chief Executive Officer

17 July 2017
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Statement of Directors’ responsibilities

In respect of the Annual Report, the Strategic Report, the Directors’ Report and the
“nancial statements

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report,
the Strategic Report, the Directors’ Report and the financial
statements in accordance with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Directors to prepare Group and parent
company financial statements for each financial year. As required
by the AIM rules of the London Stock Exchange they are required
to prepare Group financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (‘IFRS’) as adopted
by the European Union and applicable law and have elected to
prepare parent company financial statements on the same basis.

Under company law the Directors must not approve the financial
statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group and the parent company
and of their profit or loss that period. In preparing each of the
Group and parent company financial statements, the Directors
are required to:

- Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them
consistently;

- Make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable
and prudent;

- State whether they have been prepared in accordance with
IFRSs as adopted by the EU;

- Prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis
unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Group and the
parent company will continue in business.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting
records that are sufficient to show and explain the parent
company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy
at any time the financial position of the parent company and
enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with
the Companies Act 2006. They are also responsible for taking
such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the
assets of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other
irregularities.

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity
of the corporate and financial information including on the
company’s web site. Legislation in the UK governing Lhe
preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ
from legislation in other jurisdictions.

By order of the Board

Sl

Diana Hunter
Chief Executive Officer

17 July 2017
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Independent auditor’s report
To the members of Conviviality Plc

We have audited the financial statements of

Opinion of the financial statements

wr
Conviviality Plc for the year ended 30 April N g
20 77 as set out on pages 64 to 183. The financial In our opinion: Q&
reporting framework that has been applied The financial statements give a true and fair o
in their preparation is applicable law and view of the state of the Group’s and of the '-g
International Financial Reporting Standards parent company's affairs as at 30 April 2077 -
{“IFRSs") as adopted by the EU and, as regards and of the Group’s profit for the year then
the parent company financial statements, as ended;
applied in accordance with the provisions of . -
the Companies Act 2006. This report is made ~ 'ne Sroup financial statements have been
. properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs
solely to the Company’'s members, as a body, as adopted by the EU;
in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part % of y !
the Companies Act 2006. Qur audit work has - The parent company financial statements
been undertaken so that we might state to have been properly prepared in accordance
the Company's members those matiers we with IFRSs as adopted by the EU and as
are required to state to them in an auditor’s applied in accordance with the provisions of
report and for no other purpose. To the fullest the Companies Act 2006; and
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or The fi ial stat tsh b d
assume responsibility to anyone other than the . € tinancial sta gmen s have been prepare
Company and the Company's members, as a in accort_!ance with the requirements of the
body, for our audit work, for this report, or for Companies Act 2006 S
the opinions we have formed. L. . B
Opinion on other matters prescribed by b
- (1]
Respective responsibilities of Directors the Companies Act 2006 Q
and auditor In our opinion the information given in the g
As explained more fully in the Directors’ Stratggic rgport gnd the Dire.ctors’ re[?ort fpr %
responsibilities statement on page 62, the the financial period for_whlch_ the fll]ahncLal o
Directors are responsible for the preparation fsitnasﬁg:fnsttsa?;nz;fgared is consistent with the
of the financial statements and for being ;
satisfied that they give a true and fair view. Qur i .
responsibility is to audit, and express an opinion Matters on which we are required to
on, the financial statements in accordance with report by exception
applicable law and International Standards on e have nothing to report in respect of the
Auditing (UK and lIreland). Those standards ¢,),wing matters where the Companies Act
require usto comply with the Auditing Practices 506 requires us to report to you if, in our
Beard's Ethical Standards for Auditors. opinion:
Scope of the audit of the financial - Adequate accounting records have not been
statements kept by the parent company, or returns -
adequate for our audit have not been o
A description of the scope of an audit of received from branches not visited by us; or §
financial statementsis provided on the Financial i . bt
Reporting Council's website at www frcorg.uk/ The pan_ant company f".‘a“c'a' stateme.nts 9
auditscopeukprivate. are not in agreement with the accounting z
records and returns,; or g

- Certain disclosures of Directors' remuneration
specified by law are not made; or

- We have not received all the information and
explanations we require for our audit.

Nicola Quayle

Senior Statutory Auditor

for and on behalf of KPMG LLP

Statutory Auditor, Chartered Accountants
1 St Peter's Square

Manchester, M2 ZAE

17 July 2017
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Consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income
For the 52 weeks ended 30 April 2017 (20 6: For the 53 weeks ended 1May 20 6)

“estateo
rote 2)
Before Exceptional Botore Ercentara
exceptional items i
items (note 4b) Total
2017 2017 2017
Note £000 £000 £000
Continuing cperations
Re.enae 254 1,560,081 - 1,560,081 8402 M0
Cont of sales ¢1,353,012) - {1,353,012) 1 T2G83D - (7293
Gress pre®s 207,069 - 207,069 isipisle [hni=to]
Ooerating exoenses 4 (169,369} (9,788) (179,157 (2855 (B92.60%)
Operating profit 4 37,700 (9,788) 27,912 (2556 582
Firance roome e 62 - 62 =4
Firance e«soenso [ {5,283) {229) ¢5,512) (25267
Profit before income tax 32,479 (10,017) 22,462 (855, 9380
IrCome Lar ’ (6,105) 2,089 (4,016) 342 (22109
Profit for the financial period 26,374 (7,928) 18,446 (5 50c) 520
Other comprehensive income
ftems that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Cashf ov beogaes
Effectise pormor ¢f changes ir far L ane (577 - (227 {HEY - (86,
- laxer effec e poraon of ¢hanges i farr caue 0 04
Cribier comprenensive incore ret of Lax (h&, - (48, R=1s3 (B0,
Total comprehensive income 25,956 (7,928) 18,028 14,690 (GR35, 5184
Earnings per ordinary share
- Basic I 10.8p A
- Diuted £ 10.4p a4

The results for the financial penod are denved frors contiruing operations

Al of the profit for the finarcar penod ana total comp ebensive ircaome are attubutable to the owners of the parent in poth te
current year ana the prcr yvear
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Consolidated statement of financial position
As at 30 April 2017

207

Note £000
Non-current assets
Froperty part and egucrert 10 17.610 1572439
Sooaw. " 210,994 1774w
Irsangicle asscts 12 73,861
Deferea taraton ascet 1@ 6,051
Trane ara Gther rete., soes 4 1,579 6421
Total non-current assets 320,095 ARERZT
Current assets
I entenes A 93,840 51525
Trade ano ciher rece L gp'os 14 220,699 15vere
Zasn and cask eguivalents 'E 10,424 G RA
Denvatives 156 1236
Total current assets 325,319 22450
Total assets 645,414 AL
Current liabilities
Trade ang cilher po,ab es R (299,210} 872575
Borroaings 17 {24,651} (28157
Dlereativas (1,915
Current ts<aticn pavab e (1,759} [OZF ]
Croasiong 20 {1,015} [RrAx N
Total current liabilities {328,550) (At
Non-current liabilities
Liern atives (608)
Horoaangs 1. (81,519) (R R
Deforiea tavation sont e (10,524) {5k
Trade ar d other pa,abes K= {2,859) (6,593
Froaswonr e (5.517) (07360
Total nen-current liabilities (M, 027) (25570,
Total iiabilities (429,577) B0 224
Net assets 215,837 182825
Shareholders' equity
Snare capna! 2 78 75
Sndre premur 27 196,142 B4 44z
Snare based ra, ~ent ard other resesves 22 5,31 2847
Betaned carmngs: 14,306 [ R=ten
Total equity 215,837 182820

These financial stateents were appro. ed ard autnonsen for 1ssue by the Board nf Trectars on 17 Juny, Z017

Dlhde

Diana Hunter
Chief Executive Officer

Conviviality Plc
Company registration number; 5582636

Hodal nbaens
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity

For the 52 weeks ended 30 April 2017

Share-based

Share Share payment Other Retained Total
capital premium reserve reserves earnings equlity
Note £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Baarce of al 26 Awrl 2010 57 34 C20 2028 2R 1860 51620
Brofi; for tne firanc a' percd Ere] 5270
Zasn flov. Fedge reser.e for rterest rate saap 77 T2E) (56
Total comprehensive income for the period - - - BE) D470 5184
Transactions with owners:
lecLe of resy ordinary shares 2’ 22 20202 - 13G.340
Transfer of share based pay ment cnarge 27 (Lay o4
D derds q R e
Share based payrrert charge v 168
Defered tay or «rgre-fased osymeant < harge 9 64
Tote transact ons w th ownears =] 20O3EC7 133 (7320
Balance as at 1 May 2016 " 164347 29549 012y 14 561
Pegfis *or tae finsnial peecd - 18416
Casrllow hedas resene for mterest rate swao 22 B2
Deforred tar on INtercot rate swap 19 & 22 157
Total comprehensive income for the period 1418y 8.L48
Transactions with owners:
lssne of new ordinar ¢ shares 2 3 EiR:tele] S1E0E
Trar sfor ©f share paset oa.ment charge 22 (1273 12°3
0y deros =] - 1994, [IERE] P
Ly spesal of snares in Errpioyee Bengfiy Trust - 122 - e
Share-nased payreent tharge 27 - - s - 2,021
Defereo tar on chare based payment cnarge 1% 249 240
Tota transarhions watn ownars 3 28002 1760 122 (g Ly 131984
Balance as at 3C April 2077 78 196,142 5,719 (408) 14,306 215,837
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Consolidated statement of cash flows

For the 52 weeks ended 30 April 20 17

Festalen
(rc'e 2;
2017 270
Note E£000 EOOU
Cash flows from operating activities
Cashoger ergted fron cperat ore A 78,276 725
Irterest paa (5.348) 289%)
INCEMme "3 Gall (8,251) (2524
Net cash generated from cperating activities 64,677 Z1EL8
Cash flows from investing activities
Furcrases of croveart, pant and eguipmeant 12 {10,090) {0
Furonases of rtangiole awsets 1z (9,668) 4005
Froceeds from sale of property pant and e nnrer g 6,338 2=
Irterest receved 62 T4
Furenzce of cubaidize y unocrtawngs (net o cash acqu red’ s (43,526) (ACo
e debt and debt ke tems or purchase of subaio ary, unastsarg o (19,147) (ARSI
Farepinna' cosisre sl ng to aocasiticn and irtegration of subsienar. crdertakings {9,788) (BONA:
Puicnase of ctner busiress comtnation s & 28 (396) /96
Froceeds from sale of other business combmaticns 28 - Hals
Net cash used in investing activities {86,215) ZEZLEY,
Cash flows from financing activities
[ iderds paic Bl (19,914} A
Rena, mente of borow ngs {19,589) 16220
Frocecds fror sale of shore- 2 31,802 S
Froceeds trom sale of shares Peld By Enpcres Serent Trusl 22 122 -
Froceeds frorm term kars 30,000 BH00C
Net cash proceeds from financing activities 22,422 2 5a
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 8a4
Zasn and cash cquivalents at the begnnr a of tne penca 8,540 _
Fflect of mawements in excharae rates of casnhe d - 27
Cash and cash eguivalents at the end of the period 17 10,424 SRt o]

wodas oiBalens

auRWIBADE SjRI0dION

s1UaWIalels |e1ueuly
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Notes to the financial statements

General Information

The prircina acti.ty of Convivialty Ple (the "Company ) and ite subsidar es (logether 10 "aroup” or
Corvvia ity 1S that of who esale of ceers wines sonts toba r, and corfecticner, to the LK
On-Trade and Off-Trade markets

“hie Zompans srcorporated ard domicilod in the Usiateo Kingaorm Thg gddress of 13 registered office s
Weston Road Creve, Cheshire CW1TEBP Tae reg.stered namicer of the Company 15 55926456

“he financial nformation presented s for the 52 week penco endad 30 2onl 2017 and the 53 weck
cenoa endead Y May 2016 The consondared financal information s preseated in sterhing, whicn 1z also tre
functoral clrrercy of the parent compary ans nas beesa rouroed 1o the nearest thousand 120003

Accounting Policies

“he princicar a counting polices apoled nthe preparaticn of tne consondated financial nforat.on are
set out peloyy These policies bave been consistently applien to all perods prasented, unless atrarvise
stated

Basis of preparation

The Zonsohdated -inarncial Staterments for the 52 week oenod ecded 30 Lol 2017 have peen prepared in
accordance with International Financal Reocrting Standards as adocteo Ly the European Umon CIFRS™
and with those parts of the Cormpanies Act 2006 apphcab e to companies regorting under IFRS The
consokdated financigl mfor~ation has een prepared on a going concerr basis and undor thae b sior cal
cost corvention

The Dvectors have prepared cach flow forecasts fon the penod untl Apnl 2009 Basoed or tnese the
Directors conterm that there are sufficient cash resesves and avarable workng capital fadilities to fund the
business for the penod under review ana believe that the Group s well olaced 1o Manage its business o
successiuy Tne Group s forecastea to e cash generative going forveard For ths reason they contirue
to aocont the goina cancerm bass i prepar ng tre financial statemeants

Restatements

Or 7 October 2015 the Group acqu red the entire isaues share capita' of Matthew Clark (Haldings )y Limiten
As o 1 May 2016, maragement had not finalisea the far vatue assess~enl of certain of Matthew Clark's
assets and habnties and as a resul. the 2076 rosdlte reflectod the provisional assesseent of the far vaues
st al the acquisitian daie Dunna the cenod ended 20 Apnl 2017, marage~ent identfod an adational

fair value agustment A provision of £5824000 wvas dentfied with & corresponding defened tar asset

of F1779.000 Ths generated adait onal goodwill of £4 045000 The ba ance sheet and applicacle

rotes have been -eslated o reflect the abow e cnanges Further details are gven nnole 28 Busirass
Comibinations

In addition. management hay e changed the clazsification of retrospectyve sales rabates lsting fees and
francrise fees in the mceme statement Inthe pnoe penod retrospective sales rebates of £22 056 000 wore
treared as a cost of sale Managerment now oeliove it s more aoprocnate to recognise these rebates a¢
sroduction to reverue 'nthe pnor penod L stirg fees of £2444000 vore receanised with ncost of sales
managemen: now believe it 1k mMore aporoprate [G reccanise these fees within revenue trancrise fees

of £2.024.000 were orevioush recognised as other coersting incare, theses have been reciassified as
reveriue, The pricr year comparative noo~e statement ard apelicable netes »ave 8'so been resiated to
reflect the abo.e changes

The classifcation of cash and casr eguivalents in the cash flow stateent nas been amenaed to

croiude the reco qabves tnarang ‘aciaty The imepact of the charoe s o incrosse the cash and casn
equvaients regported ' thoe prear penod by £20785.000 and to decrease the repayment of borravanas by
F20 255000 The pnot year compatati. e cash floyv, statement aro apnlicas 2 notes have been restated (o
reflect thesa changeas There s o charge 1 na! delbl as aresu't o the restatement

Basis of consolidation

Toe fngncial aforn anon comenses 3 consohdation of the frnancst infornation of Corvieig ty Ple aed all
te subnid.ones The finang al perod ands of gl Group entibies me cotermirmous

Subinad gnes gre 21 onhnes to wnich the Grouo 15 G posen. of ras ngets to v ar 2ol roturns frore s
emient weth the subsidian, and Bac the gl e affect these ceturns taroagh ts powe: Guer the
ary Subsidanes are full, corsondatad from trhe date onowh oh control s trarshered te e Gronw
vard de-consohda frore the aale tnal contre Coases
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Accounting Policies continued

Basis of consolidation continued

Inter company transactions balances ar 3 unreal sed gars or ransactions hetv.een Group comparies are
climirated Lrnrealised Insses are also ehminated ex<cept 1o the eaert they provoe eadence of moarrmnasnt
=f the ascet transferred

The Group operates an Employes Beneft Trust (EBTY arz & Franchisee ncentive Trust {FITS or the
purcoses of acquring shares to fura share av.ards maoe Lo emplovees and Franchisses respeciivey Tne
assers and tabities of these trusts have beer includes in the conschdated financial informatior The cost
of purcnasing own shares held by the TERT ara FIT are accaunited o m other reseres

Business combinations

The acqustion of subsicanes and businesses are accounted for using the acguasibor metbod Thoe cost
of avguision s measared a7 the aogregate of the far values, at the date of excharge, of assets g ven
labhties ncurred or assumed. and equity nstruments 15y aed

laentfiacle assets acqurred, and babil ties aro contingent natilt es cssumed. ae r1ecognised at the fa:
alues at the acquisition date The excess of the corsideration transfered cver the fair valLe of the
Croup's snare of thehdent fiable net assets acguired s recordec as aaodeall

Acqusition costs are expensed o the Income statemert and are Included witnin exceplional izems

Ary contingent considerat-on pavable & recogrnized al far value at the acguisibior date Subsesuent
changes to the far value of the contingent consiaration are recogn sed n tng come statement

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The preparation of inancial nformatien in conformety with IFRSs reguires management to make esumatos
aro assumptions that affect tre repored amourts of assets and liabilities at the date of the corsongated
Imancial statements and Lra reported amourts of revenues and oxpenses dunng the reporting poenod

A though these estmales are basced on management's best krow edge of the a~ount, event or actions
actual events ultimately may d ffer frem those estimatos

Estimatos ard judgerrents are continually evaluated and a-e based on astoncal expenanca and
cther factors ncluding eypectations of future events that are believed to be reasonabie under the
crcumstances

The Grodp makes certan estimates and assumpticns concarming the future Thneresulting accountiryg
estimates will. Ly defintion seldom egual the relatea acluai resulls The areas invol.ing a fugner aegree of
Jaddgernenit or complecty o areas where assumptions ana estimates are significart to the consolidated
francial nformation are corsidored Lo relate to

a. Carrying value of goodwili and other intangible assels

Deaterm ning wasther goodwill .= impared reguires an estimation of the vaiue m ase o the cash
goneratirg units (SO Lo wn oh goodwill has been sllocated The value ir use calcutation reqguires
management Lo estimale tne future cash Mows expected to anse fror e CGU and a3 sutakle discount,
rate in order to calculate present vaive he estination of the timing and value of underly ng proected
cash flows ard selecion of appropnate ascount rates Invetves managernent Juogemesnt Subseauent
charges to these estimates or Judgements may impadt t1e carnyng value of the goodw !l which as at
30 Apnl 2017 weas £210994.000 (note 1) Other intangible assets ncluding rand names and castorrer
rases have beon saleed at fair | alue s ng tee rehef from rovalty valuation meinoo for brand naros
and the mut I-penad excess earrngs (MFEM) valuation method tor custao~er bases Tre estimatian

o roya ty rates, future cash tlows and castorrer atinbion rates regquired for these methods invoh s
Manaygemert judygement

b. Impairment of trade receivables

Tre ascessmonts andertaker 10 recoan 90g Rrovis.ons snd Loriingences naye boen misde o
avcordance wth A5 30 A proy sea for the maparment of frade recercalbles 15 estalh ished woen there
5 objerin e evioerce that the Groop sl ncl Be acle 2o colect all cutstand g amcants o full due to
lhe receranles beng alassfed as oad o there are ndicatons that the collecuon s doabtful The
armnount of any loss s recognised ir the imcome staterrent within cost ©F salgy Subscquent rece, enes
of armouss crevoush wobion off are crecited aganst cost of sales in the rcome statement The gross
Fewount of ade recovables at S0 Al 2017 was F86 067 G000 gnd ihe associated prowsur was

C2 /79000 mote 10

uodal 216aiens
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Notes to the financial statements

Continued

2. Accounting Policies continued

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions continued

c.

Share options

The estimation of chare Dased payment costs requires ne select-on of ar appreprate #3 ualon
mede (Black-Scholes prcing model) cons deration as to the ing uts aecessary “or Lhe valuaticon rmadel
cnosen and the estimat or of the number of awards that witl ull mate y vest The <ay assurmpbions are
on expected life of share cptions volatiity of share price the ns« free 12 d to matunt, and expected
dividend v ela The total charge tor eguity and cash settled anare nasea cayrments for the inancai
cenod was £E2 222000 (note 25)

. Provisions and contingent consideration

The recognticn and measurement of proasions and corundasnt Corsderalion reagure managemeant
judgernent to assess the likehhocd and magnitude of the future cotf ow Of resources and Layonts of
consideraton

. Acquisition accounting and fair values

Acou sition accounting and farr va ue adjusiments require managemen: jJudagement to assess the
dentifiatre assets acquired, and nebibties and contingent habihes assured to ersure they are
recogrisad at the far valuaes at che acau sihion date

Classification of exceptional items

The crassification of items as exceptional reoures managemeant judger ant to assess whether the
particular items. woach by virtue of ther scale and nature are aoproernate to be separatey Jlassifed as
escepticnal tems within the Income statement

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a marner consistent with tho intermal «eporting provideo to the cref
coerzting decsion rmaker (COUMY The CODM whos responsible for allocatng resodrses and assassing
performance of operating segmerts has been icentified as the Chief Execative Offcer

Foreign currency translation

a.

Functional and presentation currency

Hoems includoed i the inanoabhinformation of cacn of the Group s entligs gre measured usirg the
currency of the primary econcmic envionment e waich the ent tv operates (the funct onal curency’)
The conso' dated fnancal information s gresented i Sterlng. which s the Company's and its
subsidiznes’ functicnal and presentation currency

. Transactions and balances

Soreign Cureney ransact ons are ranslated into the functicoal carrency Jsng the oxchiango rates
presailing at the dates of the transacticns Mornetary assets and habilities denomrated in foreign
currercies at the reporting date are trans ated at the exchange rate ruling st that date —oreign
e«change gans and osses ansing cn translation are recoonised v the income statemaent for tre penod
cxoepl for aifferences ans ng on aualfy mg casn fiow Fedges, whick are recogrised arecily ir other
comprehensive Income Mor-rronetary assets and hatahtes thet are messured inters of histoncal
cost ina foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate 3t the aate of the transachton Non
monataly assats and hal, It &¢ dercminated n foreign currencies that are stated at far value are
retrans ated to e funcional currency at foreign e<change rates rubng at Ire dates the far value wos
deiermined
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Accounting Policies continued

Revenue

Revarue relates to the wnoletale supply of goods v the UK tc the O Trade ang Off Trade nrarkets, ara
1s recognised when the sigmhicant rsks and banefits of oanershin of 1ne product nas been transferred

to the cuyer Revenue s tng Lotal amourt recer. ab e 0y the Croup “or goods suppieo excluding wAT
Reverus s recogrsed net of discounts ana retrospect ve rebates to custorrars

vnclesale revenue s recogn sed on deloery of the product te the customer Retall revenue gereratad by
comgany owred stores is rec ogrised at the oont of sale to the custemer Buvents revenue 1s generated
through the aperat-or of temporary bars at events and 15 recognised as the event OCoiag

rees for The prov sicn o continuwng services to Frarorisees (e g IT support, matkeing traimng et ) are
recogrised as revenue 1 the consondated income staterment as the services are -ercered Inmial fees are
recogrised as revenue when cerfcrmance of all the init al services and other obligatons required of the
ranchisor have been cubstantislly accomphshoed

Cost of sales

Cost of sales represent the cost to the Group of the product sold It consists of
N PrOCLING goods for resale and delverng them Lo the dstnbution warehouse
adiustments to nventory and any bad deot expense.

all exterma’ costs mowried
5 togetner wIth any

Supplier income

Supe erincentives, recates and distounts Ccolectivel, known as 'sueplier mcome, are 1eCoygrsen on an
accreals basis as they are earned for esch relevant sunplier contract within cost of <sles Tre aconied
Lalue at the reporting date s ncluded in accrucd mcome

The most common types of supoler income whicn the Growp recees are
- Retrospechve discounts tvpicaly based on an agreed sum per item sosd un orometior for a penod
Fred amounts agreea with supprers Lo support specific promaotions

- Suppher repates typica'ly based on sa'es targets on an anreal calendar yvear as.s

Operating costs

Operating costs consist of distibuhion costs, admiastrative expenses, head office costs and the costs
assoiated wth runrimg corporates, owned siores

Financing income and expenses

Firancing expenses compnrse interest payable and finance leases recogrised m the consolaated ncome
staiemert account using the effective interest methoo Financing ncome comprises interest rece vable on
funds invested Interest ircorre and interest cavable 15 recognised 10 the consoioatea income statement
as It aoordes, dsing the atfec U e nterest method

Property, plant and equipment

toms of property part and equipment are stated at bistonc purchase cost less sccemuated deprecianan
and any prowvision for mparment Cost ircludes the or g nal purchease pnce of the asser ara the costs
attr batable to pnngng tne asset 1Into working condition for its ntended use

Land 15 deermed to ha. e an infnite ife and = rot depreciated

Depredigt ons recogrised om a straight-Ine casis to wnte down the cost 'ess estimated residua value of
tuschngs, plant and egogonent, aro motor Sehielgs The folovang Leedfl ves are applio

Cecsehold build ngs Shorter of lease termy and 50 vears
Plart and eaupment 7o h veas

VoTor vet 1o

4 years

Ihe gssers’ resaual valaos ana aseful rves are revieveed and aapusted f guoropnate at cactireporting date

uodal 2iBalens
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Notes to the financial statements

Continued

2. Accounting Policies continued

Property, plant and equipment continued

Leases 1in whch the Groan assumes suostant:all y al tae rsks ard revards of ownershup of the leased asser
are classified as finance leases \Wnere lano and buld rys are held urder leases the accounting reatment of
the land s consinered separaiely from that of the puldings Leased assets acquired by way of finance lcase
are stated at an amount equal to the lower of ther fair value and the present ~ alue of tre mimimum lease
payments at nceot on of the lease  ess accumulated depreciation and ess accamulated rrparment losses

Intangible assets

a.

Goodwill

Gooawill represents the excess of the cast of an acguis tion over the fair valug of tne Groun s share of
Le net identl anle assels of tha acguired subsicdary or busiressas at the date of acqusition Goodwiil
15 testen annually for imparrmant o more frecuentiv if evente or changes In arcumstances mdicate trat
tre carry ng value may beimpared ano s carmad at cost less acoumiwates Imainmert «Osses

Goodwill s allozated te CGUs for ~he purpose of mparmon: testing A COL s dentl ed at the lowest
aggregation of assers that generate largely ndependert cash inflows and that waich 1s roviewea Dy
management for monizonng and managing the business "he Group's CEUS are Bargaim Booze Wine
Sack. Mattnew Clark (Holdings), Peppermim: —vents. Bioendurn FLB Groap and KMD Encerprises

Y tha recoverakzle amount of the SGUNs 2es tnan the carmying amount, anaimparment 1cas 2 allocated
first ta reduce the carrying amount of ary coodwi | allocates to the urt and then Lo the oiner assets of
the unit pro rata on the basis of the carry ng amouet of each asset in the Lnit The recoverable amaount
15 tne ugher of an asset or CGU's far value less costs of disposal and its vaiue in use Any imparment 15
recognised immedate'y 0 the income statement arg s not reversed Gains ard losses on the disposal
ofan ent ty riciude the canying amount of goodw Il re ating 1o the entity sold

Gaoodwill aasirg on acgusitions before the date of transition to RS has been retaned at the crewvious
LK GALE amounts suabject 1o being tested formimparment at that date

. Other intangible assets

Srand rames and castomer base Brand names and custorer cases acoured in a business

combinat or that agualfy “or separate recognition ae recognized as intangible assets at then fan v alues
The fair values have beer calcuated using the relief from royaity method for brand names and Lthe
rmlti-penod excess earnimas method (MEEMD for customer bases

internally develcped sotnare Eapenditure on the researcn phase of projects Lo aeve op new
customised software for IT and telecommunication systems 1€ recagnised as an expense as ncurred
Costs that are drectly attrbutabie to a project’s development phase are recogrised as inlangible
assets providea they meet the follewang ontena

- the geveloprment cost car be measures rehably

the oroject s techmicaly feasipie ard viable
- the Group ntends to and has suthoent resources Lo corrplete the project
- the Group bas the ability, to use or sell the software, and

the software s o<nected to gererate prokable future econormic benoef ts

Intargicie assels are carmed a1 cost less accumuiated amortsation and ary mpanment 1osses
Intangicle assets ans ng on acquistion of subs diares or businesses are recognised separatel, from
gocdwilnf the far va ue of these assers can be identified seoarately and measured reliably

Amartisation s calcwated on a straabt-nme casis over the estimated usefu' e of the rtangiole asset
The usefol fe of tqe Grouc’s ~taraible assets s 5 yeas 10 20 years for orands ang customer hases
and & reacs for othern inmangibies woick are predoninateny software

mearent eviens ate catied odt 1feents o Charges in orcumstences imdicate that the carry g
e o an assel may oe mpared Anomiparmiert o
ASR0TS CArTANg va L Cxeeds its recoveraple amourt ks
tar value less coate to sebh or value In use mparrmert s
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Accounting Policies continued

Inventory

nsentory comonses goocs held for -esa e which are valueo at the loveer o7 cost and ret realisaole value
Cost s ca culated using the first in firs: out method Net reaisable saiue s the est mated seling prce in the
ordnary codrse of business, loss acolcame venablo seng expenses Provision @ made for slow o ng
ano obsoete stock if requrec

Trade and other receivables

Trade recevan es are recogrsed nil ally at far v alue iess any provision for imparment A croLision for
imparment of frade rece vables s established whean there is objective ov donce that the Croup will not be
abic to colect all oulstand ng amourts 11 ful due to the recevables being classified as ‘tad o there arg
incncations that collectionie doubrfal

The carryirg aount of tne asset ¢ reducea through the use o an allowarice account and tne amount

cf the loss 1s recognised i the incame statement wathin cost of =ales When a trade 1ecenable s

uncollect cle itis watten off agairst 1ne alowance account for trade recer. ables Subseauent recoveneas of
amounts crev ousl s written off are credited against cost of taes in the income statement

Zlher receivakles are ron interest beanng and are recoamsed nitially at far value and subseguently at
armortise J cost

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents compnse cash on rand and demand degosits. together with othec short term
Fignly hgod investments matunng within three months ar less frorm the date of 2cquisition that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash ano which are sutect te aninsignificant sk of changes iny alue

Trade and other payables

Itade payables are obhigaticns to pay ‘or goods ara services which have been acqured in tne commercia
operations of the Groap Trade pavables are classf ed as current hakz libes f paymenrt s due within one
vear 1 not they are prosented as non-currant habilities

Trade payables are recognised initialy at far value and are subsequent.y measused at amortisea cost

us ng Lho effective mterest method

Provisions

A proasion s recogrusea i the balance skeet when the Grour bas & present legal or corstractinve
okliganor as a resull of a past event. that can be reliaky, measured and 13 probable that an outf ow of
econom.C berefits wll ba required to setile the obligation Provisions are deterrmined by discountna the
expected future cash flows al a pre-tax rete that reflects nsks speciic to the lakit y

Dividends

Irtenm avidends an ardinary shares are recogrised in eguity ir the penoa i wiach they are paid Firal
dradends on ordinar ; shares are recoornised when they has e been spproved b the snareholders at the
Annual Genera MeeTnirg

Leases

_ezses are clasqsf ad as hinarnce leases wher the terms of the lease trans’er substantale all the nsks ardg
rowards of cwnerst o to the Group 4l' other leases are clazsified as ooerating 1eases

Operating leases

Assats leasan Lnder operslir g leases are not recordad in the statamiert of financia' positice &ental
Cayrments ate chargeo dractly b fne acome statemer: U g stranghs ine ass ower e lecse term Ay
‘eate ncentives prmany, uprfront cash pay rmonts o rent-free penoas, are cacitalses and sprean oy e the
conod el the ltase ter

uodad 31631eNg
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2. Accounting Policies continued

Leases continued

Finance leases

Assets acqures urder france icases are canitalksed and tre aatstanoing fulure ease col gatiuns are
shown e shott term and lang term borrosmrgs Minumum lease pay ments are apporficnes cetween the
finarce charge ard the reduct or of the outstanding 1ac.ity The fnance ¢ narge 1@ allocated to each
pernod durng the lease term so as to oroduce a constant cenodic rate of Interest on the remaining
balance of the Lakliy

Employee Benefit Trust

The assets and haonities of the Empley ee Benefit Trust (EBT) have beer n:luded v the Sroup aco ounts
The assets of the EBI ate hela separatey, from those of the compan, Any assets heid by the LB cease
Lo be recognised on the contolidated staterort of inancial posit on wnen the assots L ost uncondibicna |,
inaentified penefic ancs

F nance cost and admimistrat ve expenses of the E3T are recorded in the company s ircome stateent
where mater ai, ga ns and losses o the purchase, sales 1ssun or cancellaticr of the company s own shares
are recorded as movements on reserves Noither the purchase nor sale of cwn shares loads to a gair o
055 bheng recoarmaed i the Group corsordatea statemen* of comprehensee income

Investents mithe company's own shares reld by the LY are presented as a deduct on from reser, es
and any givdend ncome rece ved by the E31 s deductea from the agaregate of dioidends cad and
propesed The number of such shares held by tae EBT 1n oeducted fro~ the number of shares in ss0e
when calculating earmings per share

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interes: beanng borrowings are recogrized nitially at for watue less atmibutanie trarsacticn c.osts
Subsequen: o nitial recognition interest eanng borrowings are statea at amortised cost using the
effect ve inferest method 'oss any iImparrmert iIosses

Taxation

The tax expense for the penod comprses of cunrent 3nd deferred ta< Ta< s racogn sed in the income
siatement, except to the e«dent tnal il re ates (o items recoantsed directly ir other comprehens. g mcome
craeauly Inlhis case tho tax s reccgnised dires!t ; ir Other ComproRons . o Income or 1IN equity

a. Current taxation

Currenil tax s the expectad tax payable on the tacacle mcome ‘or the penoad. uaing tas rates ard

laws enacted o supstaniively eracled by tne reporting date Management penodically evaluates

posit ors taken i Lax returns w th respect to situations ir which appl cable tax regulation s sunject to
nterpretat on testsblishes provisions whore aoprognate or the bass of amcunts expocied to oe paid
o the tax authonties

b. Deferred taxation

Deferred tax s recogrised us ng Lhe statement of financial position hakity method, on temporar,
difforencos ansing between the tax base of assets ard hab hibes and ther carryirg a~ount in the
tustanca' financial informat on Deferred tax s calculated &t the tax rates ard iaws that have been
enaciad or substantivey eracted by the reporting date and are sxpedted to aoply when the related
deferrec tax asset 1s rea sed or tne deferred 1a> 140 1ty 1s settled

Deferred tas assets are recognined only to the extent that it s prokable that future Lasable prefits wall
b avalable agzsimst which the terrporary, differences can be walsed 1ne cary ng amourt of deferred
1ax assets 1 reviewed at each reporting dale

Dolored lax sesets and [sbinhes are offset aganst each otber waon there s a legall, enforcezbe ngnt
tu set off current assets agenst current labilties anditis the mteaton to setsle thase or & n

Wl b gmis

Pension costs

“The Group crerates o staketolder defimea contnbution oension schormie T total arnarse recogn sod e
tre rconme statoaent eprecents contatiutons able to the fure b, the Grous as spocf od in tre rules
of thie soherme
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Accounting Policies continued

Exceptional items

The Group classifies certain tems as except ora wnere they cossess a v sh degree of abrormal s, which
ar se from events or transaclions trat fa' outside the ordinan, actraties of the Group and wh ch are rot
expected tc recur

The Directors apply judgement 1In assessing Lne particuar ites which by .intue of ther scale and nature.
saculd be class fied as excephanat iterms The Direciors consider tha: separate disclasure of these terms s
relevant to an understanamg of the Sraup s finanoal performarce

Derivative financial instruments and hedging

Derrsative financial mstrumenrts are recognised at fair Lalue Tre gan or loss on remeasurement 1o fair
Calue s recogn sed mmmediateiy noprofit or loss However, whese doenvatves quasfy for bedgoe accountng,
recognition of any resultant gair o 'oss depends on tne nature of the tem beng hedged

Whore a derivative financial mstrarecrt s designateo as a bedae of the vanabihty wm cash flows of a
recognised asset or abiity ¢ 3 nghly probable forecast transacnion tne effecteee oart of amy gain o ioss
on the dernvatr.e financal instrument 1s recagnsed orectly inthe heoging reser.e Anyoneffective porticn
of the Fedge 1s recoarised mmmediately 0 the iIncome siatement

Share-based payments

The Grougr ssues ety and casn settled share based payvimearts to certar erploveos and ianchisees
Cguity settled shase basea pay/ments are measured at far value excluding the effect of non maret hased
westing conditions, at the date of grant The fair value detormined at the grant date. s expensea or a
straight-ine Gasis over the vesting pencd. based on the Croup's estimate of the shares that will eventualiy
vest and adjustea for the effect of non-market based vesting conators

“air valdo s measared usng the Black-Scholes pne ng model The expected use’ul Do used iroone models
Fias been adusted based on management’'s best estimate. for the effects of exercse restnctiors and
behavioural coraderations | or casn settled share based payrrents a liabihny equal to the pornion of
the gcods cr services rece ved 1s recogrised at Lhe current fair value determined at eacl reporting date
Nationa' rsurance is ancrued perindically im0 ine wite the share-based gayment charge
Equity
Cauity compr ses the followrg

Chare capital represents the nommal value of ecuty shares,

Chare prormim’ renroscens tho oxeess over narcimnal valde of the e vaae of consdorat.on recored for
eculty shares, net of expenses of the sha e ssue

Share based poyment reserve represents the IFRS 2 "Share based payment’ charge for the vear

Other reserves mcarparates movemert irn the Group s LET and the hedaging reserve Jreatea for the
irterast rate hedge,

Retaned earrings represents curmulat. e retamed earnimgs

Jodal d16a3ells
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Accounting Policies continued

New standards and interpretations

“he follcwing amendments Lo accourting slandards and interoretations. 1ssuea oy the Intesmaticnal
Accouanting Starcarcs Board (1258) have been adopted ‘or Lhe first t e by the Groug in tre penod with

£ - -

a0 5 INSCanT moact on s corsc idaten resuits of inarcal positor
Disclosure inibative - Areramoents to AS]
- ANnuE Improvements to 1-RSs 2002 - 200 Cocle

Amendments to ASID and (AS28 Canficatior of Acreptat'e Methods of Depreciation and
Amortisat.on

Amerdments to FRSI Accounung for dcgusithions of Inlorests in Jont Operat.ans
- Ameraments to IFRSIOIERSIZ and 14528 Intestment Entities Apphing the Corsaaidat-on Except or
IFRS 9 Financial instruments’ 1s exoected tc be app. cable aller ' Januan 2018 I erdorsed thes standare
ol s phf e the classification of financial assots for measuremert purposces. but 1L is not anticipated (o ba. o
a sgnificant mcact on fne inaraal statements

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ 1s expected for periods tnat commmence on or after 1
January 2018 Tne standard will repiace 1A518 ey enue and IFRICIE Custamer Loyalt « Frograrmes The
standard infroduces a new revenue recognificn mooel that recognises revenue either at 2 pont In time ar
over a penod of time The made! features a cortract-pased fve stec anahsis of tansact.ons to determine
vohetber how much and wnen recerae s recognised The Groug s currently undera<ing an rmpact
assesamaent of the wkely effect on the Group's consoldaied results and financial position

IFRS 16 Leases s efectve for penods tnat com=eance on or after 1 January, 2019 and will sionificantly
affect the presentat on of the Groupe fnanca!l slaternerts with allieases apart from short term leases DeiIng
rroynIsed 3s on-balance sheet finance leases with a conesponding hao ity bemg the presant valuo

of iease payments If RS 16 s also erpected to have a matenal ampact or key components withm the
Caonsoldated Income State~ent as operating lease rental charges will be replaced w th deareciatnion and
finznce costs The Group < currently undertaking am imeact assessment of the Tkely effect or the Group's
consohdated results and “inancial position

The Group cont nued to mondtor Lhe polential mpact of olhor new standards ard interpretaticns which
may be endorsed and reauire adoption by tne Croup in future reporting pernods The Group does nat
corsider that any other stardards amendments or nterpretations 1ssued by the "ASE but not vet
spphcatle wll nave a significant impsct or the finaroal staterrents

Segment information

The Group's activiies censist O° e wholesale anc retar distrituton of beers, vines, spirits. tobacco
grocer y and confect onery w thin the Unded Kingoor to coth the On Trade and Off lade markets The
Chief Laecutve Officeris corsderad to e the chief operaung aecision maker ¢ CODMYD

Lacn trading divieion wthin Conviviality Pl vhoesales to businesses tnat retan slconal via stores cucs bars
restaurarts ana evenls The pe-formance of each division is therefore arven by the UK market for acohaol
carsumphicn which s a single markel with 2 sincle set ot ecoromic character stics and risks In addit on
90% of the Graug s sales are of the same products and 1o sales precess 15 similar in ecach drssion ard s
seraced by asngle sucoy char Consequenily, gl activities are reported as ore segment To assist with the
dnderstarding of perforrarce aowessn an analys s of sales iz disclosed for eacn of the ous ness anits
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Segment information continued

Restated
(note 2)
2017 2016
£000 £000

Revenue
Courn sad, Dredt 1,040,515 ATeE2R
Con. sait, Relgt 378,014 2593605
Com sadty Trad g 145,982 i
nicr-segmont <eeaniue (4,430) (7S
Total revenue 1,560,081 841021

Tiglras n the roum negaed 2007 relate o tne B weaks craod S0 A 2077 Digaras o tre colyrar heacod 2016 welsta
wbie S5 wveabt ended T Ma, PTG

Note P ACCount g PuailCies cigsaos aeta l o thareslatement ¢F pnor pear o scrue

The CAORM manage: the business Jsng adiusted EBITDA which € not a staiutor, prof tmeasure As
required by 1IFRS 8 Qperaung Segmenrts 1ne table boe ow provides a recong hation from tais figurc 1o the
reported profit before tax o the corschdated mcome statement

2017 2016

£000 EOOO

Adpusten CRBITTA 60,870 A6
Jepreciavonr (4,560) (783
Amort sation of nor atguis ton intars kle assets (2,871) (1.355)
Share-basad pa, ment Charge (2,427) [SRESRS]
Net inance espense (5,221) (Z502)
Adjusted profit before income tax 45,791 21,751
E«centional nerms (10,017) 8RR
Amorteation of acaa sihion irtang bre ascets (10,028) /4,
Fair value of forgign exchange densativer, (3,284) 1958
Profit before income tax 22,462 GO8L

No ndeadual customie: accaounted for 10% o more of 1he Group's revenue in either 2017 or 2018

The share-based pavrent charge atbove of £7427 000 exc udes share-tased pa,ymoen: cnarges classiiiad
as excoeptional of FA97 000 (206 ENID (see note 4)

The net finance costs of £5.721000 above excludes excopt onal irance costs of £229000.0 2016 £MNi)(see
note 4

Operating Profit

a. Operating profit is arrived at after charging/{crediting}:

27 g
Note £00C {08
Dstncoton costs 65,861 52761
Cepreca on ol property plant ana equpn et (o] 4,560 2835
Amort sation of iIrtarg ble aseets 12 12,899 GoRY
Prott on disposa' of crocerty plant and equinmer? (621) {(65)
Oroeratir g lease pa, martg
- Larnd and ouls ngs 4,414

- Plant aned mascherer, 4571
Share Lascd payment & qence vech-excephional 27 2,427
Farvalue of focar exchanac oo ot es A 3,284

Eoooptoral mems Ay 9,788

Jiodal 016818415

adueLBA0b 3101001075
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4. Operating profit continued

b. Exceptional items

no excepticnal items are ana'veed Doy

2017 el o
£000 fOLE
Within operating costs:

‘s atnor ated with tne a gu siticn of Matthew Clark (Hoelangs) euted - 524
Costs 25500 ated aath tne acau sition of Pbendum B_g Group 1,644 2
I pacment OF propert, clant ana eas pmont 390
Sus acss rdegral on and (ESiruCTur g oLty 8,699 2327
Srprg-nssed ca, ment costs 497
Costs assocated with cther business combrations - s
InCrease v cort ngent cons deral on - Zlastic Sroductions L ted 1,365
coiease of cantrngert consideraticn - Peoparrmint Everts Limited (3,375) -
Otagr nor-recarrng ever (s and projects 568 ~22

9,788 Q8RS
within finance costs:
Uripynd of discourt un provisiors and detered cons deration 229
Total exceptional items 10,017

The costs associaled wath the acguisition of Matinew Clark (Holoings) Limited and Bicendurm PLE Group
neiude profess aral fees nourred durma the acoustion

Busimess integratior and restractunng costs nclude employes, management ana consullanoy, costs
zesociated with the generation of buy Ng. «ogistics ard crgamsational s, nergies

Snarc-bhased pavmert costs «elate to e ployee share-bhaced bene’its awarded Lo retain soecfic

emp oyoes Lo faciitate the integration of businesses

Increase 1m cortrgoen. consideration re.ates 1o an mcrease In tne deferred cons.oeral-on payacle inrelaton
Lo the Lture acawsibor o tho ramaning snares in b ashic Procuctons Limited

The reease of conunaent consideration 15 due to a reduct on n ine estimaied oclcrred consideralion

pavakle n relauor te the futare acqu sition of the remainma shares in Peppermint Evernits Himitea

Costs assoviated with other business cembinations nthe pnor peqod ncluoe F58 000 adaitional costs
noutred i respoct of the ourchase of GT News (lotdings) Lirmted and £81.200 relating to the acauisimon
of Peocpermint Events

Included within Cther non-recur ing evants and project costs of CHE8 0G0 (2016 £422000) are

costs relat ng to g one off cash oonus ¢ £323.000 pad to Diana Hunter on 12 Seplember 2016 and
£245 D00 relating o the unwino of a favourable fease creditor in Matinew Clark Tne prnor vear aosts
relate to crofossional and corsullancy charges ansing fromt one-off traasacucnal acieat ¢ of £208 000
snd restructunng and rec-gan sathion costs of F214.000 folluwing an avercise o create efficiencies ana
streamlne processes
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Operating profit continued

c. Auditor's remuneration

Jurng the penod tre Grour oblaimed the folairg serve ces from tne Compan,’s audior

2017 2006
£000 FRetele
Sees Dayel & 1o e Temcamy & audiicr for b e auat of tre conuol dated braragl state nents 46 i3
Loes payab'e to the Comoany s auditor 1or the auat of tng supsidiany, Fnar 0 statements 190 122
Sees payabie to e {omMoan,y s auditor for other ser ces
- LGt related assurance ser wes 15 18
Orher gusuranee ser, Ces - <}
Total fees payable to the Company’s auditor 251 162
Employee costs
a. Employee benefits expense
2017 206
£000 000
VW SO0 &7 SaHNeT 72,667 A4
Social secnnty Costs 7,736 2604
Dersoh contnbul ons 2,400 5
Dol secLaty Coste or snare cased fa, rment charge (note 27 199 06
Share Cased od,ment charae (noe 27; 2,724 To8
Cormoensstior for loss of office 1,628 1742
87,354 A1 547

The average nonth'y number of oeople (nciuaing Executne Dreclors) employ ed by the Croup dunng

“he peaod was

2017 2O

Number Numer

[ roctors 9 7
Ldministrat or 729 oE0
Markeling, sellng and distr cution 1,528 220
Rotar staf* 374 3N
2,640 2196

odaa 16818015
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Employee costs continued

b. Directors' remuneration

The remureration of the Directors comprise

2017 ZLIC
£000 (200
Salanes ‘ees and other shot er~ emp oy bergfity 3,126 Hev
Payment 1 heu of peraar corts bunon 68
Total salanes anda other shors torr emooym et benefits 3,194
Share-based Do, ment Crearge [ooerat N ey Derses) 397
3,591 197
Number Nambeer
CareCtOrs SCCIUNg & porsian dur ng the foancal penc 4 3
2017
The buarest cas Sracicrs comperaation w as folic £000
S ares fees and otner shot ferm omp's oo oone’ts
Onciud ng share Lased pa,men Charge) 1,024 245
1,024 3845
Finance Income and Expense
2017 200
£000 000
Finance income
dark interest roroaoie 2 21
Cther interest recavab e 60 -
Totat finance income 62 2
Finance expense
Non-exceptional:
Vorking capital fimancing ‘a0 Tes 1,659 376
Term loars 2,759 1146
lobacco guarartees 315 270
Arcortaation of arangemer ‘ees 416 241
won Jtusation charges 47 735
Interest an inancial lgases 18
Other bank nterest 69 12
5,283 252¢
Exceptional:
Discount arweird or cnerous cortract oroviscn 154 -
ngeount areynd ar Peppecant conlingent considaration 75
229 -
Total finance expense 5,512 2576
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Income Tax w
u
2017 2076 &
£000 £l 1<}
o
Current tax: é
Current tar o profie for ke perca 6,323 BETR 4
Adusimertin resnect of poor pencds 132 (25) i
Tetal current tax 6,455 4554
Deferred tax:
Onairation anae reversa of temporary diftererces €2,535) (884)
Changes i tarat o rate 96 140
Total deferred tax {note B) {2,439) 74
Income tax expense 4,016 3210
2017
£000
lay or pechit before erocoptioral items 6,105
Ta» ar e«cept oral nems {2,089)
Income tax expense 4,016
2017
£000 9
Amounts recognised in equity: g
Deferrad id«< 0 snare-gasec pay nert charge (249} (3657 Q
Geferred tac o ntzrest rate saap (c4) - :DD
Total amounts recognised in equity (353) (5547 (%
The tax charge ddfers ‘rom the theoretical amaun: tat would arse using tne we ghted average rax rate 2
apracable to prohts of the conso' oated ontites as folows
2017 2006
£000 (500
Profit before tax 22,462 20870
Froft on ordirary actiaitios rrultiphied by rare of
corooratior tax in the Uk of 1291% (2006 2000%) 4,473 816
Tax elfects of
E>penzes not decuchib e for tax oupoues 278 1764
- Changes ntaval on rate (46) iGh
Share baseo paymen: {527} e
- Agjostmert in resoect of pror per ods (123) 137
Hor cualf  ma deprac at on 262 -
Maovermort 1 deferred ta« not croviaed (329) (167 g,
- Otber diferences b1 5 g.
Tax charge 4,016 Etile @
1]
=2
:
Factors that may affect future tax charges 2

Seducticns in the UK corporalion tax rate from 20% 10 19% (effectve from 1 Apr | 2017) and te 17%
reffective from 1 Apnl 20200 were substantively enactsa on 26 Octeler 2015 and G Septermoe 2016
respoctvely The redachonsin rate will reduce the company s future tax chargo accord ngh ano the
relevart defoerred tar palances have baenre meaasured wth corsioseration 1o the =auction inrate te 17%

i ace crdsnce with the rates enacted at tne balanc e sheet aate
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8. Earnings Per Ordinary Share

Ls at | May 2016 'BEZEEAES ordinary, shares wore mssue Dunng the cear an ada Lonal 17 404 446
crdirars shares voerc ssued grang P72 842932 chares nossue a5 at S0 Apal 2077 (note 21;

2017 2
Profit 20t utab ¢ to ordi-ar s shareholaors f 2.070) 18,446 S 270
Baxlc Sarrurgs LEr snare (pence) 10.8 ENS)
Dhuted earnings por share fpence) 10.4 £

Bawic ard aluied earmings per wnare are calcu ated oy arviding the profit for the penod stiibutable to
equty holders by the weighzed averaae number of shares

2017 z0R
Number ilamper
Basic weghted anatage 170,142,975 N GIEER
Chivtod coghted 3vcrage 176,985,247 VaAZ238
The tasc waighted average rumoer of crdinary shares s calculated as fallows
2017 £
Number ~amber
Ord nary chares in sene at tag start of the penoo 155,238,488 CBOAD LB
- Fffec: of Soapioyvees Renelit Tros (227 sharey necd {897,755) (A=4 715
Lffoc: of chares esued for the Franchise ncertse “lan (HIF) 556,697
Fifec: of shares ssed for the Share 'mr enty e Plan (516 413,387 17800
Lffect of shares szued for the Mattrow Ciar< acowsition - 48 555720
- Pifec of shares meded for the Biberdure PLR Grodp acouisinion 14,794,962
Cffect of shares issued for the Zeus Captal warrant - CAL BT
- Sftect of share aptons grantsd 37,196
Weighted average number ¢f crdinary, snares at the end of iFe penod 170,142,975 N5 263826

he difference petween tne pasic and diluted average number of shares represents the dilutive effect of
share options and warrants in existlence The weiaghieo averaoe nuntber of shares can be reconcred to the
veeighled average nurmber o7 shares including ddut ve shares as follews

2017 JONE

Number Numibe:r

Basic wighted avorago shares 170,142,975 TL 265328

Diluted affect of

- Excepticnsl emp ovee srare -ncentwve olans, resultng frone PO 816,914 20474
- oeg term rozntive plan 786,029

Emproyvee snare ncentive plans 2,048,579 2=

- Frarch soge snare ir conti ¢ olar 3,190,750 20N ZEC

Total dilutive eect of share roentive olans 6,842,272 215598

Ca'uted woighted ascrage rumecet of shares 176,985,247 173479 31

Adjusted earnings per share

4Although rot presented on the face of the nocme Statement the aajusted earniras per share s Baseu o
adiusteo profit before tax vath the ron exceptonal effective tax rate applied Adusted earrmings per snare
s calculated in the tabie boow A reconcuaticn of prof bofore s to adiusted profit before tax g showr
rnate 3

2017 N
Ao asted prets before mnom e tax< L0000, 45,791
Taw at effei e tan rate - 1884 L2200 E0T T (8,586) 1 gl
Ao asted prods At rnotal & fo o par, snarene ders (L D000 37,205 00
Adusled Bos carmimgs persbate cpenge 21.9 147
A2 asTed [ loted sarirnds g shue Dend e 21.0 Ly
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10

Earnings Per Ordinary Share continued

v
g
Adiusled pasic and dyutes earmings per share are calculated by o nding the adjustea prefit before mcome 2
ax of £45791C00 (rote 3) less tax at 1ne effecive rate 07 18 8% (£8586.000) b the weigntaea a sersge §
rumber of shares, wh ¢his the same as disclosed i Tne tables acove 2
2
Dividends
Amounts recognised as aistrnicunions to ord nary, sharet olders in the penca corprise
2017
£000
Sinal awvidend for 28016 ¢F T4 pence ana 2015 of 635 pence per ord nary snare 12,785
‘mrer o divdeno tor 207 of 42 perce and 2016 of 71 pence cer gro nary, snare 7,237
_ess amounts reconed by, the smgloyee BSoenchit 17ast Q108)
19,974
The 2017 final croposed dvdend of £14 502000 (B4 perce oor share) has ot boen acorued asit bad not
pean approved by the penod end Sufficert reserves ate 'n clace to pay the final pregcosed dividend
g
Property, Piant and Equipment é
Leasehold -@»
land and Plant and Motor ©
bulldings equipment vehicles Total ‘8
E£000 £000C £000 £000 é
Cost %
A5 30 26 Apni 2075 1550 Ay ] 15304 8
Acuzat ons throggh Businoss compinanens 729 265¢ - 2,585
Addit.ons 150 7500 ALY
nposa's (277 7% Ay
As at 1 May 2016 202 24 50E 57
Acqu.sit oos thirouah Lusiness comiingticns (inate 26, 1476 1354 &2
LAdditone S0 3097 a5
THEpOSLaly (1.053) (5958) (G2
As at 30 April 2017 3,438 29,336 146
Depreciation
Fia gl 26 Al 200 B0 ga1 o
Charge for tne penod 276 254 )
Dieposals {75 (1527 423 )
As at 1 May 2016 753 11,000 20 §
Charge for tae penod 497 40 BN} 8
SISETTARTEISNES oE 3027 2 v
[isposals (18 (98 &R CIE3 =
As at 30 April 2017 862 14,465 33 15,360 3
Net boak value a’
g st A0 Aprl 2077 2,626 14,81 n3 17,610
SNy gl May 2006 1408 15808 z2 15242

The net book vaue of gasets neld unaer inance cases as at 30 Apnl 2007 < £205000 (A0 £122 600
The obngators under firance leases gro seoures on e assets oo hich they reate

Ther vt ook wa e of lars mod doprec ated as ar 20 Apr 20170« My (2016 #1862 000
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1. Goodwill

Restated
Total
£000
Cost and net book vailue
As at 26 April 2015 AP 8T
ACGLSIl0NS tRroLgh Oas T ess Lo Linat ons 1244905
Dtner sogues tions Ftls
Other cinposals 30,
As at 1 May 2016 177491
ACOUstIons INrough ous ness cortb nations (nee 287 3507
Otnier acan sitions (nore 28) B
Otner dispsats
As at 30 April 2017 210,994

GCrher acowsiticns ntbe penod recte to a numoer of indivioual smaller storte scauisitions for a totar
Cast considerat.on of £520.000 (206 £/96.0000 & of which has been recognised as gaodw 1l When
purcnasing indvidual stores the Group is purchasing both the trade and assets of the store

Goodw! |l acodred ma busiress comibnaton s allocatea, at aoqgu sition to the ZGUs that are espaciedd
to benefit from that cuziness combination or are cstabhstod as a rosult of the busiress comomnat or The
carreng amount Of goodell has beee allccatea as follows

2017 Zle

£000 £OCY
Barga n 3coe 43228
wwine Rack 720
Mattrew Cak {Holaires) 126,483
Penpersml Events 7,456
2perdum PLB Grear 30,488
AMI Friterr ses 2,619

210,994 177491

Gondwalas at " May 200 has beer restated o Lo an ncrease oF £LEZ24 G000 m an acauztion far vatye
provisionin Maltinow Clark (Holeings) Limited offset by a decreate of £1779000 reiating to the deferrco
tax asset relalino to this far va ue prov sicn (mote 29

Goodwll Pas aniedefimite uselul e and s subjoct 1o anrual mparment testing The recoveratyle amounts
of the CGus are determined from vaiue-ir-ase calculat ons The value- n-use 1s the present va ue of the
pre-tavy cash flow crojections The key assumphions used in aetermeming - alus i ase are grovth rates ard
the dscount rale

Foreach CGL cash fiow oroecnors are based on the most recert financia codyets approved by
maragement ‘or ore vear Subeeguent casn flows are extrag claled usng an estmated annuas groven ate
of 29% for a furthe four years and Lorminal growth rates of 1% are then apphied to porpetu ty The rate used
to clscount the projectea cask flows, being a pre-tax rsk-adjusted discount rate 153 755% (2016 7 40%)
“his has been calcalsten Lenrg the Group's woignios avoragoe ost of capital taking account of market
susessment of 1 sks Risk factors ace similar in each of the Groupn s CGUSs All azsumpticrs apphy to all CGU's
due tc each COL wholesaling to bus nesses tha: retaill alzohal via stares. nubs, bars, restaurants and
events, and the performance of each TG s therelare drven by the JAmareet for alcohol censurmpt.on
which < 3 sieale mark ol with g simgle set of ecoromic characterstics and nshks

Management ha. o reviewed tne ke y assumptions n the forecast ard haw e corcluded that no impa reent
5oreadired nrespect of the carmyng yalues of the geodval A sensitraty anaiva s on the impg rment st of
calh COU s cary na va Le ircuding redurimg sales leve £ and ncreasing 7na 2iscousT rate: has alse peen

Carnen ol
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12. Intangible Assets

13

Brands &

Other ctustomer base Total

£000 £000 £000
Cost
Asat Z6 Apn 2005 508
Legustors trroaah busimess comimingt o0t 33z
Aodtons 4158 -
As at 1 May 2016 8277 64124
Lcguistons through bosiness comiem et ons note 28] 1C0 0,840
Aadit.ens QGEL S
Tisposals (1 i
As at 30 April 2017 18034 744EZ Q7 auy
Amortisation
Asar 26 Lpnt 2005 79 T4 1t
Charge for tne year 1252 L85 082
As at 1 May 2016 5% £.9M 6242
Charge ‘or tng |, aa° 287 10078 TENG
T s0ssals (5) - =
As at 30 April 2017 4737 11249 16750
Het book value
As at 30 April 2017 13,837 60,024 73,861
Laal T May 2016 £ 946 R CEIER

Acquirea brands and customer Lases are minaily recognised at ther farr value on acquisihion Acgured
brands are amortised cver "0 vears and customer bases are amaortised aver then evpecten Lfe of between

Sand6hyears

Othernintang b e assets are oresomirartiy software cosis whicr are ntally recogrised at toeir cost or

accusit onard amortised over b years

Inventories
2017
£000
Goods for resale 91,840

o secLnty has beern granted over imventones |The Groun ooerates a borded warehouse and as such the
maionit  oF the heensed stock held s ur der bene and valuea excluding duty The duty payvacle when sclo
will be £38 706,000 (2076 £22330 000 Of this amournt, ENI (2056 £270 0000 nas been prowvided as &

gLarartes (o HRM

The cost chhnventones recogn sed as an e~perse and ncudes in cost of sales arrounts Ly £ 353072000

(7016 £739831.000)

1odau d16ajes

aouewsACS alriodioD

S1UILISIRLS [RIDURYIS
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14. Trade and Other Receivables

2017

Trade and other receivables due in greater than one vear E00O

Otner decions 8,978

Prepa, menis 2,601

1,579

2017

Trade and other receivables due in less than one year £000
Trade rece abes 186,962 1231506
55 provisian forimpanrment of trade rece el es 2,779 (1859,
het rade recanab'es 184,183 129ELS
Inner actbiors 9,635 s
Accruad income 7,104 Gods
Preoa, monts 19,777 s4le
220,699 151228

The £130000.C00 recer ables financ ng facilily (rote 17715 securao over 1ne rade recervacies of Matthe

Clark (Holdings: Limized, Biceraum FLB Grour and Bargain Boose Lim ted

The difference cetween the carrying value and farr Lalue of all recenables s not considered o be matena!
A5 0f 30 Apn 237 trade recewvables o £42 203000 2010 £F6 813000 ware 0ast dus but nol mparred
These relate to custor-ers and —ranchisess for wh ch there s no recent hustory of dofasl:

Movernants on the Group provis on for irmpairrent of trace recen albics ane as follows

2017 2004

£000 ECO
Opening 1,859 TERL
Charge for reces aoies v pa m™ent 892 297
Crocsion acacred througt businsss combnratiors 2,610 AtE
Recal aoles wnaben off gs Lweccllectab'e (2,582) (7790
Clesirg 2,779 1859

Provisions are estimatad basoed upon past default experonce and maragement’s assessment of the
current economic environment The cregtion and release of prov sion for imparment of trade recevatles 1s
charged/{(credited) to cost of sales i the Income statemenr Trade recel.abes consist of a large number
of Franchisess ano customers for whom there s no sigrificant history of detaut The credit rsk of the
Franchisees and customers 15 assessed by taking account of ther Tirancial positions. past e<per encas

and other relevant factors Irdwvidual Franchisee and customer credit hmits are imposed based on these
factars The maximurm axposure to credi + sk at the reporting date 1s tre carving value of each class

of recowvables mentiened above Inthe event of a defaolm in payvment by at ranchisee, the Group may
recover unpaid inventoey had i the Franchees's store further redicirng the cract r sk for tnis element of

the Group
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15. Cash and Cash Equivalents

@
2017 g
£000 S
(9]
Cast at bamw ara mnal o 10,424 RVl o
g
3
16. Trade and Other Payables
2017
Trade and other payables due in more than one year £000
Oiner creoitors 2,859
2017
Trade and other payables due in less than one year £000
Trace nayablgs 235,819
Cooal selusty and other tares, 20,329
AU rual 43,062
299,210
Trade and otner payables dae in greates than ore ear relate to contingent consacration ansna an the S
acadsition of Peppermint Fyerts Lrmited (mote 28) E
Q
Trage and Stner payables duc in loss than one year comprse amounts oulstanding for trade purchases %
and oNgoIng costs The average credil pencd taken lor trade purchases s 55 days (206 55 days) The Q
Srectors consider that the carmying arecunt o rade and other pavaoles appraoy mates to e far value ®
®
2
A
17. Borrowings ®
2017
£000
Current
term inan A 13,972
Arraraare tees on torm laans {193)
Reconales fingaairg facmt, 10,741
Chigotions order firance leases (due n lgss tnan one soar) 13
Total Current; 24,651
Non-current
Term lzan A 31,806
Terr loan =3 i 50,000 -
Arrangement fees on term loans (622) é‘
Shigatons wader inance teases (due Lotveent Lo andt e yeas) 335 D 8
Total Non-current 81,519 67510 =
Total 106,170 5647 %
3
©
3
try
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17. Borrowings continued

On 16 January 2017 the Group's recervacie fnarcng faciines were resiructured to reduce costs and Increase
flex til ty Under the ne s egreeent tne Grout can sel a™, debls owed Lo Matthey, Jiash Who esale

| mited, Bibendum PLE Grouo and 3argam Booze | mited by 15 customers wvho have ourchases goods o
seraces e maximum facility avalable 12 85% of the alowable frade recevsbles up to £130m The discour ©
margm ‘or the funding of delbts 15 12%% 1here s a non unlisation fee of G5% of tme avallable faciity oavable
Jarng Lne rminrmue pencd of the fachity, bena 24 months from the date of the agreement The agreemert
terminates N October 2020 4n arrange-—ant fee of £ 50 000 ~vas incurred and s being amaortised ower 3
veass The Group e avist ng sernior term ard revol.ing faciities agrecement have peen revised Term toan A has
rereasea from £ to £2lm and Term loan [3 has increased to ££0m

The Group has a revalang creds facilty (RO totaling £40m which was undrawne at 30 Apnl 2017 1n
ardt or the Group had an Accordion option of £15m whick s unotilsed at SG Apnl 201/

e nteres! margin pas able on the two terms 1oans ana the RCE s 2 5% above Libor A non guleation
fee of 10% 15 payak e on the RCH up te the agreement ter~irator date of 7 Septermiber 2020 A
arrangement fee of £1 260000 v.as incurrea on tris agreement The eleert relating to the 2CF
(EAZZO0M) 15 beng amerusod Lhrough orepay™ments aver the | fe of the agreerment Tho clement reiating
to the torm ioans (F822000) 15 being amortises over tne ife of the agreemen: with the ba ance as at 20
Apnl 2017 of £8°5.000 (2016 £730.000) beirg netted of against the torm loans in short term ard lorng
tern borrowings

The senior term ard revolving facl res agreement terminates on /7 September 2020 and the two term
loars are repayakle as folows

Term Loan A Term Loan B

£60,000,000 £50,000,000
24 Apn 2018 4,000 -
22 Cercder 2006 s,m -
20 Ao 2017 5mM -
2 May 2017 1,250 -
29 Octcber 2817 6,361 -
2 Aol 2018 6,361 -
28 Qctober ZO8 6,361 -
28 Aol 2009 6,361 -
27 October 2005 6,361 -
PE AL 2020 65,361 -
Termiration dare (7 Septemoer 20203 6,362 50,000
Total 60,000 50,000

The RCF 15 repayable at the end of @acn interest paer od The interest nencd can be selected by the Group
at the aont of drawdown ano can be cne, thres or siemenths

Al amourts outstanding under the facilties are secured oy dooentares over rertan assets of tne Grouo
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18. Financial Risk Management and Financial Instruments

The Croops actl. ies expase it to a var ety of hnancia nsks Tne main firancial nsks faceo oy 1he Grouc
relate: 1o the nsk of defallt by coumter-parties 1o inancal transact-oms, the avatabilit, ¢f ‘unds to mee:
business needs, mierest rate moveents and foreign evchange moye~ents These nsxs are managed .
descrced below

Hodaa abBaieas

The Group s nisk maragement 1s Coord nated at ts neaoquarters i ¢ 0ose cooperatar with the Board of
Srrectors ana focuses on actye sy securag the Sroup s snort 1o mediom term cash flowe oy minim sing
trig enposure 1o financ al r sks

The Group does not actively engage in ne tradirg of financsl zssels Tor specutative purocses nor does of
wrile onlions The mest significant financa: nsks to whickh the Group = exposed are descrbed noelow

a. Credit risk

Thne Grous's prncpa: assets sumect o oredit fsk are cask deposis cash and trace recervables The
credil nek associated witn cash s bmited The prnapal cred t risk arses from non-recovery, of lraoe
recavables ir orger to manage credit nisk Franchise agrecr-ents spec®y that collect.on s by direct
doebnt ano crecht imits are set for cusiomears cased on a comie nation of cayment Frstory and thind perty
ciedit references Credit irmits are reviewed by the credit controler on aregular basis i conjunction
with deit againg and colect.on histary 17 addinon, the Groug tas a recewvables finanging facuty in
c.ace and ary, trade recel.alb es owed by its customers u to a macmum of 85% of the allc wable trade
eceivables haance con be soid up to the masmum “ac ity level of £130.000 000

k. Market risk

the Grouc finances its operatons through g micture of reta ned profits, oramary shares a recevacles
frnancing faciity of £130.0C0 0C0 term loans of £95778.000 arnd a RCF of £300C0.000 The Greup
also has avalabie a £ 5000000 Accordion option whico allows the RCF to be ncreased at any tme
At 20 Apnl 2017 the drawdown on recervables Timancing facility was £F10.741600 (206 £20.2550001
and the drawdownn on the RCF was (102018 £12 500 000 relat ng to bank-ssued guarantees for the
ceneft of certam supphers) Tre Accorchor optior has not been utiised The term loans have been
clrawer n full to fund the acouwsitorns of Matthew Clark (Holdings) Limited and Bibendum PLE Group
The headroom an the faciil @s as at 30 Aprl 2017 was £164.259 000 (£119 2548 000 recer. ables financing
facihty, £3C 000000 RCF and £15.C00.000 Accordian ontiaon)

gouewIBA0b @1e10dI0D)

c. Interest rate risk

Tre Groun nas interest rate nsk on tae term toans of £95.7/ 5000 Irterest is payable at a disccunt
raargin plus Jbor Tre mtorest rate nsk on 80% of the £50.000 000 Term loan B, which s not repayable
unitll 7 September 2020 has been mitigates by crierng into an interest rate swap catea 25 4ps| 2016
untl 7 September 20720 The nterest rate swap fixes the | bor rate at 1%

SIUBWSIRIS [RIDURUIA
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c. Interest rate risk continued

18. Financial Risk Management and Financial Instruments continued

Trairterest rate exoosure o ingnaial sesets ano habilinies of the Grous < showr be s

Fixed Floating Zero Total
2017 £000 £000 £000 £000
Financial assets
Cash and zhort-ierm deposits - 10,424 - 10,424
Trade rece Lables - - 184,183 184,183
Financial liabllities
Trade na, ab os - - (235,819) (235,819)
Dchoat ors unaes finance eases (466) - - {466)
Terrr loan A - (45,778) - (45,778)
Term foan B {50,000) - - {50,000}
Cecer anles finanuimg ‘acn iy - (10,741 - {10,741}
Total (50,466) (45,095) (51,636) (148,197)

Fixed Floating Zero Total
2016 £000C £000 £000 £000
Financial assets
Cach and short tom Jeoos s SoA 9540
Trade rece cab e 129647 i29.647
Financial liabllities
Trade pay atres - - &5 148500
Chigarors urder firance wases 22 (122;
Terr loar A (A0 CT™) (TR
Term loan B (AC0N TN -
Rece , ables fnancing faciny (20 255)
Total (20122 (A5 715 (190>

207 2016

The Group had the following available undrawn facilities: £000 £000
Agairst rage racenakles 19,259 29745
fRen obving crodit facity 30,000 50000
Accardion oulior 15,000 10000
tetal 164,259 (St

The irterest fate swap has ceen valued &t far v awe by usmg the Mark to Market rato ard tas boen
hedage accounted a5 a Lashflow nedge through ofher comorehensive Income As at 30 Aprr 2017 the
Mark to Mar<et valuation of tne interest tate swap was £610.000 (2016 EBS5 000

2017 2O
£000 o0

Operineg ‘o valae {88)
Amounts recognised Hrough equt, (522) a8
Tz far sy alus (610) el

Aty cnange Lo tne fair vae s taken tarough egu by escept fur ary part of the hedee which s asemed
o be meffecti e At 30 Apnl 2017 he hedge was dee~ea to be 100% ef'enti o and thorefore all o tne

Fedge has feen recogrised through eguit &

The interos! rats swap hac Fean wucerd 1o hodas the three month Libor interes! raln exposure onthe
prember 2020 Jnac the

it sl FAD COOCO0 tranche of terrm toan Bowract s reoayaklo e full on 7

hedase niterest paymrents are payvable every guarter at morth erd January &l
at the diszount maragm of 2 5% plus the radgeo Lo rate of 10% until the final rega,ment on .

Septemnoer 2020

.

uly and Cotober
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18. Financial Risk Management and Financial Instruments continued

v
&
o
T
c. Interest rate risk continued a
'ne tabble be ow summarnsas th = ratunt, profte of tne inteest ate wwvap ased on contractual z
unascounted payments S,
20]7 200
£000 L0000
Wothur T gear (254) CAT
Betwcen ano 2 vears (325) (£38)
Set veen 2 ang 5, cars [£1)] i
Toal (610) (55)
Sensitivity aralvsis & O259% nzrease n tne nterest rate cur . e would result in g far value asset of
£310 000 (206G FI03.000 assol) A O 25% aecrease in the interest rate curve would resdit in a far value
hakulivy of £313000 (2016 £502 0G0 habhity )
d. Foreign exchange risk
The Groun s exposed Lo an elemeant of forcign exchange nek, with a number of supebers rom abroad
All sa es are made froem the LK The Group rmanages this nisk oy ontlor ng inte forwars exchange I
contracts The forward exchangs cortracts taken out are Lased on forecasts of purchases for e next g
12 maontbs Tre forward exchange contracts are valued at far value oy usmag the Mark 10 Marke: rate As c
at tne A6 Apnl 2017 the Growp had 1 forward exonange cortract: ourstanding weth a negat:.e Mark to %
Market valuatior of £1.557.000 9
<
2017 200 g
£000 SO00 %
Cpervrg far value 1,324 @
Seaggives arguired threugh busitess combinations (nare 2&3 403 (€347
Amounts recogrised in e ncome stalerren: danrg the sy eat (3,284) 1908
Closirg far sa ue €1,557) 1502
Ary charge ta the farr value s taken throwgh the ncome statemet for gach pernod The forward
exchange cortracts rature petween 12 May 2017 arc 19 Fobruary 2018 and the total ameant pasabe
on maturty s £44 228 000
The carry ng amourt of trade payvacles are translated from the ‘ollow ng currencies
2017
£000 £ 000
Steing 203,213 125834 m
FL-o 21,217 5795 §
J5 Dolla 3,49 447 22
Seastranan DBollar 1,954 &7 Z
or
News Zealand Daollar 990 o
Scatn Afagan Rann 1,446 (%
=3
LaLancse Yen 3,558 7

Closirg far va ue 235,819 Z1E5
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18. Financial Risk Management and Financial Instruments continued

19

e. Liguidity risk

The CGroop seeks to manage financial nsk by ensunng suffcent igu dty s svalable to meet foreseeacie
neads ang to invest cash safely and profitably The Group monitors its cash resoarces through shart,
medium and lorg-term cask forecastirg, agaimst avalabie facilties Short-ter~ flosals bty 5 achieved by
tne use of a recevables fnancing fachty and an 2CH the detals of whicn are set out nine taicle above
The matunt, of borrosinus 1s set out in ncte 17

Capital risk management

The Group marages ils capital to ensure that the Group will be aoie to cortinus as a gomnag concern
vhile ma<mising the retuer 1o shareholocors througs optimising the detit ena eauty balance Tne capta
stucture of the Group consists of cash ang cash eqgur alerts ana eguity attnbutal e to eguit ;s holders of
the Compary compnsirg issued capital reseres and retaineo earnings as disclosed in the Lonsoldated
smatement of changes in equity In arder to mantain or adjust Lthe cagetal structure, the Groap may ad st
the amount of dividends pad Lo sharchoders, return capitat to sharebolders, 1ssuce new shares or sell
assels o reduce debl The Grouc's capita 1s not restncted Managemoant may seek adatiora! extemal
Lorrovangs to fund the future investment and growth of the Group

In adcition the Groun has ertered intc a recevaknes finarce faulity agresment under which the mgsimum
facility avalatrle s 85% of the allowable Trade recewables up to £150 000 000 and ar HOF agreement
unaar woich the max<mum facility s £50.000,000 The Grour: draws doven on these fac il es from time

Lo bme as regured Lo support stort term working camital movements The amount drase down on the
racer ables firance facihity as at 30 Apnl 2017 is F10.741.000 1 2016 £20.255.000) and £Nil on the RCE
(2016 £12.500 000 relaning ta bank-ssues guarantees “or the beaoft of codar supplers) The Croup has
an Accord or optor on the RCT that allows the Group to increase the 1RCE by a furthor £15.000.000 of
rec e

he Group has a progressie dradend poncy which ams to inciease tne value of ordiray diviaends over
Lime taking inmo account tne resulls of the past yesr and tne outlook
Borrowings and cash

“he camrying valucs of wash ara short-term borrowings ag oroxamate to thor far values cecause of tre
short terrm matunty of these mistramaenis

The carrying value of long term barowings 1= neld at amortsea cost wiichnis considered to cauate to far
value
Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities

The: carrying values of all the Group's fnanc a asscts and inancial ac bt es approximate 1o therr far vawes
because of the short term matunty of these nstruments

The far va e of trade recenatles and paables s consoered 0 be equa' te The carry nag values of these
items due to taen snot term rature All other finaroial assets and iabilities are cameo at smartised cost
Cash s Peld vl counterparties witn g credit rat ng of A1 AZ ano SBB

Deferred Taxation Asset and Liability

£000
As at 26 April 2015 6L7
Charped 1o the coome stalomart (mote L) A
Charged o oguiy =64
Ansng o a2t qus tior of subs:d-anes CO00E)
Acaorad thraugh busngss Lomuinat o 37%
As at 1 May 2016 [ER=I2vn
Clharaca tothe reume statecmert rote J3 ZE55
Chargsato e nat, 502
ACgounsd throagh b uamess comomat one Inote 28 or

As at 30 April 2017 (4,473)
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19.

20.

Deferred Taxation Asset and Liability continued

Restated
2017 pian )
The net deferred tax liability is made up as follows: E000C =2lC
izferred tac assat 6,051 Eacls
Deferead tax hokalty {10,524} [y
~et ceferred tax lab s (4,473) (7.9 7
~estated

207

The net deferred tax lability is made up as follows: £000
Sk erateg caital 2'lowances 632 347
Tay or trade wosves 271 e
Tax or ensre Ga500 O&vments 1,462 896
Tax onoatangible asse!l recagnisco on acqu sibon of subsicar, (10,759} (G478
Sharl term temperan. differences 3,817 ZZ3
lax ononleres! rale heag rg 104 T
(4,473) (78957

Ihe recoverabnlity of the deferred tax assot 1s dependent on future taxathe profits in exoess of those

ar sing ‘rom the reversa' of aefered tar abities The defened tax ascet has been recoan sed to tha evten:

that it s consioered to oe recoveratle pases on forecasts for future cencds As at 30 Apnl 2017 the value

of the unrecogmsed deferred tax asset 1s £M1{2016 £329.000)

The deferred tas asset as al 1 May 2016 has been restated to reflect a £1772 000 deferred tax asset
relating to an increase n an acqu sition far value prowvaon in Matthew Clark (Hold ngs) D rmited (note 75

Provisions
£000
As at 1 May 2016 - Restated s
Jeard of the d soaunl X
Relgased Lo rcome statomren: (344
Sronis ors Jtised AALE;
As at 30 April 2017 6,532
=estated
2017 2006
Provisions are made up as follows: £000 £L00
Frroy sions less than ong yoar 1,015 44%
Proy sions qreater than gna - ear 5,517 12736
Taral frovisirs 6,532 118

Pronsions relate 1o Certain cnearous conlracts tha ware n ptace at tne acauisition of Matthew Clark

(Holdings} Limuted and to recagnse that renovation works weare reaaired at certan Mattnew C ark

(Holdings) Limted depot acauned at acausition Tne prowsions are expected to be ublhsed over the next

ter years

FProveizns less tnan one yvear eoresent the shot term element of grovisions for cnevous contracts thas
ware In place at the acqusit or of Matthew. Clark (Roldirgs) Limitea and the short ter glement o
DIoVISIONS LG reCoanise that renos abon works need te oe carred cut at corta n “Mat hew Clark (Helangs)

"imted depols acowred al acauas boer

The proLsions baanze as at | May 2076 has oeer rectatod oo
acausitier far value prowvssion at Mattnow, Clanc (Holdirgs) L

a £5824 000 Increase n 2n
note 7

Jiodau 216230415

asueulaAoB ajesodion

SJUBWIBIR]S |RIDUeU S
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21,

22,

Share Capital

2017 2018
Authorised, allotted, called up and fully paid £000 EOCT
172642934 orairany, shares of FOLI02 easl (2076 "L5256468 34 z
217058802 ceferred shares of EOCCIZ cach (2076 217E5ER0Z, ’ 44 )
Total 78 75

Cna May 2016 "5609./57 ordmary shares of LG 002 each viere issued at ¢ price of £205 per shae in
refalion to the Bibendur PLE Group acau sition craatirg a snare grenvum of £31500.000 net of cos's

Dunng the year the compary ssuesd and allotted 670 246 shares to futh oblgst ons under the Bargan
Bocze Share Incentive Flar 2013 928 260 free shares were also issded to franchisees under the Bargzin
Booee Franchise Ircarbn e Plan (note 27) dunra the 52 veeks to 30 Aanl 2077 In additicon 36 6467 shares
were ssusdin relat or 1o a new executine director and a further 1296 were 1ssued tC co . er share oolon
exerciens for somor management

Holaers of deferred shares do ot nave any nght to rece ve notice of any general meet g or to attend
speak or vole at any geaeral meetirg of the Company Mo dwvidend shal arse on deforred shares save for
a cumulative fixed rate dividerd of GOCOOON% oer annurm of the nominal calue of tne deferred snares On
areturn of capital on a winding uo, holders of deferred shares snalh recewve only an a~ount eaual 1o eack
deferred snare's nominal value after all other shargs have recer. ed F100Q 0G0, and deferred shares shall
have no other nghts 1o parus pa.e in the assets or prefits of the Company The Company may redeem or
purcaase all or ary of the deferrea shares *or an aggregate sum equal to the accrued Lut unpaid divideno
due on such shares and any Director may execute any transfer of such deferred shares on behalf of the
ho ders of such geferred shares

Heolders of ordirary shares are ectitied to receve divigends as declared from bime 1o ime and are entit ed
to one vole per share at meotings of tne Company

Detalis of dividends pcad 1n rescect o thase shares 1ir ine 52 weeks 10 A0 2onl 2017 are disclosed n nete 9

Other Reserves
Share based

Share payment Other
Premium reserve reserves
£000 £000 E0QD
As at 26 April 2015 S4C2D 20728 06;
Share based oa, ment charge (rote 273 T6B61
Deferrad tax on share-bused pavment charge £6d
Trarster ¢ share-based pavrnent charge for vasted options - {454, -
i-odg ng reserve for iIrtarest ate ssap - - (86)
Premium ans g on shares issued ir the penod 130222
As at 1 May 2016 1643547 2aLg M2y
Soare-0ased pa, ment cnarge nule 27) 2./24
Taterced tax un share ased payront charoe - 229
Trarcler of snare-based payment cnarge for vested options (1.21%)
Hedang resen e for rterest rate swap - (5223
Ceffored tax onontercst rate swap - 104
Disposal of snares m EXT - - iz
Premiam ar sirg o~ shares issued in the penco 31800 - -
As at 30 April 20017 196,142 5,719 (408)

InClucied asthan the Grouo operations s Bargan [Boo. o Freoloyvee Bepefit Trost (the FBTY The FBT
cucchases shares Lo fund the share oprion schermes As &t S0 Apn 2017 the Trust held 8097756 crdd nar
shares (ZO'6 854 /85 ordinary snares) with @ cost of £24. 000 (20106 £26 0000 Tre marke: value of these
shares as at 30 Apnl 2007 5 AL 00 perce per share (2016 214850 pence per share) OF trueee anarey
BAEEOD are under option as at S0 Apr, 2017 (Z0n6 896.2009)

[=

Dunng the 52 weens onded S0 Apnl 2017 e Trust sold /000 shares at 3 puee of L2714 ger snare to
satefy part of the conus con 1o Diana bunter
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23. Cash Generated From Operations and Net Debt

w
2017 206 2
£000 2O Q,
0
Seoht for the nancis! cenad 18,446 57 g
ACOME T34 epense 4,016 3812 Q
St efore income tax 22,462 2080 ~
AOLstrrents for
- Decreciainn ans moaIrment 4,950 2832%
- Amorisat o 12,899 [l
Profs onosale of progerty plant & ecaicment (621) (65,
- Fguety sett ed share cplions charga (note =75 2,724 661
Caarge afarsace of foregn eronanoe der ot ses 3,284 (1S0h8)
- el firance cosie (NG1e 6 5,450 250
INCrease In in. entones (8,557) (5 558)
- Increase In ade ano othor recen at os 17,370) (7 9841)
- norzase n bade anc otner pavab as 47,920 Nwss
- Decrease 17 o, S ons (4,653) AN
- Costs associated wth acgusit o of suisdianes 9,788 8956
Cash generated from operations 78,276 27.250
g
ko]
As at As at Q
1 May 30 April %
2016 Cashflow 2017 Pt
£000 £000 E00O Q
Curnont Bonowings (not2 173 {28,137 3,486 (24,651} %
Nor-current borewings (note 1 7) (67,510) (14,009) (81,519) §
Total debt (95,647) {10,523) (106,770)
Cask al pant and inonard (note 153 9,540 884 10,424
Net debt (86,107) (9,639) (95,746)
24. Commitments Under Operating Leases
Atthe reportirg date Tne Grous nad the followeng future aggregale mimmum lease payments ander ncn-
cancellable operating leases
Land and buildings Other
2017 el 2017 206G
£000 £O00 £000 SO0C n
Witk 1 pzar 5,545 0,159 5,39 3576 é
Hetween 2 and 5 ears mclus e 17,412 T2 NZE 10,087 G547 5
Atter 5y cars 18,730 62 364 g.-
Total 41,687 44 Bnd 15,822 OO T
wn

There ate o siunificant coligations o mcentives attached (o any of the Group's lease agreements ke
signficant operaling leases relaie to nead office ouldings regional deoots corparnte stores and vehicles
used for distnbution
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25. Capital Commitments

Acat 30 Apri 2077, amourts contractea for but not prey oed in tbe consoudsied irarcial statements for
tre acquisittion of propety, olamt ard equipmenrt amounted to £ 857000 (2016 £1755.000)

26. Pension Commitments
The compan ; ope-ates a stakehacer pension scheme
Contnbubons recognsed as an employee bensfit expense for the B2 week oenod endea 30 Apnl 2017
were £7 398 GO0 (200 £836.C00) Pension contnbulions acorucd and thereore not Lot paid over 1o the
pension provider gs at 30 Aprni 201/ were 346000 (2076 £420003

27. Share Based Payments

The Group makes eguity settled share awaros to senar executives, empiayees and Franchisees unaer
four aifferent stare option plans An acciLal nas been made for national maurarce due on exarcise

of share options and Lreated as a cash setltled snare based pay men: Further deta s of the plans are
proviaed below The amounts recognised ir respect of tnese schemes s as followws

2017 2017 2017 20 231G
Non-
exceptional Exceptional Total Froemtona “otal
£0Q00 £000 £000 [ZGNe EOCU
Equity settled share based payment
E=OP 205 437 642 jotolo] DEF
L™F 439 - 439
5P 363 - 363 =¥ - 182
Fie 1,280 - 1,280 893 297
Total equity settled share based payment 2,287 437 2,724 TEDT - TEE
Cash settled share based payment
Enplo, ors naticralinsarance on ESOP & SIE 140 59 199 AL - 106
Total share based payment charge 2,427 496 2,923 TTET 1787

a. Bargain Booze Unapproved Employee Share Option Plan 20 13 (ESOP)

Linder the LSOP the share options are awarded at a price which s determinec oy the Board but

1s not less than the market value of the shares as at the date of grant The awvards granted on 26
February 2012 vested on succosuiul admizsion o AIM Al sebsequen: grants becaome exercizable
between one and ten years a‘ter grant and upor the acevement of performarce crntena in relation
to ESITDA targets or servive conadit ors All opticas apse un the oay mmediatesy after the exomn
date 1o the evient they have nat been evercised Options are forfeitea f the emplc yee leaves the
Cornpary, m the first three years followng grant The foliowing table oravides detar s of alt esistang
grants urder the ESOP None of the opunns are casn settled

Subscription Earliest
Date of Grant Price (p) Performance conditions exercise date Expiry date
DDA E E achna g B/0O7/2003 250D, 2003
3 Q7,23 eislql 24 to 2007 agarenate FRITDA o 387 SO0 TOIOTIPOLE
05 3204 W20 2014 1o 206 anoregate [BITOA of L2382 OZ/0F 2000 Gz 42024
6. 09204 17005 2014 Lo PO a. sate EBITOA of £3820m BRI TALA P00
8 09,7004 e8] SN e senv (e conaten 1&°0L/200 2 RSS20
T AL/2004 1475 2014 0 D08 agyregate EBITDA of £582 1ZAC 20T
S8 Das 2000 LEC SO o 2000 aggregate FRITDA of £23207 GRS Q7200 E
[ P 0 Oro goan st ce conalion [AERa i g 0N 0P
A, 201A el or e gear setv ce oond hon S0 20 TSACT DR
24 TS0 e Ore year 580, Ce Lo dilon 2540, ;

CWGTIANG h1s) DU e RISt e or dit an OV 2000
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27.Share Based Payments continued

A
g
. . . I
a. Bargain Booze Unapproved Employee Share Option Plan 2013 (ESOP) continued g
Ire tables pelow summar ses the mao.ement on share opt ors n the penod é
<}
2017 26 ~
Weighted Mo grted
Share average exercise Share  aorsQe CrCrCIse
Options price cptions cnce
(number) (pence) rurnber) (Eence)
Outetand g at tre pegirang of the perad 3,985,241 8t 51745
Grantec 213,983 1 L74.£9E =)
£ .ere sed (149,416) 66
Forferea ¢30,000) 1 - -
Outstanding a1 tre end of the peroo 4,019,808 78 LYRLZL a1
Ceergisab e at ond &F the conod 3,243,226 B2GC809
Weighted average e<ercse or ce 72 pence 77 penze
Veeighted average remaming
Lontraciue e 6.81 years FE/ vears
I}
Q
The weaighted average share price for the options exercsed during the 57 weeks 10 30 Apnl 2017 was /457 hod
ponce No options were exercsed dunrg the 53 week penod to | May 2016 o
©
Equity sett ed share based paverts are measured at far value at the date of grant The far va ue <
determirad at the oate of grant 13 exoensed on g straght ne pasis over the vost ng pencd. based on b
she Group's estrmate of shares that w il eventua v vest Fait value for the SSOP & megsered by use of the 3
Black Schales madel The inputs into the ophion oncing maodel are cro L ided below a
(1]
—narcial , ear 2017 2017
Crant date 01/07/2016 23/05/2016
TRRrCSE @ICe {ponca - 1.0
Sapectec volalty 30% 30%
L <peciea e 5 years 5 years
E«peciea o sdend velo 7.0% 58%
Risk free nrerest rate 0.4% 0.9%
The weighted averaae ‘ar vaue of options granied dunng tne pencd e relanion To the ESOP was | pence
(ZO16 1571 pence)
o
Uue to the short penod of share tradima actity, oypoctod volatibty was doetorrmed by reforence o the =
Fistoncasl volatns, of the share price of comparable listed companies o er the previous four vears [fe r_:~5
Lolatility of the Greuo's share pnce on each date of grart was calculated as the average of annualised %
standard deviations of daily continuoasly compoundes retumns on the stock calculated over four years &
back from the date of the grant g
@
The nsk-free rate s the yield 1o malunty on tne aate of grant of a Uk Gilt Stnp, with term to matarity egual a,

tothe Iife of the cption The excected Me of cach opuon s cqual to the vesting penod plus a one a0

AOIUISE PaTGA
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27.Share Based Payments continued

b. Conviviality Long Term Incentive Plan (LTIP)

Lnder the LT'P annua asacds of performance L esting shares are auarded a1 ni cot ang - est basea
on three vear growth m ad:asted bas ¢ EPS For the existing awvards 20% will vest if adusteo bas.c ENS
exceads 203 r the yegr ending Apnl 209, 60% will vest If adusted basic FPS exceeds 21450 in the
vear ending Apnl 2072 and 100% w | Lest if adjusies casic F28 evceeds 2425 0 tae year endirg
Aprl 2019 No vestng wi occur if adiusted basic EPS s below, 203 pin tne year endirg Apnl 2C19

and vesl ng belweer these pcnte will be on 2 stra ght-line bas « Ootiors are forfaited I the emoloyee
leaves the Company ne‘ore the options have vested The following table provdes details of all exsting
grants unoer the FSOP MNone of the oolons are cash sett od

Subscription Earliest
Date of Grant Price (p) Performance conditions exercise date Expiry date
CWO7/06 20 ore year ser ace condibion 00T 200 A0 0k 2027

The tables belicwy summanses the ~ovement on shase oprons e the perod

2N7 ZUNG
Weighted Weighien
Share average exercise SHsrE Gy Gradl oaerrse
options price S Cnoce
(number) (pence) T ) Lpane;
Cutstanding at the o3 aning of the oer od - -
Grarted 2,081,608 -
Exerrised - - -
Forfeited (180,580) - - -
Quistarang at tne erd o° the per oo 1,901,028 -
Exercisanle at end of the penod -
Jeeighted average exercise pnce: -

Kegnted cvorao remis g
contractasl e 9.32 years -

Lguity sethied share bascd payments are measured at far value at thoe date of grant The far value
determined at the aate of grent s expensed on a straight Ine bas.s over the vesting pencd, based on
ine Grouc's est mate of shares that w | eventualy vesl Far value for the LTIP 1s measured by use of ire
Black-Scho'es model The inguls inte the option pre ng model are oro.ded below

Sinancial yaar 2017
Grant date 24/08/2016
Cxercise once (uance) -
Erpected volatit, 30%
Frpected fe 5 years
Crpocted avidand y eld 5.6%
Rusx-freg intarest rate 0.2%

The weiahtea average air va ue of options granted Jurryg tne penod rorslation 1o the ESCE was ol
pence

Cuo tothe snot penod of share trading artoo by, expacied volatlty was deter i nea by reference o the
Fustonca v olatih:, of the shsre proe of comparab e lstad comoanies ¢.er the previous fowr L oars The
colalii vy of tne Grouc's share prnice on eack date of arant «as Caloulated as the avorage ol annualseds
slandard dewviatiens of dall continuously compoaunass reluras on tee slac- calculates over four years
Back from the date of the arant

15 e vield to matunty onire date of grant of a UK Gl St with Lo 1o miatur By
fthe optine 1he cepacted hic of cach ophons coual to tha vestirg oo od plus a one

The ns<-fiee ale
cavalto the fe

VRO ENETCEE e G
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27.Share Based Payments continued

¢. Bargain Booze Share Incentive Plan 20 3

Tne Grouo operates a Sbhare Incentive Pian (SIF,, aperoses Ly AMRC on 14 Octoper 2013 annrowved
by the Board on N Oclober 20°3 and commencod 1 Novemter 2013 410 JK res dent tax-pay ng
employees of Convrvalt s ara s particpatirg subs Janes are ehgivle wo particpate 1IN the S0 suojoct
to complenna g merimum Juahfang penoa of service of =o months

Hodal 216818435

drser the SR the Grous can

a Cive 10% of salary up to £3.000 worth of froe shares n each tas vear to an arrployoe CFree Shares™,

b Offer an employee the opporlarity of cavng up o £1500 of snares a year (Partnership Shares™,

¢ Give an cmoluyes a matching snare for cack Dartrership Share oougnt CMatching Shares™ Eack
empaoves mush compe ote throe years seroce before thaese shares are awarded and

aonaddittonto buang up to £1500 of Parnershp Shares egch year, 4l ow employecs 1o purcnase

more shares { Dividord Shares™) using dividends receved on TNree Shares Farnerstug Shares ana
Matohing Shisres up to percentage imits sel by the Comoany

Awards of 'Matoang Shares undor this scheme are at LN cost and therefore thes far value s equal to
the snare price on the aate of Issue. at the t e when each grant = allocated If o person ceases to be
an ermrployee prnor Lo the exercise date the ™Matchirg Shaces” wih be lorfeited Cetadls of all Matching
Share” grants in ke year are below, none of whicn are oxorcsable all ire penod end

aouewIaAoE a1eiodion

SJUBWIL]S [RIDURULY
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27.Share Based Payments continued

¢, Bargain Booze Share Incentive Plan 20 13 continued

Fair Value Number of Options
at grant Exercise

Date of Grant {pence} date Opening Granted Forfeited Closing
G230 27 W28 1538 - (828 no
5800 ZES2/2016 GR - [CES 751
THA GG 22,701/2017 1547 - (8.12) 05
24/07 20 Relslelal 24/02/2017 1673 [§=eh} 751
21/03/23014 eQCe 240342017 1844 {10480 2303
22/04 2204 10800 22:04/2007 1 786 (90 a878
227052004 7280 22 CR2007 184L - (BE6) 375
Z3/06/2004 7300 23/06, 2007 e (776N a0
22102004 15950 2r0TSEOT 1863 - {7343 2
22/08/2014 166 G0 22 DR2007 1927 (504 105
22/09/ 2014 16300 27.58/00°7 1773 - (712 1513
220704 B0 0 22.10,/2017 CBBA TR LOHE
24,/ 7. 2014 4G C0 24M20°7 14975 - FRAAY 1131
27/ 220 1500 22 12/2017 1367 (857} 1120
22/ 2015 s 22 02078 2Z3% - (Ba) 1500
2E/TZ2T A0 2R/ 883 - (E743 1200
28408/2000 14850 23403/2013 276 (GRE) T428
O, D200 100 O6/05 2018 2089 [{=y2 1465
OB Se/20n 4950 DEADG/ 708 18.8 HELE O 1328
Of G201 G400 OB/O7, 208 2143 - (6745 1460
08 09420, 18/ 00 DBAOS/2018 TR (517) TE27
06 10/2015 TRZRD 0610 2018 1874 - (535 1544
1040, 2058 JO7E TOMS2E ZNg8 [R2973=0e 2289
CIS2S2000 2400 2208 2184 - 15207
OR T200E 22043 OB 2019 2086 - 1517
08 ‘0P 200 20778 OB/02/ 2019 23484 16511
Q7/0% 228 21250 [SREReTriane] 2473 16597
CEOA/ 2018 235693 Q6/04, 2019 2225 566
CE -0 206 20675 O6/05; 2019 - 28B4 1ava
06, Oe/20160 20700 SB/06/2019 17151 15082
D607 PO BA00 OBAQZ/2002 - 2° TR 129496
C6 TE206 22000 0B/0B/2IN9 15525 O3 g8
0, DWZ06 JPEEH jeleinl=rituile] - 15583 71404 1517
05 10/201E 200 0610209 - 16520 (1336) L2004
7206 Pl GPMA25a 17757 (1351 6 A0
T8 17/7015 19950 O/ 2,709 - 16754 .234 17520
O 20 22268 QBACT 2020 - REYALY {049y 15463
OB Q27007 26975 O/02/2070 15320 (BlLy 4726
08 0207 s GBS/ 2020 15683 (500 15,45
V2L 2007 20175 OB/04, 2020 15525 (3105 1615
557404 HEIRCE (35824 2186,
Vioigrtod 3vorage share proe Jpenoo) 17573 22259 1BRFZ 2008
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27. Share Based Payments continued

¢. Bargain Booze Share Incentive Plan 20 13 continued

Awards o Free Shares” Lnder trus scheme are st £NI cos” ana therefore ther far va've s cgual “o tre
shigre pnce or the date of iscae at tne time waen each grant s a.ocated 'f a person ceases o ke an
erploy€e Lrnor the exercise aae tne —ree Shares” will be “orfeited Detals of all Free Snare grants in
the vear are below, nore of wnon are exercisable at tre perod era

Fair Value Number of Options
at grant Exercise
Date of Grant {pence) date Opening Granted Forfeited
8, 10/2014 4G50 €10 20T HU8TE (4963
09 0%/7000 i55C0 DS/ 2018 oSS (22317
2440 2016 0200 2LNT/209 - 217 7k (2970
432400 L0775 (4B 781}
Wwegnited averads share price (perce, RV.yie] 20200 15540

d. Franchisee incentive plan {FIP)

Tne FIN s mtended to provide 1ssued ord nary shares as awards te Franchicces subyect to the
schievement of performance conditions ara then at the discretion of the Board There are four
categones of proposed award al of which are subyect “o approval at the dizcretion of the Board, at the
end of the third vear of measuremenrt

Part 1- Store Standards Incenti.e Plan - Al Franchisees could be ertitlen to one Lhird of trer
maximum allocat.on an passng cacn of three annual store auoits

Part 2 - Groun o3I TDA Target - Swvards may be made ot the dscreunn of the Board, bhased o
Group FRITDA taraets cver a three year penoa and will oc shared between a' slores equally

Part 3 - Individual Franchisee Performance Awards - Annual awaras may e ~ade subject 1o the
achievement by a stere of certair key perfermance naicators

Parl £ - New Franchisee Inconuves - awards may be made. at the discretion of the Board three yoars

afrer passing a store sudt

Tre shares are transferred to the Franchisess for ~o paymont fa person ceases o be a Francasee
pror to tae vesting of any award that avard will lapse entrely The awards are subject to Board
approve Pnor to vesting and therefore the service penod commenc es pror to the grant date The far
valle of each grant is calcufated as the best estimate of the share price on the date of grart, beng the
vear end share price

Start of Estimated Number of Options

vesting fair value  Exercise
Date of Grant* period (pence) date Opening Granted Adjustment*® Forfeited Exercised Closing
108, 2016 07202 15500 0092008 1008220 (B8040 (922180)
30 032017 £ 0720014 5500 0082007 1OEZO00 - A5 2-0 - - 1Mz 250
20092008 20 0a/08 "8 /R 20/05/2018 - eIt (e 750 - - ABIOnT
Lo Nakrione 30022006 21600 2DAOB/2001G VG EOD (64 000 A CEsivial

200220 Za31750 (ATAS0TY (BE 040 Q278D 3192750
Sioghited e erage share pnoe (pence: GO0 20056 204505 156500 8L
Of arant e sapect o 2ea 0 aopeoval

Ad s tment ref ects tha compan: s estoneation o nes o duov boar il et

Wodes xBajens

aoueWIaA0EG B3RI0dI0D
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28. Business Combinations

Current period business combinations

8ibendum PLB Group

On 20 Yay 2016 the Group entaorea into an agreement to acaure the entre issued share capital of
Bibendum PLE Grous for a tetal consideration ¢f £397 ralicn in cash Biber gurm FLE Grouo 15 a leading
ndependent wholesaler ir the dnnks indastry specia:sing inwimnes and sprts The scqu sition s consistert
with the Group's cngomng strategy of expardng the Group's who esaling expertise and entenng new
markets and charrals The acqu sition together w th tne cutrent pusinesses N the Oroup creates s unigue
cffenng that addresses both the On Trado and OFf Trade retalers Significant synerares across buy,ing

and distnbut or plus orgarsatioral efhicenc es and adoitional revenue generatior are expectes (o he
achieved by brirg ng the cusinesses together

“he *ollowny table summanses the conaideraticn paa for Bibendum PL3 Group and the anount of
aseets acoured and labiities assurea rec ogrised at The acqusition date

Fair
Book value Fair
value adjustments value
£000 £000 £000
Procerty pant and equomient 1899 AC& [ras)
Intangiole assets vl 0428, 100
Inventenes ZEB0O: (b3k 22870
Jervabives 403 032
Teade ana other rece. ak os S0 Q2 (2750 REIEY
Net aebt and debt 1re ems (19147 - 9047
Trade anc other pay akb'es (5R277 (4 &3l (BAks5y
Cocoorahon ta ity Sy (ER7)
Cefered tax (lakihty )/aaset (16%) R34 HEE
Total identifiable net assets / (liabilities) 1ZI38 Q=i 6ED)
Al ocaton tomtangible assots - Branas (rate 12 G307
Alocation 1o tangibe assais - Customer Base (nole 4 4052
Goodw ] (note 1 204088
Total consideration satisfied by cash 39,663
Cash flow
Cash rons derat.on G664
Dokt acquirea with sunsidiary 19127
Acoasition costs edd
£0d454

The goodwill agsing on acguisit on represents the future eccnomic tenefiis ansiry from otber asnels
acquireo In a business comb nation that are rot irdiadually dent fied and separately recognisca on

the acquis tion of Bkendum P B Group. these largely relate to synergy ano mtegration benafts On

the acaus hion of Bbendum PLE Croup, the far value of assets ard labiities has been assesced and
adjastments made as shown n tne tabie above

Witain property plant and equipmen: 4 fan value adustment of £OT millon was maoe to winte down
assels Lo their far walie Withn nvertories a fair volue adjustment of £52 mlon was made which
recreserts the adjustment reqguirea to Eang nventories Lo tnerr net reaisab’'c value Within mtanaible
sasels tne far vale aa:ustmet of Fldm predomnaie y related to mparments oF 1T sy stems Witnn trade
ard other roceivatles a nomber of far value ad ustrments totaing L3 7 ~hon relating to recoveratihty of
reciesables were rade 1o wrte dowe aszets to ther far valus Wihir rade and other payables & nomiben
of aadimoral accrnials aave bear imade Lo refiect ftar values totslhing £46 il ne

£y cleferred tas okt of £20 mullon has been recogn sea on the rand ara customern oase imtangilc e
swsets offset oy o defenes ta~ assel of £28 milFon on far L alig adiustments

Fromine date of acgustion Biberdun PLE Grouc ~as Jantnbutea revenue of 2750 ni'hon and €413
rrnll or to prohs bafore tas Lo the Group s resurts Acausbon costs of £1544 000 have poeen chargod Lo
ool ora costamthe o ‘

anschidatod acaome slaternert for the peroa
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28. Business Combinations continued

KMD Enterprises

Or A Decemper 2016 the Groug enteced ric ar agrearment to acguire the entire 'ssued share caoital
of KMD Enterpnses Limited and Xoel Reta wmted for a Laotal consideration of £4 0 mudhior ir cash pias
norrralisen working capilal o a debit/cash free bacis KMD Enterprises and Xcel Ketall comorise a cnain

of 15 high quality converience stores bransed as \isa _ocal cperatirg at vanous localors in the LK Ths

acowsit or is consisTens sth the Groug's ongang strategy of focusing or key requons to improve store
density and drive log stics and market ng eficencies All of the stores Fave been el araed under the
Sargain Beose Select Convenience fasc a

Trie tabe belov, summarnses the consideration paid for KMD Enterprnises Limited and Xce! Retal Limiied
are the amount of assets and habiliues assumed recogrsed at the acquisinion date

Fair

Book value Fair

value adiustments value

£000 £000 EOOO
Propot, plant and eoupment 14
Iy et oren 589 - 580
Recawab'e due fram the salier 1950 - Tah
Trade and othe recenables sy - Z8z
Cash ard cash ke items -
Tradde and other gavabilers (747
Corporation tax hab ity [
Deferred tax assat :
Total identifiable net assets 2755
Coodwdl inote 1) D613
Total consideraticn 5,984
Cash flow
Total conzzeration w281
Less pavabne due {o the seller {9
Cask corsideranon 4034
Net cash acquired waith songidsy (147
Loz LOr COEE (85)

377H

Following the acquisilion, 2 loan of £1950.000 both aue to and from the seler were novatea. extingaisming

“he palances due from hoth parties

The Goodwll ansing or acguisilion represents the crermium paa 1o acauire KMD Enterprses Limited ana

®eel Betal Limited procading significant apporturies forincreased wholezale sales and cross-seiding
and olaer synargies Goodwill has been alccated to tne KMD CGU There are no separately dertifiable

mtangible assets a= the MNisa Loca' brano name was not acqu reg and the customer base was deemed to

have 1o value

Manaaemant bave not yet fnatsed its sssessment of tne fair values at the acqu sitior date This s
expected to be completed dunng 2017

In addition to the acouisit ons set out atcove the Group bas also completed a nurber of irdiadua smaller

store acausitors for a tolal cash conaiderabtion of £296.000 (2006 £796.000) all of whicr nas bean
recogrised as goodwl Wihen purchasing ndioidea’ stores the Groap s purchasing bolh tae tracde and
assels of The slore

1oda) 21631eNS

anueulanot ajeled.od
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28. Business Combinations continued

Prior period business combinations

Matthew Clark (Holdings) Limited

On v October 20°5 7ne Grous enterea mto an agreemoent o acqu e the entre issued share capital

of Matthew Cla (hio'omgs) Limited for a rota considerahon of F1980 mbion 0 cash Matthew Clank

He dings) Limited 13 a leading independert wrolesaler nthe dan«<s inductry This accuisit onas corsistent
with the Group's ongoing strategy of expanding the Group’s wno csaling expertise and entenng ne w
markets and channels The acgusition, togelher w th the current busiresses 1 the Group oreates a unigue
offening that addresses both tho On Trade and Off Trade retalers Sigmificant synergies across buying

and cistricutior, lus organ sational efficiences ana additicnal revenue generation, are expecten o be
achiesed by Ering na tre pusinesses tocgether

[he ‘oloweng table summanses the conuideration paia far Matthew Clar< (Holdirgs) L mired, and the
arnourt of asset: arauirea and 1ak ties assumed recogrised a! the arauis 1on date

Fair
Book value Fair
value adjustments value
£000 £000 £000
Property prant 800 cguaomert L0774 (891, 3183
Intangible assets 5624 (31 3313
IFvertoness 44738 [9g <=} 43972
Trade ana other recesabr'es N6 /25 {355 16379
Meet oot 410 debt e mems CO83R8) (247 (1.085)
Trade ano ctaer poy ab as 22979 R4 (124,063)
Crarvati /os (634) (534)
Deferreq tax habalil, {(nce 12) AC? JO 0RO (9.678)
Prosisons (B0 A5 291, (M.594)
Total identifiable net assets 34022 (24,220, 9,793
Alloraton o ntangib © assats Branas (note "2) 23900
Allocatbon to mtangib e asters - Custormer Zase (note 129 38300
Gooawnl (rote 11 126 287
Total consideration satisfied by cash 198,976
Cash flow
Casnconsderat or 1989 /6
Celt acqu e with sabsidiar ¢ oEs
cauisition costs {expensed to exceororaliterns? 9262
Acausition custs (accrucs ana rot vel pad oul} LFTy
2R84

Adjustments made 1o the far value of assets acguied incude tne lecognition cf the deferted tax liabilty
relating 1o the ntangible asset (071 mulior), additional prowvisions and acarua s 1o recegrise three onerous
contracls thal were inplace at acquisition (E1NC v lion which has been recalculated Lhis vear and upl fled
by £58 millon), additicns! provsions to recognise that «ercvation works nesoed to be caricd out at
specific depots (1 millor) and imparments for propecy o ant ang cauprent that s impared at the oom
of acauwsition (£O3 million) A deferred tax asset of 118 miihon has been recognised in these financal
statements relating to the fa - value ad ustment of orerous co~tracts Goodw . has increazsed b, net £40
mrllar as aresult ©F tne measurerment penod adjustments "he comoearative batance shieeis bave Leer
restated o reflost thiesse measurement ponos adjustments

The goocuill ansing or acgulsil or represents the premiure paid 1o stoure Matthew Cladk [Haoldings)

| rrited and the future economit peneiits ansirg rom other assets acaured it the ousIrg ombrirat-on
kst are not ingvedua’ly denit ad and separate v recogmsed on the acquisihion of Matinow Clare

Tric angs) Limited theseargely -clate to synergy and integration cenef ts Gooavall has been alolated to
the Matthew Clark (Hogirgs) cash geneating urit {C5L )

/
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28.Business Combinations continued

5]
@
Peppermint Events Limited 33;
O A Decerber 2005 tne Grouo entered nto an agreemert to acguire B19% o issued snare capital of @
Peppermint Events Limited ‘or a ‘otsl consideration of 218 rilhon in cagh plus 2ont ngert cansiderat.on g
of 62 milicn This s cont ngert on meetng ER TDA targets for financial yoars erded 2017, 2018 and
2019 The transactonis sulbject 1o anonitial cara out perfermancea based payment duqng 2017 and 2078
up to & toal of £80C 000 Ihere s an earr-oul pul ophion in respect of the remaming 39% of the ordirary
share capital T he put and call cohor alows the non controlimg sharenclaer to require sales of ther
snares o the Group at an agreed prcirg method between 2012 and 2020 based on CBITDA up o 4
cota of £92C0000 The uming of the hna eéarn-out will depend on whether Peppear~irnt Events exceeds
an FBITDA target trat has been set for fimnancial |, ear 2019 f the target 18 ~Gl mel 1ne carm-oul menes o
francial year 2020
tne company has agreed (o pay the vendors addiional consideratior dependent on the performance
of Pepocernunt Cvents over the subseguent four inancia’ years The range of the adaitional consideratian
paymert s esimated 1o be nelween LMl ana 210.000C.0G0. The Company has included {659 0006 as
contingent consideration relz ed to the additioral consideration, waich represents the amolnt delerming
at the acausition date based on forecast EBITDA for tne next three years discountea to net prosent
alue However following the end of the 12 month hingsight cenod the contingent consideration has ceer
reassessed as £ 2859000 as at 30 Apnl 2017, with a subsequent reloase of cont ngent consideration
of L2275000 which has beerimcludes ath rexceptcnal items (note 4) and finance costs of £75000
representing the unwind of the discount on the cortungent cors deration (note £) _Sj
Tre valuation model for the cont ngent consiceration considars the present walue of the expectiad g
payment, discounted usirg a nsk-frea rate of 2 7% Tne expocted payvmert 15 determined by considenng o
Lhe possiba scoranos of forecast revenue and EBITR A, the amount 1o Dbe pad under cach scoena o anrd f,!’
the probatulity of eac h scerano %
The acquisttion of Pecpermint Events | imited has ocer accounted for using tne snucipated acad sitior é
method as if the put and Call option has alleady been exercised and therafare no ron controling iInteres: 2
has ceen recognised @
Perpermint Events Limited 1s anindepenaent events comopany specidalisirg in ars and evenls inne
cutdoor event arena iNncluging festivals This acqusihicn s corsistent with the Grouo's orgoing strateq y of
fGCUsIng On new markels ana charnels
The: following tacle summanses the cons.deratior pad for Peppermirt Everts Dim ted. and the amount of
assers acqured and iab hnes assumeo recoanised at the acquisiton date
Fair

Book value Fair

value adjustments value

£000 £000 £000
Sreporty, plant ard eguipment 225 (25) Z02
nsantores =2 (15 127
Trade and othor recen ables 179 12y W7
Cash and cath equnvaients 536 LiG il
Trade and ot~cr payabloes {H98) HES o) §
Borrovongs (shott termy (46 (i 8'
Current ta” payable )] (5 g'
Coferred tax habhty (note 193 {76} (£3) (7 o
Boravangs (lang term) (500 - (EQ, %
Total identifiable net assets 358 98) 260 e
A locator to intarg ble assets Brards (nave "2 245
Coodall (note T Sl
Total consideration 7,959
Cash flow
Cach congideration
Contrger: consdearat fn {Fa, abte Apa 2017, Apn 2078 & Apal 2018
Cash avgurred with saosctary
LroquoateT costs terpersad Lo ercep iong lens =1
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28. Business Combinations continued

Significart adjust—ents made Lo the ‘ar vaue of assels acquires mclude the recogn tizn of the
deferred lax ability relating ta the intargible asset, prosasior for aoubtiul depts ard ok so ete stook and
impairments for cropert ; plant and equapmen:

The goodwill ansing on acquist on represents the prem Lm paid to acaure Poppenmint E.ents Linatea i
& key chanrel prov 2ing significart cpportur ties for moreased wnolesale sales and ross se ng and other
synergies Goodw has ceer allocated to the Peppermimt Events cash generatirg vt {CGLY

Acguis tion costs of EBLOCO nave been charged to exceptional tems in the consaldated income
statement for the perod (note 4) These represent legal costs maurraen aunng tne acquisition

For tne penod endea 1 May ZO16, Pecperrnirt Lvents Limted contr buted reverue of £O6 milion and £04
mill o tass befare tax to the Croup s results, frar- the date of acausiion I the acaguistion had taken place
at the ceginning of the prar inancial penad 1t s estimated that the Group revenue for the penod ended 1
May 2016 would have beer £877C millicr and total Group operating prof twveould have oecr £17 0 mealion

29. Events Occurring After the Reporting Date

There are no mater al events after the reporting date

30.Subsidiary Audit Exemption

3

Under coction 4794 of the Comopames Act 2006 the Group s claming exerent ar from audt for ine
sucsidiary companies listed below

Company Name Company number

Convnazhny Stores Limited ShIN974
Congvialn s Retai Logsbes similed QI LT
Bargan toore EGBT Trustees Limited 4451429
Wing Rack Lirmited 6830288
GT MNews (Ho dings) Limited EL10628
G 1 News binited 3921902
Matiney: gt (Holaings) Lire ted 6155835
2 perdu~ FLE (Tepco, crmited - 10033821
2kencur FLE Groap Limited 15521
Ardiles Bdoo L ted 10449624
<MO Enterprises Lirmited 1214857
¥eel Retal i rritag S121924

Related Parties

Durng the 52 wecks ended 30 Apnl 2017 the Grouo parchased services totalng 13,000 (2616 £13000)
fren Practicology Lamited Martin 0 Newmar 1s a Maon-Executive Drector of Convivaality Ple end alse & 57%
sha-eholder of Practicology Limited There are oo amounts outstanding toe Pract cology Limitea as at $C

Apnl 2017 (2016 ENi}

Uaning the 57 weens ended S0 Aol 2077 tne Growp made donatons of 22250012016 FROOCY 1o The
Berevo ent woichis a annks industry chanty Ciara Hurter s the CEO of Conviviant ; Pla and also s trusiee
of Tre Benevalent

Key, managemeni comorses the Executre and Mon-Executive Dredters mforraton on the @ emoluments
s orgadoed mnote 5
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Company balance sheet
As at 30 April 2017

2017 JUE g

Tuote £000 LO0G o

143

Fixed assets e

Iris estmernis 2 49,756 47400 (;E

&

Current assets -
Drebitores < 183,693 142505
183,693 142804
Creditors: ancunts “allng aue stk none year ¢ (29,228) (QGe
figt currer | ossets 154,465 1NEe3/
Net assets 204,221 1892447

Capital and reserves

C5led us share cantal - 78 75
SAPE Gremil, ™ A0 ourt 196,142 Tek 456
Sharc nasoa pa,rert fesenve 5710 3077
Qb reset jes (25) (2
Frofit and loss accourt 2,316 19.835
Shareholders’ funds 204,221 189297

I}

o

These fmanc al staterrents wore appros ed and aaihonscd o issue Dy ne Board of Brectos on 37 Juy, 2017 8

'

T

w0

[}

<

}Lﬁm\&c\/ &

=

[

i 2

Diana Hunter @

Chief Executive Officer

Conviviality Plc
Company registration number: 5592636

SjuslIalels [ersurUlS
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Company statement of changes in equity
For the 52 weeks ended 30 April 20 17

Share based

Share Share payment Other Retained Total
capital premium reserve reserves earnings equity
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Bawarce as ot 28 Apr | 2015 57 24220 252 (7€) o7 35770
Frofit “or tne firanc al penao 27263 A106Y
Total comprehensive income for the period il 2779
Transactions with owners:
izeue of new ordrmary shares LS 15136 151724
Transfer of snare pased pa, ment charge (943 91
. deras {7495
Shars opbons granted 1o sabsdiary ampla, s - 'Ehe -
Share-bDased payran. Jrage - 50 -
Deferren tax or cnare bese | payment Cnarge A7
Tl transachions v avnere s 31318 1925 (72400
Balance as at 1 May 2016 IS 165 346 2277 (PE) 19955
Frafis for the hnancal por oo | 376
Total comprehensive income for the period - 156 1378
Transactions with owners:
Izsue of rew ordinary shares A 05809 K iel
Trarster O sharg-basea oa, ment Cnarge - Q027 1027
[+ deros LL0Z5 20027
Share opticns granted 1o sus diary evcpla ses 2550 7 SBF
Share based gaymer! chorge Z6E 68
D sposal of treaswr, shares - - - - .
Deferrea tax on share-basad payment charge - 26 ZC
Tond trancachions vt SGwnere 3 20,806 w33 (Roah)y Shag
Balance as at 30 April 2017 78 196,142 5,710 (25) 2,316 204,221
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Company statement of cash flows
For the 52 weeks ended 30 April 20 17

2017 ZUIE "
£000 [aeleln 5
Net cash outfiow from operating activities (10,528) (152987 g
Q
Cash flows from investing activities é
Ercepuonal rosis nourred or atgaisition Of seradiang ance sk ngs (259) B ;_C-';
Net cash used in investing activities (259) (277
Cash flows from financing activities
L. Jdenos cais {20,022) ¢7.198)
[ .ideras recar eq - 30.000
Pracesds from sale of shares 30,809 121324
Net cash used in financing activities 10,787 55829
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents - O
Tosn ond cask equ salerts at begirming of the pernod - 19
Casn and cask equ valerts at the ena ¢f the oenod -
O
2
ks}
o
%
&
@
(=]
<}
<
o
2
@
3
(2]
m
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Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation of financial statements

"he acccounts haw e bean prepared i accordance with the Companies 2ot 2006 and Interraticnal
Financial Reporting Staroargs as adopted by the European Union JIFRS) 10 repar ng these finangial
siaternents the Company aoples e recognition measaremon. ana adisclosure requrements of
Internationa Financiat keporting Stanaaras as adopted by the FU CAcopted IFRSS™) but makes
arfustmoents whero nocessar, 9 order to comply with Companies Act 2006

"he consolidated financial statements of Convivdanty £ oo which are presentea separarel, nave been
prepared i aco ordance wita Interrational Ficaraal Reporting Standards as adopted by toe Banoneanr
Lnon

Under Section 108 of the Campanies Act 2006 tne Company 13 e<emipt from the requitement 1o present
ts own profit and loss account
Investments

IPvestrients are included at cost less any provision fornimparrmient

Share based payments

Share based paymonts are measured at far value al the daie o grant Far value s measured us g the
Black- Schcles pricing model

The charge relating to grants 10 omp oyees of the company S recogsoed o a laight ne asis as an
erpensa e the profit and loss account spread over the vesting penod based on the Cumpary 5 estimate
of the shares that wilt evenrual v vest and adjusted for the effect of non marker based vesting cordtions

Dividends

odends are recognised nthe Compzan ys fnancial statements e the ,cann which the, ae appro.=d
ngeneral meeting by the Comoany's shareholders nter.r dividends are recogrisea wher paa F nal
dradends ars rec ognised when they nave besn approved by the snarebomers af the Annual Genetal
Meeting

Taxation

“he tav expense for the penod compnses of current ard deferred tax Taxos recogrised in tho mcome
statement except to the extent tnat it relates toiterms recogrised directly in gtner comprehensi. e ingare
ar o equity Inthis case the tas 15 recogrnised directiy ir other comprehensi. e income ar in ety

a. Current taxation

Current tax s the expected tax Caval e on the taxable mcome for the penod. Lsing tax rates are

laws enacted or sucstantve'y, enacted by the reporting date Management penadically evaluates

posit ors taken 1o tas returms vath respect to situations e whick applhcable tax regulation i suoject tao
inerpretat on it establishes provsions woere aopreonate on the bass of amounts expected to oo paid
10 the tax authorties

b. Deferred taxation

Deferred tax< 15 recogrised usng the staternent of finarcal position naklit, method, on temporary
cifferences ansing betweasn the tax base of ascots ana hak hties and ther carr,ing a~~aount 1In the
Ristonca financial informat or Deforred tax s calodated at the tas rates ard aws thal hawe boen
eracted cr substantwely enacted by reporting date anao are expected tc apply wher the re'sted

deferrad tax assel s rea - ced o ne aeferred tay nani'ity is settled

Deferred tax aszets are recogmisea anly to the extent that it s prabste that funure taratre profits w0 be
avalable aganst which the temporar, differences carnbe utl' sed The carrving amaunt of deferred tax

25501515 re Jewen at each reporting date Deferred tay assels ard hablibes are offset agamrst cacn other
when there 1z a legany, onforceatle nght Lo set off current assets agamst current hab 't es and it 15 the
irrontion 1o setlle these on 2 net bas <
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m

Investments

£000
A at 26 Apn 2075 ah sz
Share cphiors grarted 10 sLbsdar, emoe, ees 1357
fs ot P Moy 20068 AT 400
Share cplors graried tu sLhadar, emoc, ees 2206
L5 at 35 apn 2077 49,756

The Compansy € the holdirg corpary of the Group The fol'owing table cortans details of the Company's

chrectty and ndrectly helo cobaidianes

Principle Country of Percentage
Company name activity incorporation ownership
Corviyoit, Branas wmited coding commpany Engtand 00
Coryyad, Stoes Lrted —nclingg Lompary Engand 100%
Sargair Booze orited Vwholess'e marketirg

leansues and frarchisos [ateltAats | 1005
Cony -aht, Retal Legstics Limmea SISHHRUTION Comnan, Ergand 1007
Rargain Boore FRT Trustess [irmited Trastee of 57 Friglana 0%
Wire Rack L. ted Retad distnoutor of beors,

Ve 0% BOLILE, TOEALCE,

grocer ¢ and Zonfectionaty Cragland

CT Mews (Hoidimgs) Limiteo

He d g compary

Erngland

CT lHewsirated

RFeta distnouto of beers
Atnen spirts Lo
grocey and onfestionan

Ergland

10

CT News {Hotingnar: amted Gormarit England
Rhyihee & Boose [iroited! Cormiant Frgland
Cornaaain, Retal L eated! Ciormant Crgand
Matthe v Clark (—oldngs) Limited —olding contpany England

Coragiait, Sroun himted

Whrnlesa 2 Jdistnb tor of

Jormaey known as Yolthew Clark Wholesa's e teas  Deers wines and soir s Frighan.d SO0
Llastic 2rodoctions Linwies “arketing agency Crglendd Si%
Peppermrt Bvents Limitard Swanls Comparny Ergland E1%
Matthew: Ciark Lim tear Qdormant England TO0%
Matibew Clark and Sovs Lirmited- Dornant england 100%
Matrhe s Clark Wholesale Bordg Liratec Crormant Frigland 100%
Matthew Ctark (Scotland) Limitea’ Dormant Scotland 100%
The VWice Studio Limited” [oremant Enrptand 100%
A2 Coniracters L mited: Cormant Cagland 100%
Oddyssey Inteligence Lirnied” Cormant Egland Helokd
Catal,st-P_2 Branos Limtea [rornant Eng oned 005
Ribendum P_E (1opco) Lirrted Ho ding comparny Engand O0%
fibendum P B Groun Limeited Foding company Ergland 0%

Sibandurn Ve ot Ve halesgle dist putor of
peers mres ard scirts Frigland 100
The  onder rg Woane Corroary Loted! Events comzany [rogland 100%

Veaker & Waodehouse Wines | ir tea Whoesa e distroutor
DESIS VNS and soints Ergland OO0 A

TR Craap o rmted! W e distanatar of
%SRS al 1 LT Ergland JOOS
TLR @hmes Lier te Tiorerant Ergenad 00%

yioda abaieg

aoUelIsA0b aielodion

SIUSUIBIR)S 1BIDURUIY
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Notes to the financial statements
Continued

2. Investments continued

Tounr, Beverages Lmcea SorranT Eraand
wrowr as Fo® Secrs Lronea,

The Real Rose Zo~gary umted Corear: Ergana
Lha'k Farmy Wres Lmited Loreant Frgiana
Irstl Danks Comosn, Lirmiea Deorrean: Erg'anc
The Yorkshire = re Wire Compary, Jrited’ Coreear.s Ergianz 10020
Moy Drinks omted Siorean” Fraland
Sibercur | imited Dorrrant Erglaro
Viogs Wone Limited Tiorman: Freglara
Cargoear fare Partrestap 1 =7 —orreant Ercanc
Ao es Bdoo Lirrtea colarg company Friggiard
W Enterpnses ivileo Fetal distr cutor of beors
weres sCrnts tobacoo
grocory ana confoctionan, Crg'ana NS
Kool Retail L etea Setal distnoutor of beers
W B = lokbacce groce,
ard corfecaonany Lrgiard 10 0%

I Fegererod off co Unit 1 Westor Road Crewes Chesrre UV GRS
wohureh Rrero BRSI1A GLZ
T Remsterad ofhice The (ol Cro 45 Gordor Strect Glasgow. 37 357
J Reyg cered office Cfo 10T 7 Redonf Street Brsiol BS1E

2 Req ctered office Warorurcb L anes

[

Under section 4/9A of the Cormpanies Act 2C06 the Corepan, s Clarmring exvemnphion frem audhs for the
subsichary companies hated below

Company name Company number
Consmaalty Stores Limited LEOrg/sl
Convivialny Retal Logiehic s Limited Q229476
Bargamn 2coze £330 Trustees Limced 1151529
Wire Rack omited GESC2ER
G Isews - cld vz omited GL10628
GT hews o led 3521912
Matthew Clark (Holdings) e ted S1Z3E55
Bibenour LB (Tapoe) rmited TOHOIERZT
Biberdurm PLE Grodp _erited £15221
Srnles Bodeo Lrrited 0449624
ANV Enterprises Limiteo J3148%/
Xeel Ketal _ rtod Fi2Kz

3. Directors remuneration

1

b [irectors are the only employees of the Company Furtie: dotals of
croaded nnote 5 of the conso aated fnandia statements

Drectors’ remunreraticn are

4. Debtors

2017

£000
Accourls oveen oy groun urdsrak s 182,346 12707
Preoayments aod gL recd ircoms Fa| A
Jeferen tavassel inoe o 1,276 or

183,693 o8l
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n3

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

2017 2016
£000 [
AOLNTS Cael LD Ornur undartae 1os 28,708
Aciruas ang oeferred ircome 520 906
29,228 G306
Deferred tax asset
2017 2R
£000 o0
At oogmning of ter ad 870 431
Crediedsionarged] tn the orofit ana o=y account 570 (A
Credited (o equat, 36 257
Sbthe ard of peaos 1,276 6/C
The aeferred tax assel 1s made up as follows
2017 2016
£000 £
Otaer iming differen: ey 1276 570

The deferred tax asset relates to tming dffeerces on share based payrent chages

Ttre recoveralsdit y of the deferred tax asset s depenidant on future taxable profits i oxeess of those
arsing fron the reverzal of defared tar  aoities The deferres tax asset has beer recogr-ced o the evient
that i s considerad to be recoversble basea on forecasts for future penods As a7 30 Apnl 2017, the value
o the unrecounised deferred tax assel 15 £Mal (2016 £MNID

Share capital

2017 20
£000C £L G0

Authorised, allotted, called up and fully paid
172 642 834 ordindn, snares of EGO002 each (20167 A2.4881 34 21
ZTOLBB02 defered snares of {00002 cackh 2016 217 CEEBC2) 44 44
Toial 78 it

Detalls of share capital transacthons ate pro.aded ir note 21 to the corsolidated financ al statements

Dividends

Amouants recogrised as distnibuions to ard nary sharelcldars in the penoo corrprso

2017

£000

Final aracend for 2006 of 74 pence o0 2015 of 6 4 oence per ordinaery, shae 12,785
rcen dividena for 2017 of 42 pence and 2016 of 21 cence por ordinsr, share 7,237
20,022

The 2017 final proposed andend of £14502 000 184 pence cer share) has not ibeen accrued as it had not
DoCr aprosad by (he peniod ena Sulhc.ert resenves are nolace 10 pay the proccsed adridend

Related party transactions

Detals of the Drectors emolumaonts ao prowded innote 5 of the consohagstod rnancial statamen:s

Jodal 216a)1ens

aouruIaA0B aleiodiod
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Celebrating award-winning success

Multiple Specialist Retailer of the Year, Drinks Retailing Awards 2016 {(Conviviality Retail)

- Drinks Retailer of the Year, Grocer Gold Awards 2017 (Conviviality Retail)
- Drinks Company of the Year, The Drink Business Awards 2017 {Conviviality)

Merchant of the Year, Sommelier Wine Awards 2017 (Bibendum)
Drinks Supplier of the Year, Mitchells & Butlers Supplier Awards 2017 (Bibendum}
Fine Wine Merchant of the Year, Sommelier Wine Awards 2016 (Matthew Clark)

- Innovator of the Year, IWC Awards 2016 {Bibendum)

- New World Merchant of the Year, Sommelier Wine Awards 2016 (Bibendum)

- Wine Importer of the Year, IWSC 2016 (Matthew Clark)

- Excelience in Category Collaboration, Mitchells & Butlers Supplier Awards 2017 (Bibendum)
- Best Implementation, The Compass Group Supplier Awards 2016 {Bibendum)

Best Drinks Supplier, Restaurant Magazine Readers’ Choice Awards 2017 (Matthew Clark)

- Wine Importer of the Year, IWSC 2016 (Matthew Clark)
- Best National Wine Supplier, Publicans’ Choice Awards, 2016 (Matthew Clark)

Best Drinks Supplier, Restaurant Magazine's Chefs’ Choice Awards 2016 (Matthew Clark)

Best Airline Wine List for British Airways First Class, Business Traveller Cellars in the Sky
Awards 2016 (Bibendum)

Food or Drink Supplier Website of the Year, The Caterer DIVA Awards 2016
{Matthew Clark)

Deal of the Year, Grant Thornton Quoted Company Awards 2017 (Conviviality}

73 gold award-wining wines, 127 silver, 73 bronze and 167 commended,
Sommelier Wine Awards 2017 (Conviviality)
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Directors, secretary and advisors

Directors

David A R Adams (Chairman)

Diana Hunter (Chief Executive Officer)

C Andrew Humphreys

Mark T Aylwin

David P Robinson

Martin D Newman (Non-Executive Director)
Stephen G Wilson (Non-Executive Director)
lan M W Jones (Non-Executive Director)

Registered Office

Weston Road
Crewe
Cheshire
CW16BP

Company Secretary

Ciaran J Stone

Company website

www . conviviality.co.uk

Report design & production by in-house design team
Oliver Treacy & Matt Ellis

Independent Auditors
KPMG LLP

15t Peter’s Square
Manchester
M2 3AE

Solicitors to the Company
DLA Piper UK LLP

1S5t Peter’s Square
Manchester
Mz 3DE

Company Registrars
Capita Registrars Limited

The Registry

34 Beckenham Road
Beckenham

Kent

BR3 4TU

Nominated adviser
Investec Bank Plc

2 Gresham Street
London
EC2V 7QP
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